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1. GENERAL

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje (the “Company” or “USJE”) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade of cement, masonry cement, ready mix concrete,
clinker and other related products.

2. SALES PERFORMANCE

Cement

Due to corona pandemic outbreak, the 2020 was very unpredictable and unique year for the economy. The
first couple of months after the outbreak, all the activities got blocked and the scenarios were pessimistic.
Later, in June-July period the construction activities re-commenced, trying to recuperate losses in the
previous months and the demand for cement has increased. Thus, we ended up the year successfully, even
better than the previous one, with increased sales of cement on the domestic market by 3.2% on the sold
guantities compared to 2019. Exports to Kosovo remained at the same level, but we increased the saleson
the Bulgarian market and finally the total sales of cement were higher for 3.2% on the sold quantities
compared to 2019. Our market share of 74.9%, is slightly reduced compared to 76.5% in 2019. This is mainly
due to increased import coming mainly from Bulgaria.

Nevertheless, the competitive fuel and electricity input price together with the increased sales have
resulted with 18% increase in of our EBITDA compared to 2019.

Vertical Integration

In conditions of crisis with the pandemic of Covid-19, the sector for ready-mix concrete and aggregates
this year again managed to generate solid EBITDA, which is very significant because it is generated in
conditions of extremely high competition.

Sales of ready-mix concrete were approximately the same as the previous year or about 3.1% less
compared to last year quantities and in terms of budgeted quantities, sales decreased by 14.6%.
Third-party sales of aggregates were significantly reduced compared to the previous year and in relation
to the budgeted quantities, by about 54%.

3. OPERATIONS

During 2020 the kilns’ operation followed sales domestic and export demand patterns, while at the same
time focusing on stocks, assets and working capital optimization. In 2020, USJE managed to substitute
about 1.6% of the conventional solid fuel with alternative fuel (RDF and rice husk) which contributed to
the improving of the fuel-mix cost. The specific fuel heat consumption (SFHC) was decreased compared to
previous year. The electricity costs were decreased by 18,4% per ton of cement compared to budgeted
ones, which was a result from the continuous optimization of the process parameters and better price on
the market. All this contributed in decreasing CO2 emissions/ton cement. The clinker to cement ratio
remained on a stable level with decreasing tendency.

4. HEALTH & SAFETY

Our focus in 2020 was to secure safe working conditions and protect our people from the Covid 19 virus
pandemic. Working environment changes a lot and by proper and timely measures we closed 2020 with 55
employees affected by the virus and only one case of hospitalisation. All Covid 19 affected employees after
recovery process are feeling well and are back to work. The management is committed to continuous
development of the Company’s OH&S and strives for better OH&S performance results. Due to the
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restriction measures related to Covid 19, our employees received 5.2 hrs/employee of H&S training, while
contractors received 1.9 hrs/employee of H&S training which is lower than the target.

The external audits and state inspectorate confirmed the Company’s compliance with OH&S regulation and
standards.

This year we ended up with 2 insignificant LTls, one of contractor, and one of our employees.
In 2020 we successfully completed the process of transition from OHSAS 18001 into the relevant ISO 45001

Occupational Health and Safety standard.

5. HUMAN RESOURCES AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Protecting our people under COVID-19 pandemic

From the emergence of the coronavirus pandemic, the Company developed operational strategy for time
of crisis including sales, operations and budget scenarios. People organization and protection was the
primary scope of management focus in proactive way, by providing medical protection to our employees,
guidelines, special improved conditions for work, remote working and virtual meetings.

Human rights and employee welfare

e Usje introduced EthicsPoint, the TITAN Group platform for reporting work-related concerns with
confidentiality via phone or on-line.

e In 2020 Usje introduced the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) that provides confidential
consulting service to all employees and their families, with the aim to make available expert advice
on legal, financial, personal, family, or work related issues, and to help enhance health, mental and
emotional well-being and performance.

e Following in-depth analysis of the results of the Employee Engagement Survey, an Employee Survey
Action Plan was prepared reflecting the observations and findings of the survey. Implementation
will be carried out in 2021.

e Communication day was organized in February 2020, during which the Chief Executive Director
presented the results of the Employee Survey and the action plan that will follow.

Communication

New Group Intranet “Connections”

A new internal Group platform “Connections” was launched in February 2020 that aims to inform, engage
and support all our employees in their daily work. Specifically, Connections keeps us all informed through
regular updates on significant Group and USJE issues.

New Company Website

In 2020 we created and launched a new Company website which you can already visit at www.usje.mk.

On the Company's website visitors can find out more about all our activities and commitments, sustainable
development, health and safety at workplace, our commitment to environmental protection, as well as
projects implemented with our products across the country.

Corporate social responsibility and Stakeholder engagement

USJE shares the Titan Group’s CSR Vision and Policy and we aim to pursue at all times our business goals and
create value in an ethical and socially responsible manner, being fully aligned with the UN Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs), while working with partners around the world to protect the environment,
develop better products and raise industry standards.

Annual Sustainability Report
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The Annual Sustainability Report contains information on our financial and non-financial performance and
our enduring commitment to sustainability. This year’s Report was assured by independent Business
Assurance Company at Advanced Level of Communication on Progress according to UNGC criteria. The
report was communicated with more than 100 stakeholders. We remain committed to supporting the 2030
Agenda for Sustainable Development, including global and local partnerships to achieve the Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs).

Materiality assessment process 2020-2025

Our sustainability strategy is based on a deep understanding of the material issues that affect our business
and the people who rely on our work. In 2020, we conducted the Materiality Assessment for 2020-2025
prioritizing Company’s material issues and the process combined opinion surveys with desk research,
workshops and direct consultations with external stakeholders.

Company Open Days
In line with our strategic determination to be a transparent and open partner of all groups of stakeholders,
USIJE this year also organized three Plant Open Days, hosting different groups of stakeholders, among which
environmental NGO's, governmental and local authorities, academia and students, media and citizens from
the local community.

Other programs in cooperation with the community
e Care for the health and well-being in the community
To support public health and prevent the virus spread, we have provided medical equipment, which was in
shortage to the Ministry of health and several university clinics. We have also offered supplies to the most
vulnerable members of the communities, who have been mostly affected by the crisis.
Additionally, we have taken initiatives to help our local partners and contractors to sustain their business.
e Youth Empowerment with Business-University Cooperation
USJE provided expertise and resources for development of students from Faculty of Technology, Faculty of
Architecture and Faculty of Mechanical engineering. Special emphasis was given to the RIS Alice project for
sharing our expertise to international students on cement quality. In 2020 we employed 5 out of our nine
interns in different departments. Aiming to support the employability of young talents by raising the level
of quality education, every year USJE grants scholarships for postgraduate studies to the best applicants.
e Partnering with Schools Project
Following our long tradition for more than 10 years in row, USJE continued with the project for renovation
of kindergartens and primary schools in the Municipality of Kisela Voda, aiming to improve the health and
safety conditions for the youngest, as well as to improve the energetic-efficiency of the kindergarten.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL

As a part of TITAN Group, USJE is committed to sustainable development and continuous improvement of
its environmental footprint. In March 2020, upon implementation of the overall transition procedure, the
Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning has upgraded the existing A-IPPC Permit with adjustment
Plan and transferred it into A-Integrated Environmental Permit for Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje. Activities
related to protection of environment are incorporated in all our activities. In this context, some of the
projects realized in the course of 2020 are listed below:

Green Belt

Within the project Green Belt, a total 50.016 plants were planted in year 2020, out of which 27.719 trees
were planted on the final benches of the marl quarry, 888 trees were planted at the limestone quarry on
Govrlevo, 8.000 trees were planted on quarry Varvara, 8500 plants (trees and bushes) were planted on
quarry Ljubos, and 4909 plants (trees, flowers and bushes) were planted at the factory green areas.
Increasing of the green areas, positively contributes for reducing of the fugitive dust and minimizing visual
impacts to neighbouring residential buildings.
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Noise minimization

The measured noise level at the monitoring points in the perimeter of the factory and quarries does not
exceed the stipulated permissible limits. However, in 2019 in cooperation with the Faculty of Natural and
Technical Sciences in Shtip, USJE conducted a second follow up Study for Noise minimization in the plant’s
vicinity, including revision of the Action Plan. During the year 2020 Usje implemented part of proposed
actions for further noise minimization and similar activities will follow in year 2021 as well.

Air Emissions

The monitoring of air emissions is a precondition for control and mitigation of the impacts from cement
production on the environment. USJE employs an independent 24-hour-system for continuous monitoring
of emissions, which enables it to closely monitor the emissions in real time and undertaking timely corrective
measures. As a corporate socially responsible company, USJE regularly publishes the monthly air emissions
reports on its webpage. Starting from year 2020, we are publishing air emission reports on a weekly basis.
The same reports we are sending to the media, as well.

Annual average of air emissions from the main emission sources, are presented in the following graphs:
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*MLV=50 mg/Nm3— Maximum limit value according to national law for emissions

*MLV=30 mg/Nm3— Maximum limit value accepted from USJE in the A-IPPC
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Reducing the Emissions of Fugitive Dust

Following the Action Plan for minimization of fugitive dust emissions in USJE’s Plant and quarries, the
following activities comprising individual or combined measures were completed within the year 2020:

e Improvement of de-dusting on the loading places for bulk cement,

e Installation of new loading sleeves for better de-dusting for bulk cement,
e Improvement of the de-dusting systems in cement mills,

e Continuous monitoring and change of the auxiliary de-dusting filters,

e Renewal of access roads within the factory - continuous activity,

e Creating a green belt around the plant and quarries - continuous activity.

In compliance with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational plan, an
independent authorized laboratory performed measurements of PM10 particles at the plant’s perimeter.
Again, it was confirmed that there is no direct correlation between the operations of USJE’s Plant and the
measured values of PM10 in the ambient air. These values mainly depend on the weather conditions.

Usage of Alternative Fuels

In 2018, USJE introduced a new, modern technology that allows replacement of a certain percentage of the
conventional fossil fuels used for heating the kilns with alternative fuels. In February 2020, the Law on
Waste Management was amended and the import of RDF/SRF was banned, so during the year we used only
purchased RDF/SRF and rice husks from domestic market. In addition, we started collecting waste streams
from domestic companies, which will be introduced as alternative fuel following the implementation of the
necessary equipment. The utilisation of the alternative fuels is in line with the A-Integrated Environmental
Permit. In this process, we use the best world practices, proven efficient technologies and equipment.
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7. OTHER INFORMATION

USJE’s Management is firmly committed to the continuing integration of the rules and practices into the
Company’s operations, which promote transparency, responsibility, reliability, sustainable development
and corporate social responsibility in every aspect and field of activity of the Company and its entire
network of relations with shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, contractors and the society.
Respectively, USJE discloses the following information:

1.

USJE has two executive members of the Board of Directors (“BoD”), and that is the Chief Executive
Director (“CED”) and Executive Director, and 5 non-executive members from which 2 are
independent.

The CED and the Executive Director are not receiving any earnings based on their membership in
the BoD. The total income (salaries, other contributions, bonuses, insurance, and other receipts)
of the executive members of the BoD and of the other members of the key personnel of the
Company in 2020 is in amount of 98,201 thousand denars. None of the 5 non-executive members
have earnings based on their membership in the BoD.

Dividend Policy
Based on the Company’s dividend policy dividend is distributed annually, according to proposal on
BoD and after approval of the Annual Shareholder’s Assembly.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

On 08 May 2020, the Annual Shareholder’s Assembly adopted a Decision for distribution of
dividend for the year ended 2019 in accordance with the Trade Companies Law. The dividend
declared was in amount of MKD 1,330,530 thousand which consists of MKD 1,274,071 thousand
profit from 2019, MKD 131,978 thousand unused reinvested profit from 2014 and MKD 78,183
unused reinvested profit from 2018. The remaining profit from 2019 in amount of MKD 153,702
thousand was reinvested in order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such
activities.

Declared and paid dividend in 2020 was MKD 2,360 per share, compared to 2019, which was at
MKD 1,513 per share.

Additionally, on 11 November 2020, the Board of Directors brought a Decision for distribution of
advanced dividend for the period January - September 2020 in accordance with the Law on Trade
Companies. The dividend declared was in amount of MKD 1,135,461 thousand, or dividend per
share in amount of MKD 2,014.

The sources of the Company’s assets are its operating cash flow.

The financial results for 2020 are an integral part of the Financial Statements of the Company and
the Group as of 31 December 2020.

Consequently, to the previous, a financial risk management policy was explained in detail in the
Note 20 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31 December 2020.

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje acquired 100% shares in Trade Company ID Company DOOEL
import-export Kocani, which has one subsidiary in its full ownership - Company for non-metals
OPALIT DOOEL v. Cheshinovo, Cheshinovo - Obleshevo, Republic of North Macedonia. With this
transaction, Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje provided an alternative and long-term source for supply
of one of the inputs in its production — pozzolana. The purchase price is in the gross amount of EUR
350,000.00 (three hundred and fifty thousand euros).
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8. During 2020, all transactions with the interested parties are realized in the ordinary course of the
business of the Company (Note 18 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as
of 31 December 2020).

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Respecting and protecting human rights is a vital part of USJE’s approach to good corporate governance. In
2020 in Titan and Usje we introduced the Ethics Point, a platform for Independent reporting unethical
behaviour. Procedures to report grievances, incidents or issues related to TITAN’s Code of Conduct, as well
as Titan governance policies have been introduced since 2017 including: Anti-Bribery and corruption policy,
Conflict of interest policy, Competition Law Compliance policy, Sanctions policy, Data protection policy and
Information Security policy. in 2020 all key employees received training on all Titan governance policies.

Internal Audit’s functions include monitoring implementation and compliance with the Company’s Internal
Regulation, Code of Conduct, the Statute and applicable laws and reporting to the Board of Directors any
conflict of interest situations relating to the members of the Board of Directors or the Company’s executives
towards the Company’s interests, as such situations may be identified in the frames of the internal audit.

In line with the TITAN Group’s Fraud Risk Management program, Titan Compliance & Anti-Fraud
Department conducted a follow-up audit on the action plan of the Fraud Risk Assessment Report in USIE,
which was performed in Aprill 2019. Based on the audit opinion, the anti-fraud controls framework is
improved in most of the areas, reducing the residual fraud risk exposure to an acceptable level. The audit
report confirmed that the Internal Control System is well-designed and appropriately manages underlying
risks and ensures compliance with the statutory and internal framework in force.

Cementarnica Usje is a listed company on the officlal market of the Macedonian Stock Exchange AD Skopje
in the sub-segment "mandatory listing". Pursuant to the Listing Rules of the Macedonian Stock Exchange,
available on their webslite, Cementarnica Usje as a listed company on the sub-segment “mandatory listing”,
has no obligation to apply the principles contained in the Corporate Governance Code of the Macedonian
Stock Exchange from June 2006, for the business year 2020.

Usje applies the principles of good corporate governance in accordance with the standards set out in the
Law on Trade Companies. Cementarnica Usje has not adopted a special code for corporate governance, but
it has adopted internal acts that regulate corporate governance and the way in which Internal acts are made
avallable.

/ {
I N
loannis Paniaras

President of the Board of Directors

Page 9 of 9



CEMENTARNICA USJE AD SKOPJE

Consolidated Financial Statements for

31 December 2020
with Independent Auditor’s Report



Contents

Independent AUCITOI’S REPOIT. .. . ...ttt e e e e e e e 2
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ......ccccoiiiiiieieeicee e 4
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION......coiiitiiiiiesesieieeee s nneas 5
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ......ooiiiiiiiiisese sttt 6
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ..ottt 4
1. COrporate INFOMMEAION .......oueiiiii ittt b et b bbb nn et 8
N ST R T oL il o1 (=] o= T LA o ST 8
2.2 Summary of significant accouNting POLICIES .......ccveiiiiiiie e e 9
2.3 Critical accounting estimates and JUAGMENTS .........ooieieieiieiiii e 22
2.4 BUSINESS COMDINATION .......iiiiiiiicie ettt ettt esee et e esaeste e s e e nbesreeeesreaneeneas 24
3. REVENUE QN0 BXPEINSES . ..e.uveuveiteetieiteeteetesteestesteaseesteateestesteeseesbesseesseabeessesteatsesbesbeessesbesaeeseesteessesteatsenteseeeneenns 25
4. TNCOME TAX BXPEINSE ....e.veeeetesreesie st et er et e s et e s e st ek ees e sheese e bt e Re e et eR e es e e e E e e R e e R e e Rt e ae e R e aRe e nr e ebeennenreebeenenreenne e 27
5. Earnings Per SNAre (EPS).......ovoiiiiiiie it 29
6. Property, plant and QUIPMENT..........oii ittt et st e s be et e st e s teesbesbeersesbesreesbestaeneesras 30
7. INEANGIDIE ASSELS ...t e st e et e et e s beese e be s he e b e sbeeReesbeeteenbesbeeRe e beereetenreenrenras 32
8. INVESTMENT PIOPEITY ....c.eiieeieiiieei ettt r b s bt b et b e se e b e re e nr e ar e e e e nrear e e nenreenne e 33
9. EXploration and eValUALION ASSELS .........ccuiiiiiiiiiieiie et eie et etesre et s re e s resbe e e e stesteesbesbeersesbesreestesreeneesras 35
0T LY =T 01 (o] S OO UPRTSTRPR 36
11. Trade and Other FECRIVADIES.........cii et te s e nbesreeaeseeeneeneas 36
12. Cash and Cash rECEIVADIES ...........civeiiiiiieie ettt sttt et e s teesaesteesaentesreessesteaneenees 37
IS o 1LY o T o1 v | SRRSO 37
I O T g 1= T TSRS 38
15. Provision for emMployee DENETITS ..o 39
16. Trade and Other PAYADIES..........c.vi i et e st e e s be e teebesbeere e tesaeearas 42
17. Contingences and COMMITMENTS.......cciiiiiiiiecie ettt s be et be e sr e s be e e e sbeetaebesbeesbesteaneeseas 42
18. Related Party traNSACTIONS ........ciiiiitiriiieiee ettt bbb e ettt b bbbt se s 44
19, EXPENSES DY NALUIE ... .cuiieiitiitiiti ittt b b bbbt s bbbt bbbttt ens 47
20. Financial risk management objectives and POLICIES .......cc.civiiiiiiicicii e 47
21. Events after the reporting PEIIOM ..........oveiiiiiiiii it 51




To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje

Report on the consolidated financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cementarnica Usje AD
Skopje and its subsidiary (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of 31 December 2020, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards applicable in the Republic of North Macedonia
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.,

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on auditing applicable in the Republic of
North Macedonia (the "Standards”). The Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Revizija DOO 16, 8 Septemvri Blvd. Hyperium Business Center, 2nd floor, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia, VAT No. MK4030008022586, T: +389 2 3140 900, F: +389 2 3116 525,
www.pwc.com/mk
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Group as of 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting standards applicable in the Republic of
North Macedonia.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Annual report prepared by the Management in accordance with the requirement of the article 384 of
the Company Law.

Management is also responsible for the preparation of the Annual accounts and Annual Report of the
Group, which were approved by the Board of Directors.

As required by the Audit Law, we report that the historical information presented in the Annual Report
prepared by Management of the Group in accordance with article 384 of the Company Law is
consistent in all material respects with the financial information presented in the Consolidated Annual
Accounts and audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group, as of 31 December 2020 and
for the year then ended.

~— /
S

/ [\

/ y /‘ 2
Petko Dimitrov agan Davitkov
General Manager / J Certified Auditor

JI
— 1

PricewaterhouseCDOpe(sjRavizl}a DOO Skopje

1 April 2021 \/
Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje //T"AN
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2020

2020 2019
Notes MKD’000 MKD’000
Sales 3a 4,574,280 4,524,156
Other revenue 3b 103,674 109,086
Cost of sales 3c (2,650,618) (2,955,315)
Gross profit 2,027,336 1,677,927
Other operating income 3d 122,471 97,253
Other operating expenses 3e (215,914) (150,558)
Selling and marketing expenses (33,863) (41,061)
Administrative expenses 3f (223,424) (195,355)
Operating profit 1,676,606 1,388,206
Finance income 3,232 10,098
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) net 7,121 (3,196)
Finance costs (3,130) (1,459)
Net finance income 39 7,223 5,443
Profit before tax 1,683,829 1,393,649
Income tax expense 4 (161,673) (120,276)
Profit for the year 1,522,156 1,273,373
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Investment Property revaluation surplus 8 15,800 10,605
Translation differences (18) (5)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,537,938 1,283,973
Net profit for the period attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 1,443,613 1,207,667
Non- controlling interest 78,543 65,706
1,522,156 1,273,373
Earnings per share information:
Basic, profit for the period attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent company 5 2.7 2.28
Total Comprehensive income for the period
attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 1,458,580 1.217,720
Non - controlling interest 79,359 66,253
1,537,938 1,283,973

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 4
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje ,’? TITAN
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
at 31 December 2020
2020 2019
Notes MKD’000 MKD'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment PPE 6 2,511,875 2,465,232
Intangible assets 7 13,705 8,501
Investment properties 8 222,744 208,428
Exploration and evaluation assets 9 4,466 4,232
Deferred Tax Assets 44 7
2,752,834 2,686,400
Current assets
Inventories 10 864,519 709,660
Trade and other receivables 11 400,833 315,583
Income tax receivable 128 2
Short term borrowings 17 -
Cash and short term deposits 12 697,609 1,604,884
1,963,106 2,630,129
TOTAL ASSETS 4,715,940 5,316,529
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital 13 1,747,730 1,747,730
Share premium 307 -
Retained earnings 385,727 1,273,103
Other reserves 14 573,315 557,533
Reinvested profit 940,166 996,625
3,647,245 4,574,991
Provision for retirement benefits 15 49,438 45,979
Provision for rehabilitation of quarries 6,894 9,121
56,332 55,100
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 968,707 637,166
Provision for unused vacations 4,496 10,072
Current portion of retirement benefit obligations 15 3,728 4,275
Income tax payable 30,931 34,482
Dividend payable 4,501 443
; 1,012,363 686,438
TOTAL EQUIT /fND LIABILITIES 4,715,940 5,316,529

Authorized o bdhal ‘of the Board of Directors on 24 February 2021:

Hrisafov Boris

S/

Chief E\'Eﬂfn’; e[Divector Finance/Managéy~"

Prepared byjajithorised accountant with certificate number 102613
Bar 5:.\"{ i

abriela

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 5
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje QT'TAN
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2020
Notes 2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income taxes 1,683,829 1,393,649
Adjustments for:
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (863)
Depreciation of PPE and investment properties 182,267 159,259
Actuarial losses/ (gain), net 6,239 4,876
Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement
benefit obligations 1,617 -
Interest income (3,232) (10,098)
Provision for obsolete inventory 49,484 4,701
Provision for unused holidays, net (5,576) (67)
Fair value (gain)/losses, net 1,484 (12,395)
Interest expense and bank charges 1,514 1,459
Write off trade receivables 978 1,513
NBV of disposed and written off PPE 12 513
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,918,616 1,542,547
(Decrease) / Increase in trade and other receivables (78,209) 181,246
Decrease in inventories (197,356) (1,900)
Increase in trade and other payables 320,483 83,900
Cash generated from operations 1,963,534 1,805,793
Interest expense and bank charges paid (1,514) (1,458)
Income tax paid (165,274) (79,102)
Net cash flows generated from operations 1,796,746 1,725,233
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (223,996) (208,686)
Increase of participation in subsidiaries (21,593) -
Expenditures for exploration and evaluation assets 271 49
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 12 349
Proceeds from borrowings @an -
Interest income received 3,232 10,098
Net cash flows generated (used in) investing activities (242,091) (198,190)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to group shareholders (2,338,633) (808,951)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (123,300) (44,476)
Net cash flows (used) in financing activities (2,461,933) (853,427)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (907,278) 673,616
Net foreign exchange differences 3 3)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1,604,884 931,271
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 12 697,609 1,604,884

The accompanying notes from 8 to 51 are an integral part of these financial statements 6
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For the year ended 31 December 2020
Share Share Retained Other Reinvested
capital premium earnings Reserves profit Total
(Note 14)
MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2020 1,747,730 - 1,273,103 557,533 996,625 4,574,991
Profit for the year - - 1,522,156 - - 1,522,156
Other comprehensive income (See
note 8) - - - 15,800 - 15,800
Other comprehensive income
(translation differences) (18) (18)
Total comprehensive income
- - 1,522,156 15,782 - 1,537,938
Dividends, net - - (1,330,530) - - (1,330,530)
Advanced dividend - - (1,135,461) - - (1,135,461)
Transfer to retained earnings -
- - 210,161 - (210,161) -
Reinvested profit - - (153,702) - 153,702 -
Share options - 307 - - - 307
At 31 December 2020 1,747,730 307 385,727 573,315 940,166 3,647,245
On 08 May 2020, the General Assembly brought a Decision for distribution of dividend for the year ended
2019 in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend declared was in amount of MKD 1,330,530
thousand which consists of MKD 1,274,071 thousand profit from 2019, MKD 131,978 thousand reinvested
profit from 2014 and MKD 78,183 unused reinvested profit from 2018. The remaining profit from 2019 in
amount of MKD 153,702 thousand was reinvested to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such
activities.
Additionally, on 11 November 2020, the Bord of Directors brought a Decision for distribution of advanced
dividend for the period 1 January - 2September 2020 in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend
declared was in amount of MKD 1,135,461 thousand.
For the year ended 31 December 2019
Share capital Other Reinvested Retained Total
reserves profit earnings
(Note 14)
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
At 1 January 2019 1,747,730 547,917 801,080 1,048,280 4,145,007
Profit for the year - - - 1,273,373 1,273,373
Other comprehensive income (Note 8) - 10,605 - - 10,605
Other comprehensive income
(translation differences) - (5) - - 5)
Total comprehensive income - 10,600 - 1,273,373 1,283,973
De-recognised revaluation reserves
(Note 8) - (984) - - (984)
Dividends declared, net - - (853,005) (853,005)
Transfer to retained earnings - - (44,455) 44,455 -
Reinvested profit - - 240,000 (240,000) -
At 31 December 2019 1,747,730 557,533 996,625 1,273,103 4,574,991

The accompanying notes from 8 to 49 are an integral part of these financial statements 7
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

1. Corporate information

Cementarnica Usje A.D. Skopje (“the Company”) is incorporated in the Republic of North
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje. The Company as of 31
December 2020 has one foreign subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOOD, Bulgaria with 100% holding
and one subsidiary in the Republic of North Macedonia- ID Kompani DOOEL also with 100%
holding.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade with cement, masonry cement, ready mix
concrete, clinker and other related products. The main activity of the subsidiary in Bulgaria is
support services for sale of cement on Bulgarian market. The main activity of the domestic
subsidiary is production of mill products. The domestic subsidiary owns the Opalit DOOEL
Cesinovo which main activity is other mining activities and exploration of stones.

The Company is controlled by Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. registered in Netherlands, which
has 94.84% shareholding in the Company. In 2019 there was change in Company’s ultimate
parent. As of 31 December 2019 Company’s ultimate parent is Titan Cement International S.A.
Belgium. Previous ultimate parent was Titan Cement Company S.A. - Greece.

Officially starting from 1 July 2013, Cementarnica Usje A.D. Skopje has become a listed
company on the Macedonian Stock Exchange (under the sub-segment for mandatory listing). The
listed companies has continuing obligations to publish all price sensitive information, information
necessary for evaluating the current company’s condition.

The number of employees of the Group as of 31 December 2020 was 243 (31 December 2019:
245).

The Group financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 24 February 2021. These financial statements are subject to
approval from the Group’s Shareholders Assembly.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Cementarnica Usje A.D. Skopje and its subsidiary (“the
Group”) have been prepared in accordance with the Company Law (Official Gazette of Republic
of Macedonia No. 28/04, 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10, 48/10, 24/11, 166/12, 70/13 119/13, 120/13,
187/13, 38/14, 41/14, 138/14, 88/15, 192/15, 6/16, 30/16, 61/16, 64/18, 120/18 and 290/20) and
Accounting Principles applicable in the Republic of Macedonia (“Macedonian GAAP”), which
are in accordance to the new Rulebook of Accounting published on 29 December 2009 (Official
Gazette of Republic of Macedonia 159/09 , 164/10 and 107/11) effective from 1 January 2010.
This Rulebook comprise the basic text of IFRS's including SIC’s and IFRIC’s as issued by IASB
at 1 January 2009.

In the period as of 31 December 2009 applicable standards were the International Accounting
Standards published in Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia which comprise the following:

e The revisions of International Accounting Standards, IAS 1 to IAS 39 were published on 30
December 2004, previously effective as of 5 November 1999.The effective date for all revised
standards is January 1, 2005. In addition, International Accounting Standards, IAS 40 and IAS
41 were published with the effective date 1 January 2005.

e On 10 February 2005 International Financial Reporting Standard 1 was published. The
effective date was set to 17 February 2005.

e On 29 December 2005 International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 2 to IFRS 7 were
published. The effective date was set to 30 December 2005.

8
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

IFRS 9, IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IFRS 13, IFRS 14, IFRS 15, IFRS 16, IFRS 17, IFRIC 18,
IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 21, IFRIC 22 and IFRIC 23 are not included in the Rule Book for
Accounting and are not applied by the Group.

The Group’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for the investment property that have been measured at fair value. The Group’s
consolidated financial statements are presented in Macedonian Denars (“MKD”) which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousands (‘000) except when otherwise indicated.

The financial statements are prepared on accruals and going concern basis.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOOD, Bulgaria with 100% holding and one domestic subsidiary 1D
Kompani Dooel import export Kocani with 100% holding aquired in 2020, which has one
subsidiary in its full ownership, OPALIT DOOEL v. Cheshinovo - Obleshevo. The financial
statements of the consolidated subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the parent
company, using consistent accounting policies.

Furthermore, on 28 July 2015, the Group has registered a new warehouse in the village of
Orovnik (near Ohrid) for strategic presence of its products in the South Western part of the
country. For the same purpose, dated on 03 August 2017 the Group has registered a new
warehouse in Bitola and on 11 June 2018 a new warehouse in Strumica was also registered. The
warehouse in Bitola was terminated in January 2018.

All intra-group income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions that are recognized in assets, are eliminated in full. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity.

b. Operating segments

Operating segments are components that engage in business activities that may earn revenues or
incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Management and for which
discrete financial information is available. The Management is the person or group of persons
who allocates resources and assesses the performance for the entity.

In the Group, the above described functions of the Management are performed by Board of the
Directors of the Group. The internal reporting within the Group presented to the Board of
Directors is on a Group level and as one operating segment. The decisions brought by the Board
of Directors are based on received reports presented as one operating segment.

9
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
c. Comparatives

To provide more relevant information to the readers of the Financial Statements, during 2020 the
Company made a change in presentation and classification of certain items in the Statement of
Financial Position. Computer licenses in net book value of 13,705 thousand (2019: 8,501
thousand) have been reclassified from property, plant and equipment in intangible assets. To
maintain the consistency with the current year presentation, last year comparatives have been
adjusted accordingly. The change in the presentation and classification has no impact on the
assets of the Company.

d. Foreign currency translation

The Group and the Company prepare the financial statements in Macedonian denars, which is the
Group’s and the Company’s functional currency and the presentation currency for local statutory
purposes. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in
the financial statements in each entity are measured using that functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency rate ruling at
the date of transaction. Monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date.
All differences are taken to profit or loss.

The functional currency of the foreign operations, Trojan Cem Eood - Bulgaria is the Euro. As of
each reporting date, the assets and liabilities of this subsidiary are translated through conversion
in euro into the presentation currency of Cementarnica “USJE” AD (the Macedonian Denars) at
the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date (2020: 61.6940 MKD for Euro 1; 2019: 61.4856
MKD for Euro 1) and, its profit or loss is translated at the weighted average exchange rate for the
year (2020: MKD 61.6934 for Euro 1; 2019: MKD 61.5200 for Euro 1). The exchange
differences arising on the translation are taken directly to other comprehensive income. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognized in equity relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

e. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated as follows:

= those assets acquired up to 31 December 1998, the revaluation under the previous GAAP at
the date of transition of the Group to IFRS (1 January 2004) was accepted as deemed cost
since the revaluation was broadly comparable to depreciated cost under IFRS adjusted to
reflect changes in general price index.

= those assets acquired after 31 December 1998 are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and / or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Additions are recorded at cost. Cost represents the prices by suppliers together with all costs
incurred in bringing new property, plant and equipment into use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Profit or Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

10
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
e. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Items of property, plant and equipment that are retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the statement of financial position, along with the corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the profit or loss.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, with exception of quarries, is designed to write off
the cost or valuation of property, plant and equipment on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The principal depreciation rates in use are:

Buildings 2.5-10%
Equipment 5-25%

Land is stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost less impairment and is
not depreciated as it is deemed to have an infinite life, except quarries which are depreciated on a
depletion basis. This depletion is recorded as the material extraction process advances based on
the unit of production method.

The asset’s methods of depreciation, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each
financial year end.

f.  Investment property

Investment property, comprising of land, production premises with business offices and
construction object - restaurant and cafeteria room, is held for long-term rental yields and is not
occupied by the Group. The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the
market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including
the corresponding tax effect. Fair values are determined based on valuation performed by
independent valuer using the income method and the market comparison method as primary
valuation methods which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognized in the income statement in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner-occupied property, the cost for subsequent accounting
is the fair value at the date of change in use.

If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Group’s accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date
of change in use. Any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the property in
accordance with IAS 16 and its fair value is treated in the same way as a revaluation in
accordance with 1AS 16.
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
g. Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation expenditure for each area of interest (geographically specific to the
concession, permit or mining license granted) is carried forward as an asset if a decision has been
made that a mining operation is economically feasible and can be developed for commercial
production. At the end of the reporting period, these costs include costs of acquisition of rights to
explore. All other exploration and evaluation expenditures are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Administrative and general expenses relating to exploration and evaluation activities are expensed
as incurred.

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

(i) Financial assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All financial
assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade dateline., the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables,
and short term loans.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in finance income or finance costs in the income statement. The Group has not
designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
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Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method (EIR). The gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement in the moment when the loans and receivables are reversed or when the value is
decreased due to impairment, and through the amortization process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
classified as held-to maturity when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold it to
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. This method use effective interest rate which accurately
discounts the estimated future cash follows thought the use full life of the financial asset to net
financial value of the financial asset. The gains and losses are recognized in the income statement
in the moment when the investments are reversed or when the value is decreased due to
impairment, and through the amortization process.

The Group did not have any investments held to maturity during the period ended 31 December
2020 and the year ended 31 December 2019.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets which are determinate
as available for sales or aren’t classified in the previous three categories. After initial
measurement, available-for-sale financial investments are measured at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve until
the investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in other
operating income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The Group did not have any available-for-sale financial investments during the period ended 31
December 2020 and the year ended 31 December 2019.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets)is derecognized when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
e The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
any has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event')
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where observable
data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

An impairment loss in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested
for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in the
income statement.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the
reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

(i) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in
the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
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For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by 1AS 39. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognized in profit and loss.

The Group has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in in
profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as ad recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

i. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the
weighted average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads, excluding distribution
costs and administrative expenses. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Tools and consumable stores are written-off 100% when consumed.
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For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

J.  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, the giro account and deposits held at call with
banks with original maturities of up to three months or less.

k. Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

I.  Share-based, long-term, incentive plan

Share-based compensation benefits are provided to members of senior management via Group share
schemes that cover several subsidiaries. Currently, the Group has the following schemes: 1) the
share options plans (2014 and 2017) and 2) the long-term incentive plan introduced in 2020, which
concerns share awards.

A Group share-based payment transaction is classified from the perspective of each reporting
Company, rather than by making a single classification determination that is applicable to all Group
Companies. The Company participates in the 2020 long-term incentive plan, which is classified as
cash-settled in the financial statements of the Group, but it is classified as equity-settled in the
Company’s separate financial statements, as the Group has no obligation to settle the award.
Consequently, it recognises the fair value of the awards as an employee benefits expense in profit or
loss, with a corresponding increase in equity.

The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the awards granted,
which is based on the parent’s share price on grant date. The total expense is recognised over the
vesting period, which is the period over which the specified service conditions are to be satisfied. At
the end of each period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of awards that are expected to
vest based on the specified vesting conditions and forfeiture rate. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

m. Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.
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For the period ended 31 December 2020
2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

m. Taxation (continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
n. Employee benefits

Pension obligations

The Group, in the normal course of business, makes payments on behalf of its employees for
pensions, health care, employment and personnel tax which are calculated according to the statutory
rates in force during the year, based on gross salaries and wages. Food allowances travel expenses
and holiday allowances are also calculated according to the local legislation. The Group makes
these contributions to the Government’s health and retirement funds. The cost of these payments is
charged to the profit or loss in the same period as the related salary cost.

The Group does not operate any other pension scheme or post-retirement benefits plan and
consequently, has no obligation in respect of pensions.

Termination and retirement benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the
normal retirement date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to
either terminate the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without
possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy.

Pursuant to the Group’s signed collective bargaining agreements the Group is obligated to pay
retirement benefits in an amount equal to six average republic salaries and between one and three
average republic salaries to be paid out as a jubilee anniversary award. The number of average
republic salaries for jubilee anniversary awards corresponds to the total number of years of
service of the employee as presented in the table below:

Total number of Service Years Number of Wages
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (women) 3
40 (men) 3

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Project
Unit Credit Method. According to the model, the probability of the cash outflow is estimated by
calculating probabilities of three decrements: death, invalidity and turnover rate. The probability
table is constructed by using assumptions about the probability of death of the employee up to the
date when he/she should retire, the probability that the employee will retire earlier due to
invalidity and the probability that the employee will terminate the service in the Group before the
date when he/she should retire. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using the discount rate from the yields on the
government bonds issued in Macedonia in 2020 and classified by maturity.

18




TITAN

\}

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period ended 31 December 2020

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
n. Employee benefits (continued)
Employee’s children scholarships

Starting from 31 December 2009, included in the actuarial calculation of defined benefits are
allowances for scholarships of Group employees children attending graduate or post graduate
studies and for diseased employee children that are attending secondary school.

Additional benefits at retirement

Starting from 31 December 2013, the actuarial calculation of defined benefits has been
supplement with calculation of the present value of the newly introduced long term benefit for
certain category of employees - additional benefits at retirement. The calculation is made on the
basis of the average parameters of the mentioned population and total expected amount for
payment, delivered by the enterprise.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

0. Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when: the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. The provisions comprise of provision for retirement benefits and
provision for rehabilitation of quarries. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to time values is
recognized as interest expense.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

p. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates and other sales taxes or duty. The following
specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the buyer.

Rendering of services

Fees from services provided are recognized over the period in which the services are rendered and
accepted by the buyer.

Interest income
The interest relates to time deposit are accounted for at the expired date of time deposit.
Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight
line basis over the lease terms.

g. Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

r. Dividends distribution

Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Group’s shareholders.

s.  Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period, which provide evidence of conditions that exist as of the reporting

date, are treated as adjustable events in these financial statements. Those that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the reporting date have been treated as non-adjustable events.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

t. Financial risk management
Accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Provisions for environmental restoration

Companies that operate quarries and processing sites are required to restore these quarries and
processing sites at the end of their producing lives to a condition that is in line with the prevailing
environmental legislation of the country in which the Company operates (to restore the land
within 3 years after the closure of the mine site), to the level acceptable to the relevant authorities
and to the level that is consistent with the Company's environmental policies and practices.

The provision for environmental restoration reflects the present value of the expected future
restoration costs that are expected to be incurred for the areas that have been disturbed at the
reporting date. The provision is determined as present value of expected future cash outflows to
be incurred for sites rehabilitation. This includes determination of the amount based on
rehabilitation project, discount rate and expected inflation rates. The provision is re-measured at
every reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the present value of the future expenses required to
fulfil the obligation.

The present value of estimated restoration costs (that is, original estimation as well as changes in
the accounting estimates) are charged to the profit or loss unless they relate to property, plant and
equipment that is on the site, in which case the costs are included within property, plant and
equipment and depreciated over the useful life of the related item of property, plant and
equipment.

Any change in the net present value of the environmental provision due to the passing of time is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss.

Pension benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net
cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be required to settle the pension obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the
Group considers the discount rate of the Central Bank of Republic of Macedonia due to the
absence of the market of high quality corporate bond or government bonds that are denominated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating
to the terms of the related pension liability.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
t. Financial risk management (continued)

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market.
Fair value of financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other current financial assets mainly have short
term maturity. The nominal value less estimated loss due to impairment of assets and payables
with maternity less than one year is approximates their fair value. Financial liabilities included in
the category Trade and other payables mainly have short term maturity. For this reason, their
carrying amounts at the reporting date approximate their fair values. The fair value of the long-
term financial liabilities is determined by using discounted cash-flow valuation technique.

v. Determination of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.. Where applicable, further
information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.

2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimates and judgments are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
most critical estimates and assumptions are discussed below.

(i) Useful lives of assets

The determination of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as any anticipated technological development and changes in broad economic or
industry factors. The appropriateness of the estimated useful lives is reviewed annually, or
whenever there is an indication of significant changes in the underlying assumptions.

Further, due to the significant weight of depreciable assets in Group’s total assets, the impact of
any changes in these assumptions could be material to Group’s financial position, and results of
operations. If depreciation cost is decreased/increased by 1%, this would result in change of
annual depreciation expense of approximately 1,823 thousand denars (2019: 1,588 thousand
denars).
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2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments (continued)

(ii) Potential impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangibles

The Group is assessing the impairment of identifiable property, plant, equipment and intangibles
whenever there is a reason to believe that the carrying value may materially exceed the
recoverable amount and where impairment in value is anticipated. The recoverable amounts are
determined by value in use calculations, which use a broad range of estimates and factors
affecting those.

Among others, the Group typically considers future revenues and expenses, macroeconomic
indicators, technological obsolescence, discontinuance of operations and other changes in
circumstances that may indicate impairment. If impairment is identified using the value in use
calculations, the Group also determines the fair value less cost to sell (if determinable), to
calculate the exact amount of impairment to be charged (if any). As this exercise is highly
judgmental, the amount of potential impairment may be significantly different from that of the
result of these calculations.

(iii) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group calculates impairment for doubtful accounts based on estimated losses resulting from
the inability of its customers to make required payments as explained in section for financial
assets.

(iv) Provisions

Provisions in general are highly judgmental, especially in the cases of legal disputes. The Group
assesses the probability of an adverse event as a result of a past event to happen and if the
probability is evaluated to be more than fifty percent, the Group fully provides for the total
amount of the liability. The Group is rather prudent in these assessments, but due to the high
level of uncertainty, in some cases the evaluation may not prove to be in line with the eventual
outcome of the case.

(v) _ Fair value of investment property

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the
reporting date. Fair values are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent
value using the income method and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods
which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.
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2.4 Business Combination

The Group acquired 100% of the share capital of ID Kompani for 21 mil MKD cash on 4
November 2020. ID Kompani owns 100% of the equity of OPALIT Dooel a Company holding
certain exploration and development licences for Opalt. ID Kompani has been acquired to gain
access to additional reserves for the Group. The provisional fair values of identifiable assets and
liabilities purchased as at the date of acquisition were:

Assets Provisional fair value Carrying value
MKD ‘000 MKD <000
Property, plant and equipment 10,761 10,761
Exploration and evaluation costs 333 333
Inventories 6,988 6,988
Trade and other receivables 7,876 7,876
Cash and cash equivalents 259 259
26,217 26,217
Liabilities

Trade and other payables 4,304 4,304
Short term borrowings 301 301
4,606 4,606
Total identifiable net assets at fair value 21,611 21,611

Consideration paid 21,593
Estimated gain on acquisition of the subsidiary 18 -

The fair values disclosed are provisional as at 4 November 2020. This is because the acquisition
only occurred on 4 November 2020, and due to the complexity of the acquisition and the
inherently uncertain nature of the mining sector, particularly in valuing non-current assets,
further work will be required to confirm the final fair values. The finalization of the valuation
work required determining the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired will be completed
within 12 months of the acquisition date, at the latest. The provisional fair value of the property,
plant and equipment was determined based on the fair value exercise in which replacement-cost
approach was used to determine the fair value.
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3. Revenue and expenses

a. Sales

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Domestic market 3,167,982 3,056,610
Foreign market 1,406,298 1,467,546
4,574,280 4,524,156

Domestic market
Income from cement 2,720,138 2,581,948
Others 447,844 474,662
3,167,982 3,056,610

Foreign market

Income from cement 1,138,626 1,038,748
Others 267,672 428,798
1,406,298 1,467,546

Other revenues consist of sales of Pet coke and coal, limestone, RMC and sand.

b. Other revenues

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Transport of cement 100,322 108,563
Others 3,352 523
103,674 109,086

c. Cost of sales
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Production costs 1,917,905 2,092,396
Cost of traded goods 422,053 543,712
Depreciation 169,141 149,062
Distribution expenses 168,798 154,128
Inventory change (27,279) 16,017
2,650,618 2,955,315

Production cost consist of kiln fuel, electricity, raw materials, concession fee and other variable
cost. Fixed costs which consist of cost of salaries and other benefits, contract labors, security
services, cost for quality test and other fixed cost such as cost for calibration, intellectual services
etc are also included in production costs.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

d. Other operating income
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Revenues from sold materials 56,031 24,688
Rent income 17,420 15,226
Others 49,020 57,339
122,471 97,253
Others in amount of 49,020 thousand denars includes mainly stock count surpluses recognised
during inventory count as of 31 December 2020 and re-invoicing of cost for business premises.
e. Other operating expenses
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Sales support fee 60,696 65,558
Cost of sold materials 54,949 23,453
Others 100,269 61,547
215,914 150,558
Other expenses consist mainly of waste, spoilage, obsolescence, and shortage of goods as well as
write off for obsolete inventory recognized during the inventory count as of 31 December 2020
etc..
f.  Administrative expenses

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’000
Technical support and know-how services 123,212 88,860
Promotion and advertisement 14,837 26,559
Depreciation 10,690 7,910
Other expenses 74,685 72,026
223,424 195,355

Technical support and know-how services consist of provided technical support and know-how
services as well as audit and legal fees. More specifically, technical support and know-how
services refers to engineering & technology services, procurement, finance services, information
technology, legal services, human resources, corporate and social responsibility, corporate

communications services etc.

Other administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, IT and
telecoms, car expenses, provision for staff leaving indemnities and retirement benefit obligation

etc.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

g. Net Finance income

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Interest income 3,232 10,098
Bank charges (1,459) (1,284)
Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement (1,617) -
Interest expense (54) (175)
Net foreign exchange (losses) 7,121 (3,196)
7,223 5,443
4. Income tax expense

The income tax expense comprises of:
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Current Income tax 161,712 120,276
Deferred tax (38) -
161,673 120,276
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4. Income tax expense (continued)

As of 31 December 2019, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:

Net profit before income tax
Losses from subsidiaries not subject to tax
Taxable net profit
At statutory income tax rate of 10%
Tax on non-deductible expenses:
Other compensations to the employees
Donations in sport activities
Entertainment
Scholarship
Sponsorship and donations

Write-off and provision for bad and doubtful debts

Expenses not related to the main activities
Penalties and Withholding tax
Other

Less

Reinvested profit

Donations in sport activities

Effective tax rate

As of 31 December 2020, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:

Net profit before income tax
Losses from subsidiaries not subject to tax
Taxable net profit
At statutory income tax rate of 10%
Tax on non-deductible expenses:
Other compensations to the employees
Depletion of quarry
Entertainment
Scholarship
Sponsorship and donations

Write-off and provision for bad and doubtful debts

Expenses not related to the main activities
Penalties and Withholding tax
Not collectable loans
Other
Less
Tax credit for collected loans
Reinvested profit

Effective tax rate

2019
MKD’000
1,393,649

698
1,394,347
139,435
7,204
3,342
1,018
900

496

356

247

272

5

568

(16,182)
(10,181)

120,276

8.6%

2020
MKD’000
1,683,829

1,313
1,685,142
1,685,142
8,599
2,465
400

623

794

173

2,871
944

1

269

59

(32)
(15,370)

161,711

9.6%
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4. Income tax expense (continued)

In addition, the Group has deferred tax from Trojan Cem Eood, Bulgaria, in amount of 38 thousand
denars for 2020.

The periods that remain open to review by the tax authorities with respect to tax liabilities is 5 to 10
years, starting from the date of the submitted tax report. The taxation system is undergoing
continual revision and amendment. However there are still difference interpretation of the fiscal
legislation. The tax authorities may have different approaches to certain issues in different
circumstances, and assess additional tax liabilities together with additional payment interest and
penalties. The Group does not expect consequences that may result in a potential material liability
in this respect. The management of the Group also considers that the tax liabilities presented in
these financial statements are fairly stated. Although, the Transfer Pricing Study for 2020 has not
been finished yet, the management of the Group estimates that there will not be a material impact
on the result taking into consideration the Transfer Pricing study for 2019 and considering that in
2020 there were some new transactions.

The profit tax law has been amended and came in to force starting from 1 January 2019, valid for
the fiscal year 2019. Mainly changes relate to spreading the non- deductable expenses category,
changes on the tax treatment of the depreciation and changes in the transfer pricing provisions.
Referring the non- deductable expenses, the bonus expenses (payments) above the maximum base
for calculation and payment of social contributions will be treated as non- deductable expense. The
depreciation expense is treated as tax deductable, if the expense is calculated within the statutory
prescribed depreciation rates and rules. These rates and rules are defined in the Guidelines for
depreciation which was enacted the end of 2019 with application as of 1 January 2019. Calculated
depreciation expense above tax allowable amount is treated as non-deductable amount in the
Annual Profit Tax Return. In addition, at the end of 2019 Profit Tax law was amended, allowing
companies to use Tax credit in the future periods up to the amount of depreciation treated as non-
deductable amount in the previous tax periods. For the part of the changes regarding transfer
pricing the Company has obligation to report for transfer pricing for 2020 latest by 15 March
2021.

5. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the ultimate parent by the weighted average of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year.

The following reflects the outcome and share data used in the basic EPS computations

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’000
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent:
Continuing operations 1,522,156 1,273,373
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent for basic earnings 1,522,156 1,273,373
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic
EPS 563,784 563,784
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6. Property, plant and equipment

Cost

At 1 January 2020

Increase related from the acquisition of
a subsidiaries

Additions

Transfers from Construction in Progress
Transfer to Investment Property
Transfer to Intangible Assets
Translation differences

Disposals and write offs

At 31 December 2020

Depreciation

At 1 January 2020

Increase resulted from acquisition of a
subsidiaries

Charge for the period

Transfer to Investment Property
Transfer to Intangible Assets
Translation differences

Disposals and write offs

At 31 December 2020

Net book value
at 31 December 2020

Net book value
at 1 January 2020

TITAN

Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
3,617,409 4,781,399 232,878 8,631,686
23,784 11,906 - 35,690
231 772 216,649 217,652
62,969 210,923 (273,892) -
(1,184) - - (1,184)
- (2,106) - (2,106)
20 19 - 39
- (4,807) - (4,807)
3,703,229 4,998,106 175,635 8,876,970
2,227,159 3,939,295 - 6,166,454
15,592 10,108 - 25,700
37,373 143,945 - 181,318
(1,184) - - (1,184)
- (2,399) - (2,399)
1 1 - 2
- (4,795) - (4,795)
2,278,941 4,086,155 - 6,365,096
1,424,288 911,951 175,635 2,511,874
1,390,250 842,104 232,878 2,465,232
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD’000
Cost
At 1 January 2019 3,549,811 4,646,333 313,495 8,509,639
Additions 18,972 - 189,396 208,368
Transfers from Construction in Progress 49,373 220,640 (270,013) -
Transfer from Investment Property 1,063 - - 1,063
Transfer to Investment Property (790) - - (790)
Investment in Property held by other 319 - - 319
Transfer to Intangibles assets - (21,372) - (21,372)
Translation differences (1) (1) - 2
Disposals and write offs (1,338) (64,201) - (65,539)
At 31 December 2019 3,617,409 4,781,399 232,878 8,631,686
Depreciation
At 1 January 2019 2,198,988 3,886,814 - 6,085,802
Charge for the period 30,221 129,038 - 159,259
Transfer from Investment Property 78 - - 78
Transfer to Investment Property (790) - - (790)
Transfer to Intangibles assets - (12,871) - (12,871)
Translation differences - 1 - 1
Disposals and write offs (1,338) (63,687) - (65,025)
At 31 December 2019 2,227,159 3,939,295 - 6,166,454
Net book value
at 31 December 2019 1,390,250 842,104 232,878 2,465,232
Net book value
at 1 January 2019 1,350,823 759,519 313,495 2,423,837
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7. Intangible Assets

Construction in

Licences progress Total

MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
Cost
At 1 January 2020 21,372 - 21,372
Additions - 6,345 6,345
Transfers from Construction in
Progress 6,345 (6,345) -
Transfer from Property, Plant and
Equipment 2,106 2,106
At 31 December 2020 29,823 - 29,823
Depreciation
At 1 January 2020 12,871 - 12,871
Charge for the year 848 - 848
Transfer from Property, Plant and
Equipment 2,399 - 2,399
At 31 December 2020 16,118 - 16,118
Net book value at 31 December
2020 13,705 - 13,705
Net book value at 1 January 2020 8,501 - 8,501

Construction in

Licences progress Total

MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000
Cost
At 1 January 2019 15,400 - 15,400
Additions - 5,972 5,972
Transfers from Construction in
Progress 5,972 (5,972) -
At 31 December 2019 21,372 - 21,372
Depreciation
At 1 January 2019 10,448 - 10,448
Charge for the year 2,423 - 2,423
At 31 December 2019 12,871 - 12,871
Net book value at 31 December
2019 8,501 - 8,501
Net book value at 1 January 2019 4951 - 4,951
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8. Investment property

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Opening balance at 1 January 208,428 187,396

Net gain from fair value adjustment (1,484) 11,411

Revaluation reserves from fair value re-measurement 15,800 10,605
De-recognising revaluation reserves from fair value re-

measurement - (984)

Closing balance at period/year end 222,744 208,428

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the reporting
date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in
the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect. Fair values
are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent value using the income method
and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods which are generally accepted in
European valuation practice.

Investment property principally comprise of land, production premises and construction object -
restaurant, cafeteria room which is held for long-term rental yields and is not occupied by the Group.

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD 000

Rental income derived from investment properties 17,420 15,226
Profit arising from investment properties carried at

fair value 17,420 15,226

During 2020, the Group changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to investment
property. Prior to this reclassification, they were carried in the Group’s statement of financial
position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2020, the Group revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a
recognized and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and
category of the investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that
recommended by International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.

The methodology used and key inputs to the valuation of the investment properties are as follows:

Methodology Inputs Ranges
Buildings Income method Vacancy rate 5%
plot

Landlord costs 5%
Capitalization rate 10.12%

Land plot Market approach - sales  Asking prices of comparable land plots in
comparison method the region of Municipality Kisela Voda - 35to0 65
Skopje and similar other locations euro/m2
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8. Investment property (continued)

Significant increases (decreases) in the estimated landlord costs would result in a significant lower
(higher) fair value of properties. Significant increases (decreases) in the capitalization rate in
isolation would result in a significant lower (higher) fair value of properties.

As a result of a revaluation, as of 31 December 2020 the fair value of owner-occupied property
which was transferred to investment property was increased by MKD 15,800 thousand which was
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve (See: Statement
of changes in equity).

Although, the carrying value of the Group’s investment property has been also decreased for the
amount of MKD 1,484 thousand. The loss in the amount of MKD 1,484 thousand has been
recognized in the Group’s profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2020.

The fair value measurement was made using valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair measurement is unobservable (level 3).

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during 2020.
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9. Exploration and evaluation assets

Cost

At 1 January 2020

Additions

Increase resulted from acquisition of
subsidiaries

At 31 December 2020

Depreciation

At 1 January 2020
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2020

Net book value at 31 December 2020
Net book value at 1 January 2020

Cost

At 1 January 2019
Additions

At 31 December 2019

Depreciation

At 1 January 2019
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2019

Net book value at 31 December 2019
Net book value at 1 January 2019

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

17,845

234

Total
MKD’000

17,845

234

18,079

18,079

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,466

4,466

4,232

4,232

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’ 000

17,796
49

Total
MKD’000

17,796
49

17,845

17,845

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,232

4,232

4,183

4,183
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10. Inventories

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Spare parts 278,663 269,064
Consumable stores 221,305 196,603
Raw materials and fuel 231,970 143,917
Finished goods 86,531 50,741
Semi-finished goods 19,493 25,019
Packing materials 24,877 20,387
Goods for resale 401 154
Prepayments for inventory purchase 1,279 3,775
864,519 709,660

11. Trade and other receivables
2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Trade debtors 273,526 230,631
Prepayments 76,067 56,077
Other current assets 51,240 28,875
400,833 315,583

Other current assets relates to receivables from rented land and PPE, receivables from re-invoiced
costs for rented premises, then accruals for insurance premium, accruals for receivables for interest on
forex bank deposit, receivables on disposal of tangible and intangible assets and other accruals and
receivables.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 0- 75 days terms.

The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

Neither past Past due but not impaired
due nor
Total Impaired < 30 days 30-60 days 60-90 days 90-120 days  >120days
2020 273,526 198,840 45,347 13,480 4,489 4,150 7,220
2019 230,631 126,206 47,706 15,370 9,686 4,733 26,930
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12. Cash and cash receivables

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD 000

Bank deposits 415,000 1,545,813
Cash at bank 282,609 59,071
697,609 1,604,884

Bank deposits are time deposits, all in Stopanska Banka AD Skopje, with maturity of up to 3 months.
The effective interest rates on these short-term bank deposits are negotiated on a case by case basis.

13. Share capital

Number
Authorized, issued and fully paid of shares % holding
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 534,667 94.84%
each
Other shareholders - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 each 29,117 5.16%
563,784 100%
Amount
MKD’000
Share capital as registered
At 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 1,747,730
Dividends paid and proposed
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2019
Final dividend for 2018:
MKD 1,513,00 per share
Declared: 853,005
Paid: 853,427
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2020
Final dividend for 2019:
MKD 2,360.00 per share
Declared: 1,330,530
Paid: 1,330,465
Advanced dividend for 2020:
MKD 2,014.00 per share
Declared: 1,135,461
Paid: 1,131,468

Dividends declared and paid for the year ended 31 December 2019 and year ended 31 December 2020

entirely relate to cash dividends on ordinary shares.
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14. Other reserves

Investment Foreign

Asset Statutory Property currency
revaluatio reserves revaluation translation Total

n reserve reserve reserve
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000

At 1 January 2019 268,551 174,772 104,669 (75) 547,917

Other comprehensive income

(Note 8) - - 10,605 - 10,605

Translation difference - - - (5) (77)

De-recognising revaluation

reserves from fair value re-

measurement (Note 8) (984) (984)

At 31 December 2019 268,551 174,772 114,290 (80) 557,533

Other comprehensive income

(Note 8) - - 15,800 - 9,621

Translation difference - - - (18) (5)

At 31 December 2020 268,551 174,772 130,090 (98) 573,315

Foreign currency translation reserves

The foreign currency translation reserves are used for recording foreign exchange differences which
rise from translation of currency in the financial statements of the foreign subsidiary.

Investment Property revaluation reserve

During 2020, the Group changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to investment
property. Prior to this reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of financial
position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2020, the Group revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a recognized
and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that recommended by
International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.

As a result of a revaluation, as of 31 December 2020 the fair value of owner-occupied property which
was transferred to investment property was increased by MKD 15,800 thousand which was recognized
in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve (See: Statement of changes in

equity).

Legal reserves

According to Law on Trading Companies, the Group is required to have compulsory statutory reserve
established through appropriation of its net profits. With the changes of the Law on Trading
Companies effective from 1% January 2013, the Group is required to set aside 5 percent of its net
statutory profit for the year in a statutory reserve until the level of the reserve reaches 1/10 of the share
capital. The Group has achieved the required minimum in prior years and consequently no
appropriation in 2020 has been made.
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15. Provision for employee benefits

Defined retirement benefit obligations
Defined jubilee anniversary award obligations
Defined scholarship obligations

Reservation for retention plan

Analyzed as:
Non-current portion
Current portion

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year is as follows:

At 1 January

Current service costs

Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement benefit
obligations

Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net

Benefits paid during the year

At 31 December

The amounts recognised in the profit and loss are as follows:

Current service costs

Interest cost, accretion on provision for retirement benefit
obligations

Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
10,775 10,625
11,148 11,334
23,175 21,305
8,068 6,990
53,166 50,254
49,438 45,979
3,728 4,275
53,166 50,254
2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
50,254 52,884
4,638 4,136
1,617 1,863
1,600 (1,123)
58,109 57,760
(4,943) (7,506)
53,166 50,254
2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
4,638 4,136
1617 1,863
1,600 (1,123)
7,855 4,876
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15. Provision for employee benefits (continued)

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for change in the discount rate and wage growth as at 31 December 2020
and 2019 is as shown below:

2020
Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (8.1) 9.6 121 (10.3)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit @) 8.2 9.1 (7.9)

obligations

2019
Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (7.2) 8.5 9.9 (8.6)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (5.6) 6.5 7.0 (6.2)

The following payments are expected contributions to be made in the future years:

2020 2019

MKD’000 MKD’000

Year 1 3,823 4,362
Year 2 4,326 5,101
Year 3 6,235 5,211
Year 4 4711 5,761
Year 5 4,205 4,877
Years 6-10 20,436 19,748
Over 10 years 89,877 78,176
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15. Provision for employee benefits (continued)
The principal actuarial assumptions used in 2020 by the independent actuaries were as follows:

a)

b)

The mortality of the employees until the date of retirement is estimated with the population
mortality table of the Republic of Croatia 2010 - 2012. Although the State statistical office of
the Republic in Macedonia on a regular basis issues mortality tables, these tables are not
adequate for actuarial calculations due to the following reasons:

- The North Macedonian mortality tables are not graduated and do not satisfy the required
actuarial properties.

- There has not been a census conducted in North Macedonia since 2002, so the methodology
of how the population tables are constructed for the period 2006 - 2008 is questionable;

From the data analysis of the turnover scheme of all employees that were employed in the
Group since 1953, the data was classified into two categories: data for employees that were
employed in and after 1992 and data for employees that were employed before 1992. Namely,
from the data it is observable that the employees who were employed before 1992 have
tendency to cancel their employment few years before retirement (after fulfilling more than 12
years in service in the Group), thus not getting the lump sum payments on retirement, which is
not the case for employees who were employed in or after 1992 who usually cancel the
employment in the first 12 years of their employment in the Group. The category of
employees who were employed before 1992 are modelled as a run off portfolio having
regarded that out of all employees who were employed on 31.12.2013-2019, in average 9% -
16% were cancelling their employment annually. For the category of employees who were
employed in or after 1992, the analysis of data shows dependences between the annual
cancelation rate and the number of years in service in the Group of the employees who cancel
their employment;

Due to unavailable data from relevant institutions for the rate of retirement due to invalidity,
the model is created on a manner that the Group will pay retirement benefits only for a regular
pension, i.e., the assumption used is that the retirement due to invalidity is zero. From the
actuarial practice the rates that are used for invalidity as a result of accident are less than
0.01%, so including this assumption would not change the result materially;

For lump sum payments on retirement, jubilee and additional benefits on retirement, for all
Group’s employees, a tax rate of 10% calculated on the gross amount that will be paid to the
employees was used. For scholarships a tax rate of 0% was used,;

All of the children of the employees who will die will enrol in primary i.e., secondary school,
if they fulfil the respective age constraints. 70% of the employees’ children (including the
employees who will die) will enrol in undergraduate studies, if they fulfil the respective age
constraints. 14% of the employees’ children will enrol in graduate studies, if they fulfil the
respective age constraints. For the purpose of the models, an assumption has been used that
the future monthly instalments for all type of scholarships will be 10,738 denars.

The used financial assumptions were as follows:

Nominal annual increase of the average republic salary: 2.7%. The calculation was based on the
average annual increase of the monthly salaries for the period from January 2009 to October 2020 and
from the effect of the increase in the minimal salary which is expected to produce higher increase. The
base for 2018 to which the annual increase is applied is calculated as an average of the net monthly
salaries paid per employee in 2018.

Discount rate: 3%. The discount rate is derived from the yields on the government bonds issued in
North Macedonia in 2020 and classified by maturity. The average maturity of the Group’s obligations
for all types of benefit is 20 years, so the discount rate that is used in the model is calculated for this
maturity from the previously obtained discount rate curve.
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16. Trade and other payables

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Trade creditors 783,648 476,268
Customer prepayments 108,1150 77,772
Other current liabilities 43,449 37,836
Tangible assets creditors 33,460 45,290
968,707 637,166

17. Contingences and Commitments

Contingent liabilities

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Bank guarantees 115,303 50,309
115,303 50,309

As of 31 December 2020, the Group has obtained a Bank payment guaranties from:

- Halk Banka in favour of Makpetrol Prom Gas of MKD 12,000 thousand related to the
purchase of natural gas valid till 30 January 2022, in favour of Customs of MKD 15,000
thousand valid till 15 December 2021 and MKD 15,000 thousand valid till 2 November 2021,
in favour of OKTA AD Skopje for crude oil in amount of MKD 500 thousand valid until 31
January 2021, in favour of MEPSO AD Macedonia of MKD 2,490 thousand for transmission
of electricity valid till 31 January 2020, in favour of AD Elektrani N. Macedonia of MKD
8,650 thousand for transmission of electricity valid till 30 April 2021.

- Ohridska Banka in favour of Custom of MKD 9,500 thousand valid till 2 January 2021 for
excise and in favor of Stamidis of MKD 52,163 thousand valid until 17 September 2021 for
drive gearbox (equipment).

Commitments

Operating lease commitments - group as lessee

The Group leases motor vehicles under lease agreements. The leases have varying terms and clauses.
The expenditures are recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

2020 2019

MKD 000 MKD’000

Upto 1 year 6,313 5,741
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 10,702 8,763
17,015 14,504
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17. Contingences and Commitments (continued)

Operating lease commitments - group as lessee (continued)

In 2018 the Group leases 2 terminals (Ohrid and Strumica) under lease agreements. In 2017 was

(Ohrid and Bitola). The Bitola terminal in January 2018 has been terminated. The leases have
varying terms and clauses.

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Up to 1 year 689 849
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year - 320
689 1,169

The Group leased Horizontal Mill from MILLKO under lease agreement.
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Up to 1 year - 16,115
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year - -
- 16,115

Legal proceedings

From time to time and in the normal course of the business, claims against the Group may be received.
On the basis of its own estimates and both internal and external professional advice, the management
of the Group is of the opinion that no material losses will be incurred in respect of claims and
accordingly no provision has been made in these financial statements.
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18. Related party transactions
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. owns 94.84% of the Group’s share capital.
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties:

a) Sales of goods and services

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Ultimate Parent:

Titan Cement Company - services 6,724 8,743
Titan Cement Company - materials 3,139 -

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement and white cement 419,193 384,316
Cement Plus Ltd - freight revenue 46,969 48,200
Cement Plus Ltd - materials 1 56
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - pet coke 179,570 302,926
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - clinker 59,330 97,803
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - freight revenue 14,787 14,876
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - materials and services 67,681 24,238
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - sharmal and sand 119,310 51,308
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - pozzolana 4,509 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker 932 2,610
Antea Cement SHA - services 6,741 6,596
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 2,537 2,530
931,423 944,202

Other transactions

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD 000
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - Short term loan principal - 184,605
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - interest - 1,602
- 186,207
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18. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:

Receivables from related parties

2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - services 3,643 4,010
Titan Cement Company - materials 3,139 -
Entities under common control:
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke 36,139 13,788
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker 29,241 6,292
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-limestone and cement 12,842 4,312
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-other 16,713 1,695
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pozzolana 5,626 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker - 2,610
Antea Cement SHA — services 3,717 6,591
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 250 -
111,310 39,298
b) Purchases of goods and services
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’000
Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - white cement and pet coke 118,331 83,049
Titan Cement Company - management support 118,597 84,688
Titan Cement Company - silos 3,357 -
Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - sales support fee 60,696 65,558
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - other 4,628 5,800
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 16,164 16,115
Antea Cement SHA - refractory and other 1,031 -
Titan Zlatna Panega - equipment 324 -
323,128 255,210
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18. Related party transactions (continued)

Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:
Payables to related parties
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - management support 60,920 10,932
Titan Cement Company — CAPEX 3,353 3,380
Titan Cement Company - WC, pet coke and services 35,921 34,594
Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd. - sales support fee 17,897 16,168
Cement Plus Ltd. - prepayments 66,712 32,955
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 13,098 10,970
SHARR CEM SH.P.K - other 711 357
198,612 109,356
The Group enter into these transactions with the above related parties at mutually agreed terms.
Key management compensation
2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Salaries and other short-term benefits 98,201 91,386
98,201 91,386

Key management compensation in amount of MKD 98,201 thousand refers to salaries and other short-
term benefits of managers and other members of the key personnel of the Group for 2020.
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19. Expenses by nature
2020 2019
MKD 000 MKD 000
Row materials and other materials 900,914 1,031,564
Cost of traded goods and services 422,053 543,713
Utilities 375,849 419,520
Employees benefit expense 282,290 276,433
Other material costs and services 305,448 313,520
Depreciation 182,267 159,259
Distribution expenses 168,798 154,128
Technical support and know-how services 118,597 84,688
Maintenance 86,119 70,421
Inventory change (27,278) 16,017
Promotion and advertisement 17,140 31,616
Travelling 10,371 14,222
IT & Telecoms 16,167 13,274
Third party fees 4615 4,171
Other expenses 44 555 59,185
Total cost of goods sold, selling and marketing and
administrative expenses 2,907,905 3,191,731

20. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s principal financial liabilities comprise of trade payables. The Group has various financial
assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its operations.
The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are liquidity risk, foreign currency risk
and credit risk. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which
are summarised below.

a) Market risk

Market risk is defined as the ‘risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices’ and includes interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk. The majority of the revenues of the Group are generated on domestic market and the
remaining part mainly generated on foreign market.

Expenses of the Group that arise are mainly arising from purchases on domestic and foreign markets.
Management believes that is taking all the necessary measures to support the sustainability and
growth of the Group’s business in the current circumstances. Nevertheless, future market fluctuations
cannot be predicted with accuracy.

b) Interest risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

Change in the interest rates and interest margins may influence financing costs and returns on
financial investments.
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
b) Interest risk (continued)

Changes in market interest rates affect the interest income on time deposits with banks. As of 31
December 2020, the Group has time deposits in banks in amount of MKD 415,000 thousand (2019:
MKD 1,545,813 thousand) therefore 1% rise in market interest rate would have caused (ceteris
paribus) the interest received to increase with approximately MKD 4,150 thousands annually (2019:
MKD 15,458 thousands annually) while similar decrease would have caused the same decrease in
interest received.

¢) Foreign exchange risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal due to the fact that the majority of foreign
currency transactions relating to selling and purchases are denominated in EURO, which was stable
during all 2020. Also, domestic sales agreements are denominated in EURO.

For purposes of sensitivity analyses from foreign currency risk, Management used the assumption of
1% increase of Foreign exchange rate of EUR which is considered reasonable having in mind stable
local currency against EUR during the past years. As of the 31% December 2020, if EUR would have
been 1% (2019: 1%) weaker or stronger against MKD, profit would have been MKD 2,290 thousand
(2019: MKD 9,006 thousand) after tax in net balance higher or lower, respectively.

The Group’s outstanding balances are as follows:

2020 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 697,609 613,142 84,467

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 324,766 197,786 126,980

Total assets 1,022,375 810,928 211,447

Liabilities

Trade payables 783,648 355,406 428,242

Other payables and current liabilities 76,909 64,747 12,162

Total liabilities 860,557 420,153 440,404

Net balance sheet exposure 161,818 390,775 (228,957)
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
¢) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

2019 Total Domestic Foreign

MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,604,884 512,997 1,091,887

Trade receivables and other current financial

assets 259,506 189,198 70,308

Total assets 1,864,390 702,195 1,162,195

Liabilities

Trade payables 476,267 266,807 209,460

Other payables and current liabilities 83,127 71,553 11,574

Total liabilities 559,394 338,360 221,034

Net balance sheet exposure 1,304,996 363,835 941,161

Prepayments are excluded from the tables above because they are not financial assets and liabilities.

d) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The table below summarises the maturity
profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 based on

contractual undiscounted payments.

Period ended 31 December 2020

On Less than 3t012 1to5 > 5years Total
demand 3 months months years
Trade payables - 585,036 - - - 585,036
Other payables - 76,909 - - - 76,909
Payables to related
parties - 198612 - - - 198612
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
d) Liquidity risk (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2019

On  Less than 3to 12 1to5 > 5years Total

demand 3 months months years

Trade payables - 366,911 - - - 366,911
Other payables - 83,127 - - - 83,127
Payables to related
parties - 109.356 - - - 109.356

e) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales of products are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. The Group has policies
that limit the amount of credit exposure to any one customer. In addition, to reduce this risk the Group
has required as collateral bank guaranties and deposits. Recognisable risks are accounted for by
adequate provisions on receivables. As at 31 December 2020, there are no outstanding doubtful
significant credit risks which are not already covered by a provision for doubtful receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, which comprise cash
and cash equivalents and short term borrowing receivables, the Group’s exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these
instruments. As at 31 December 2020, the Group's cash and cash equivalents were held at short term
deposits and current accounts in highly rated financial institutions.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, following shareholders’ approval. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the periods ended 31 December
2020 and 31 December 2019.

The Group monitors its equity capital using earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) for the year.

2020 2019
MKD’000 MKD 000
EBITDA 1,858,873 1,547,465

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. The structure and
management of debt capital is determined at TITAN Group level.
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20. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

The impact of Covid-19 to Group’s performance in 2020, was minor. Nevertheless, the financial
performance surpassed that of 2019. Considering the level of Group’s current assets and the constant
support from the Titan Group, Management believes that it has sufficient buffer to mitigate any
potential future impact. In 2021, there is still some uncertainty, at the evaluation of the pandemic,
which has been incorporated into the budget of the Group, in order the plan to secure ample liquidity.
Even at stress test situation Titan Group will continue to provide financial support to its subsidiaries
and to cover liquidity need, if any.

21. Events after the reporting period

There are no events after the reporting period that would have impact on the 2020 Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position or Statement of Cash Flow.
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3/31/2021

EMBC: 04053397

LlenocHo ume: LiemeHtapHuua YCJE ALl Ckonje

Bupg Ha paborta: 450

Tvn Ha rognwHa cmeTtka: KoHconmampaHa roguiHa cmeTtka
Twn Ha gokymeHT: KoHconvaupaHa rogmiiHa cMeTka
loguHa : 2020

JlncTa Ha npvikayeHn JOKyMeHTH:
O6jacHyBayku GeneLlku
DUHaHCUCKN n3BeLLTan

BunaHc Ha cocToj6a

MopHecyBare MognwHn CmeTkn npeky Beb - LieHTpaneH Pernctap Ha Penybnuka CeBepHa MakegoHuja

UcnpaBka
Heto 3a BpyTto 3a | Ha
O3Haka 3a o MpeTxoaHa
nuc TeKOBHa TEeKOBHa BpeAHocTa
Ao roguHa
roavHa roavHa 3a TeKOBHa
rogmHa

- - AKTUBA: A.HETEKOBHW CPELCTBA
1 (002+009+020+0213031) 2.752.788.842,00 2.686.391.875,00

- - LHEMATEPUJANTHN CPELCTBA
2 (003+004+005+006+007+008) 18.170.202,00 4.231.860,00
4 - - KoHuecun, nateHTu, MULEHLIM, 3aLUTUTHU 18.170.202,00 4.231.860,00

3HaUM M CNUYHKM NpaBa

- - Il. MATEPUJANHN CPELCTBA
9 (010+013+014+015+016+017+018+019) 2.511.874.260,00 2.473.731.635,00
10 - - HegsuxHocTtn (011+012) 1.412.442.993,00 1.377.962.933,00
11 - - 3emjuwite 879.715.557,00 881.469.670,00
12 - - FpapgexHu objekTn 532.727.436,00 496.493.263,00
13 - - MocTpojkn 1 onpema 893.350.379,00 825.451.461,00
14 - - TpaHcnopTHM cpeacTea 3.066.138,00 4.889.367,00
15 - - Anafr, NOTOHCKN 1 KaHUenapueky 15.535.703,00 20.266.079,00

MHBEHTap n mebern
18 - - MarepwjanHu cpeactsa Bo NOAroToBKa 175.634.464,00 232.878.168,00
19 - - OcTaHaTv maTtepujanHu cpeacTaa 11.844.583,00 12.283.627,00
20 - - lll. BNOXXYBAHA BO HEABVMXHOCTU 222.744.380,00 208.428.380,00

- - VL. OONOXEHW OAHOYHN
35 CPE/ICTABA 43.556,00 6.579,00

- - b. TEKOBHW CPEOCTBA
36 (037+045+052+059) 1.948.334.300,00 2.596.640.779,00
37 - - 1. BAJTINXN (038+039+040+041+042+043) 856.525.354,00 680.228.782,00
38 - - 3anunxm Ha CypoBWHN 1 MaTepujanu 411.118.629,00 282.824.152,00
39 - - 3anmxv Ha PE3epBHY AEroBH, CUTeH 338.981.981,00 321.490.249,00

WHBEHTap, ambanaxa u aBTorymm
40 - - 3anMxvt Ha HEROBPLIEHN NPOU3BOAN U 19.492.171,00 25.019.131,00

MonynponsBoam
41 - - 3anunxu Ha roToBW NPoM3Boan 86.531.841,00 50.741.665,00
42 - - 3annxm Ha TProBCKM CTOKM 400.732,00 153.585,00
45 - - lll. KPATKOPOYHW NMOBAPYBAHA 394.182.141,00 311.527.795,00
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46 - - MNobapysara of noBp3aHn ApyLITBa 105.683.760,00 39.297.986,00

47 - - MobapyBan-a of, kynysa4m 208.328.377,00 211.929.743,00

48 - - [obapysatea 3a AaneHm asacu Ha 25.943.903,00 49.086.311,00
nobaByBaun
- - MobBapyBatba oa ApaBata No OCHOB Ha

49 AaHouu, NpuaoHecH, LapvHa, akumau u 3a 51.530.966.00 10.928.247.00
OoCTaHaTu JaBayvku KOH ApxaBaTta ' ' ! ' ' !
(npetnnatm)

50 - - Mobapysaksa o BpaboTeHuTe 2.695.135,00 285.508,00
- - IV. KPATKOPOYHN dUHAHCUCKN

52 CPE[ICTBA (053+056+057+058) 18.000,00

57 - - NobGapyBan-a no fageHu 3aemu 18.000,00
- - V. NAPUYHW CPEOCTBA U MAPUYHN

59 EKBVBANEHTM (060+061) 697.608.805,00 1.604.884.202,00

60 - - MapwyHu cpencTBa 282.608.805,00 59.071.273,00

61 - - MapwuyHM ekBMBaneHTU 415.000.000,00 1.545.812.929,00
- - VI. IJTIATEHW TPOLWIOUW 3A WOHUTE

62 MEPNOON N MPECMETAHU MNPUXOOM 14.773.562,00 33.489.330,00
(ABP)
- - BKYIMNHA AKTBA: CPELOCTBA

63 (001+035+036+044+062) 4.715.940.260,00 5.316.528.563,00

64 o PUNARCHA EBURERLIIA - 16.876.859.044,00 13.830.406.020,00
--MACVBA : A. MABHVHA N PE3EPBU

65 (066+067-068-069+070+071+075-076+077- 3.647.244.652,00 4.574.992.775,00
078)

66 --1. OCHOBHA MABHNHA 1.747.729.749,00 1.747.729.749,00
- - V. PEBAJIOPU3ALVCKA PE3EPBA N
PA3NTMKW O, BPEOHYBAHE HA

70 KOMMOHEHTM HA OCTAHATA 154.662.806,00 138.555.451,00
CEOMN®ATHA OOBVMBKA

71 - - VI. PESEPBW (072+073+074) 1.359.125.106,00 1.415.602.850,00

72 - - 3akoHCKM pesepBu 174.772.975,00 174.772.975,00

74 - - OcTaHatu pesepsu 1.184.352.131,00 1.240.829.875,00

76 - - VIIl. MPEHECEHA 3AI'YBA (-) 2.015.890,00 268.669,00

77 - - IX. JOBMBKA 3A OENOBHATA rOONHA 387.742.881,00 1.273.373.394,00

81 - - 5. OBBPCKW (082+085+095) 1.046.003.140,00 720.199.035,00
- - 1. JONMOPOYHU PE3EPBUPAHA 3A

82 PUSILIV M TPOLLOLI (083+084) 56.331.605,00 55.100.015,00

83 - - PesepBupatsa 3a NeH3uu, OTNPEMHUHU U 49.437.775,00 45.979.006,00
CNnYHU 0BBPCKU KOH BpaboTeHuTe

84 - - OcTaHaTi JoNropoYHN pesepBupatba 3a 6.893.830,00 9.121.009,00
pU3nLM 1 TpoLoum

95 -~ IV. KPATKOPOHI OBBPCKI (on 096 989.671.535,00 665.099.020,00
no 108)

96 - - O6BpCKM cnpema noBp3aHu ApyLITBa 198.613.993,00 107.681.628,00

97 - - O6BpckM cnpema AobasyBayn 666.498.940,00 429.379.115,00

98 - - OBBpCKM 3a aBaHCK, AEMNO3NTU U KayLK 41.437.523,00 44.816.913,00

99 - - O6BpCKM 3a faHOLM 1 NPMaOHeCKH Ha 4.940.633,00 4.882.703,00
nnaTta v Ha HagoMecCTW Ha nnaTtu
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100 - - O6BpCKM KOH BpaboTeHnTe 9.795.478,00 10.082.363,00
101 - - TeKOBHY JAHOYHU 06BpPCKU 37.816.983,00 41.087.696,00
102 - - Kparkopouru pesepauparea 3a puaim v 8.224.407,00 14.347.560,00
TpoLloum
106 - - OBBPCK N0 0CHOB Ha y4€CTBO BO 4.500.947,00 442.923,00
pesynrtaTtot
108 - - OcTaHaTtu KpaTKopPOYHM 0BBPCKU 17.842.631,00 12.378.119,00
- - V. ONJTIOXKEHO NNAKAHE HA
109 TPOLIOUWM N MPWXOAW BO MOHNTE 22.692.468,00 21.336.753,00
MEPWOON (NBP)
- - BKYMNHO NACWBA : TTIABHUHA,
111 PE3EPBW 1 OBBPCKU 4.715.940.260,00 5.316.528.563,00
(065+081+094+109+110)
112 -~ B. BOHBUNAHCHA EB/REHLINIA- 16.876.859.044,00 13.830.406.020,00
MACVBA
BunaHc Ha ycnex
o BpyTo UcnpaBka
3HaKa Heto 3a Ha
3a MpeTxoaHa
3a Onuc TEeKOBHa TeKoBHa BpeaHOCTa rogvHa
Aorn roguHa 3a TeKOBHa
rogmHa
roguHa
201 - - 1. APUXOAM OO PABOTEHETO (202+203+206) 5.068.169.796,00 5.029.493.007,00
202 - - Mpuxoam og npopax6ba 4.849.561.142,00 4.792.939.412,00
203 - - OcTtaHaTtu npuxogu 29.932.602,00 54.741.164,00
204 - - 3anuxu Ha roToBV NPOU3BOAN U HEAOBPLUEHO 75.760.796,00 87.991.183,00
NPOM3BOACTBO Ha MOYETOKOT Ha roanHaTa
- - 3anuxu Ha roToBV NPOU3BOAN U HEAOBPLUEHO
205 NPOM3BOACTEO Ha KPAJOT Ha FoAMHATA 103.039.407,00 71.973.897,00
206 - - KanuTtanuanpaHo concTtBeHO NpOu3BOACTBO U YCMyrn 188.676.052,00 181.812.431,00
- - ll. PACXOOW O PABOTEHETO
207 (208+209+210+211+2124213+218+219+220+221+222) 3.420.300.301,00 3.626.552.808,00
208 - - Tpowiouwm 3a CypoBMHM 1 Opyrn martepujanm 1.478.192.877,00 1.671.767.740,00
209 - - HabaBHa BpeaHOCT Ha NpoAageHUTe CTOKU 405.888.936,00 527.598.249,00
- - HabaBHa BpeaHOCT Ha NpogageHuTe martepujanm,
210 pe3epBHM eNoBu, CUTEH MHBEHTap, ambanaxa u 54.948.220,00 23.555.674,00
aBTOryMM
211 - - Yenyru co kapakTep Ha MatepujanHu TpoLloum 675.880.585,00 605.538.205,00
212 - - OcTtanatu Tpowoum of paboTereTo 152.857.337,00 172.620.027,00
213 - - Tpowouw 3a BpaboTteHun (214+215+216+217) 308.894.489,00 311.470.764,00
214 - - Mnat n HagomecTouM Ha nNnaTa (HeTo) 173.233.219,00 171.833.479,00
215 ;;;Ff:moum 3a JaHouM Ha nnaTty 1 HaZOMeCTOLM Ha 16.505.108,00 17.888.323,00
216 PVACHECH OA 330OMKUTENHO CoUMjanKo 72.976.731,00 71.565.259,00
ocurypyearse
217 - - OcTtaHatu Tpowoum 3a BpaboTeHute 46.179.431,00 50.183.703,00
218 - /AMopTv3auvja Ha matepujantuTe u 182.265.658,00 159.260.363,00
HemaTtepujanHute cpeacTea
219 - - BpegHocHo ycornacysatwe (06e3BpeHyBare) Ha 1.484.000,00
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HETEeKOBHW cpeacTBa

220 - - BpegHocHo ycornacyBate (06e3BpefHyBame) Ha 28.344.848,00 6.788.385,00
TEKOBHUTE CpeacTBa

221 - - Pe3epBupara 3a TpoLiouu 1 pusmum 11.723.714,00 29.052.470,00

222 - - OcTaHatv pacxoam of paboTereTo 119.819.637,00 118.900.931,00
- - lll. ®UHAHCUCKW MPUXOoON

223 (224+229+230+231+232+233) 17.798.965,00 13.162.288,00
- - dUHaHCUCKM NPUXOAM Of OAHOCU CO NMOBP3aHu

224 [pyLITBa (225+226+227+228) 678.595,00 2.038.362,00

226 - - Mpwuxoam No OCHOB Ha kamaTtu of, paboTere Co 1.601.910,00
noBp3aHu ApyLiTea

227 - - [Mpuxoam No OCHOB Ha KypCHU pa3nuku of paboTtere 678.595,00 436.452,00
CO MOBp3aHu AapyLITBa

230 - - Mpwnxoau no ocHoB Ha kamaTtu of paboTerse co 3.231.730,00 8.495.611,00
HenoBp3aHu ApyLuTBa

231 - - Mpwnxoau No OCHOB Ha KypCHW pa3nuku of pabotere 13.888.640,00 2.628.315,00
CO HEMoBp3aHW ApyLITBa
- - IV. ®?M'THAHCUCKW PACXOON

234 (235+239+240+241+242+243) 9.118.161,00 6.435.955,00
- - dUHaHCcUCKK pacxoamn o4 OAHOCK CO MOBP3aHU

235 [pyWITBa (236+237+238) 875.007,00 639.581,00

237 - - Pacxoam no oCHOB Ha KypCcHU pasnuku of paboTere 875.007,00 639.581,00
CO NoBp3aHu ApyLTea

239 - - Pacxoam no ocHoB Ha kamaTu of paboTere co 1.671.694,00 175.133,00
HenoBp3aHu ApyLUTBa

240 - - Pacxogm no oCcHOB Ha KypCHUW pasnuku of paboTtere 6.571.460,00 5.621.241,00
CO HerMnoBp3aHu ApyLUTBa
- - NobnBka oa penoBHOTO paboTtere (201+223+244)-

246 (204-205+207+234+245) 1.683.828.910,00 1.393.649.246,00

250 ‘2;‘5‘)"6“5"3 MPeA OpaHouyBarbe (246+248) un (246- | 4 ¢e3 878 910,00 1.393.649.246,00

252 - - laHok Ha pobuBska 161.673.077,00 120.275.852,00
- - HETO OOBUBKA 3A OEJTOBHATA MOOWHA (250-

255 252+253-254) 1.522.155.833,00 1.273.373.394,00
- - MpoceyeH 6poj Ha BpaboTeHn Bp3 OCHOBA Ha YacoBwm

257 Ha paboTa BO NPecMeTKOBHMOT nepuog (Bo anconyTeH 261,00 243,00
N3HOC)

258 - - bpoj Ha meceun Ha paboTerse (BO anconyTeH U3HOC) 12,00 12,00

259 - - JOBUBKA/3ATIYBA 3A MEPVOL 1.522.155.833,00 1.273.373.394,00

260 - - lo6uBKa koja UM Npunara Ha umaTenuTe Ha akuum 1.522.155.833,00 1.273.373.394,00
Ha MaTU4YHOTO APYLUTBO

264 - - BAPABOTYBAYKA MO AKUWNJA 2.700,00 2.259,00

265 - - BkynHa ocHoBHa 3apaboTtyBayka no akuuja 2.700,00 2.259,00

269 - - fobuBka 3a roguHaTa 1.522.155.833,00 1.273.373.394,00
- - OcTaHara ceondarHa obneka

271 (273+275+277+279+281+283) - 15.782.000,00 10.605.000,00
(274+276+278+280+282+284)

274 - - 3ary6u kov npousrerysaat of NpeBesyBawe of 18.000,00
CTpaHcko paboTere

279 - - MpoMeHu Ha peBanopusaLuckuTe pesepsm 3a 15.800.000,00 10.605.000,00
HETEKOBHW CPEACTBa

286 - - HeTo octanata ceondatHa gobuska (271-285) 15.782.000,00 10.605.000,00
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- - BkynHa ceondpatHa gobuBka 3a roguHaTta (269+286)
unu (286-270)

1.537.937.833,00

1.283.978.394,00

289

- - CeondpaTtHa gobuBKka koja UM npunara Ha umaTtenute
Ha akumMn Ha MaTUYHOTO ApPYLUTBO

1.537.937.833,00

1.283.978.394,00

[dpxaBHa eBMAeHUMja

OsHaka 3a
Aon

Onuc

HeTo 3a
TEeKOBHa
roguHa

BpyTo 3a
TeKOBHa
roguMHa

Ucnpaska
Ha
BpeAHocTa
3a TeKOBHa
rogvHa

MpeTxoaHa
roguHa

609

- - Bemjuwita

879.715.557,00

881.469.670,00

612

- - CeraluHa BpeHOCT Ha rpafexHu objekTn
opf BUcokorpaaba kow ce kopucTart 3a
BpLUeHse AejHocT (< unu = AOIM 012 og BC)

476.024.061,00

446.782.385,00

613

- - CeraluHa BpegHoOCT Ha objekTn of
Huckorpagba (< unu = AOIM 012 oa BC)

56.703.375,00

49.710.878,00

614

- - CeraluHa BpegHOCT Ha MHdOpMauncka
onpemMa v TenekomyHukauumcka onpema (<
unn = AOIN 013 og BC)

1.897.335,00

1.394.579,00

615

- - CeraluHa BpeHOCT Ha KommjyTepcka
onpema (< unm = AOI 013 og BC)

12.387.934,00

17.695.854,00

626

- - MobapyBaksa no ocHoB Ha npogaxba Ha
CTOKV U YCIYTV U aBaHCWU JajeHn Ha
HedMHaHCMCKN TProBCKM ApYyLUTBa BO
npusaTHa 1 Ap>XXaBHa COMNCTBEHOCT U jaBHU
npenpwujatuja Bo 3emjata (< nnu=AO0rl
006+AO0TMM 017+A0M 030+ AOI 046+ AOI
047+A0IM 048 Of BC)

200.012.395,00

233.465.800,00

628

- - OctaHaTv nobapyBara of HedUHAHCUCKN
TProBCKW ApyLLUTBa BO NpUBaTHa 1 ApXXaBHa
COMNCTBEHOCT Y jaBHU Npenpujatuja Bo
3emjata (< nnn=A0I 034+ AOI 046+ AOI
047+A0IN 051+ AOIN 062 Of BC)

147.707,00

406,00

629

- - OcTaHaTtu nobapyBara of OpraHu Ha
3aKOHOAAaBHa, M3BPLUHA W CyACKa BNacr,
SrNMOCM,30PCM,ABPCM, eanHuum Ha
riokanHa camoynpasa v Apyry npaBHu nuua
duHaHcupaHm of byuet (< nnu= AOT
034+A0IM 035+A0I 047+A0IM 049+A0IN
051+AOIN 062 O BC)

50.829.409,00

10.278.836,00

630

- - Mo6apyBatba No ocHOB Ha npofax6a Ha
CTOKM W YCNYrn 1 aBaHCK 1 ocTaHaTu
nobapyBara o cuTe cybjekTu BO 3emjaTa u
cTpaHcTBO (< unn=A0I1 006+A0IN 017+AOTr1
030+AO0I1 034+A0IM 035+ AOI 046+ AOI
047+AO0Tl1 049+ AOIM 050+A0IM 051+AOMN
057+A0M 062 Of BC)

371.500.087,00

267.725.426,00

631

- - OcHOBHa rmaBHUHA (COMNCTBEHUYKM
KanuTan) BO yAenu noceayBaHv of Apyrv
TProBCKW ApyLLUTBa BO NpUBaTHa U ApXXaBHa
CONCTBEHOCT Y jaBHU Npenpujatuja Bo
3emjata (< nnm =AO0IN 065 og BC)

4.743.000,00

5.815.600,00

632

- - OcHOBHa rnaBHWHa (CONCTBEHNYKN
KanuTan) Bo yaenu nocegysaHu of pusunyku
nmua, TProBLM NOEAUHLM, 3aHaeTimun,
3emjoaenuu, caMoCTOjHM BPLUUTENN Ha
AejHOCT 1 HeNnPOUTHN OpraHu3aLmm
perucTpupanu Bo 3emjata (< unm =AO0I1 065
og BC)

82.624.300,00

83.340.400,00

635

- - O6BpCKM NO OCHOB Ha HabaBka Ha CTOKU 1
ycryru n aBaHcm (KpaTKoOpO4HW TPrOBCKM
KpeauTn) NnpuMeHn o HedMHAHCUCKK
TProBCKM ApYLUTBa BO NpMBaTHa 1 ApXXaBHa
COMNCTBEHOCT 1 jaBHU Mpenpujatuja Bo

385.774.342,00

311.903.241,00
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3emjaTa(< unm =AOI 096+A0I1 097+ AOT
098+A0I1 108 O BC)

637

- - OcTaHaTti 06BpPCKN KOH HECOMHAHCUCKM
TProBCKM ApyLUTBa BO NMpUBATHA M ApXaBHa
COMCTBEHOCT U jaBHW NpenpujaTuja Bo
3emjata (< unn=A0I1 092+A0MM 093+A0r1
096+ AOI 106+ AOI 107+A0IM 108+ AOTI
109 O BC)

36.320.268,00

29.719.977,00

638

- - OcTaHaTy 0BBPCKM KOH OpraHu Ha
3aKOHOAABHa, M3BPLUHA M CyACKa BNacr,
SrNMOCM,30PCM,ABPCM, eanHuum Ha
riokariHa camoyrnpasa 1 Apyrv npasHu nvua
duHaHcupaHu of 6yuet (< nnn=A0rl
092+AO0I1 093+A0IM 094+ AOI 099+ AOIN
101+ AOIN 107+A0I 108+ AOIM 109 Of BC)

46.273.066,00

49.792.322,00

639

- - OBBpCKU MO OCHOB Ha TPrOBCKW KPeanTu,
aBaHCu 1 ocTaHaTy 06BPCKM KOH cuTe
cybjekTn Bo 3emjata U CTpaHCTBO (BKYMHO) (<
unn=AO0I1 092+A0I 093+AO0I1 094+ AOIN
096+ AOI 097+ AOI 098+ AOI 099+ AOM
100+ AOI 101+ AOIM 107+A0IM 108+ AON
109 Of1 BC)

998.625.701,00

671.260.711,00

643

- - Mpwuxogu og npogaxba Ha npoun3soau,
CTOKM U yCryrv Ha AomalleH nasap (< unu =
AOMN 202 on BY)

3.258.719.580,00

3.143.136.325,00

644

- - Mpuxogu oa npogax6a Ha NnpoussBoau,
CTOKM W YCINYyr1 Ha CTPaHCKW nasap (< unu =
AOM 202 og BY)

1.567.191.587,00

1.629.350.750,00

647

- - Mpuxogu og HaemHuHa (< nnm = AOI 202
oa BY)

18.893.025,00

15.701.623,00

648

- - Mpuxogu og HaemMHWHa Ha 3emjuwiTe (<
unn = AOI 202 og BY)

4.756.950,00

4.750.714,00

650

- - Oo6uBku o npoaaxba Ha HemaTepujanyu
1 matepujanHu cpegctea (< unm = AOI 203
og bY)

862.860,00

653

- - obuBku og npoaaxba Ha maTepujanu (<
unn = AOI 203 og BY)

102.240,00

654

- - Mpuxogu og Buwoum (< unu = AOIM 203 o
BY)

9.196.455,00

12.071.974,00

658

- - Mpuxogwm o cybBeHumm (< mnmn = AOIM 203
on BY)

741.381,00

661

- - OcTaHaTu npuxoam op, paboTereTo (< nnu
= AOIN 203 og BY)

19.914.427,00

41.339.268,00

668

- - TpoLwiouy 3a cypoBMHM 1 MaTtepujanm (<
unn = AOI 208 op BY)

499.411.380,00

931.403.901,00

669

- - Orpes, ropuso n masusa (< unu = AOI
208 op BY)

18.052.855,00

21.366.043,00

671

- - KaHuenapuckn matepujanm (< unn = AOI
208 op bY)

1.222.446,00

1.435.990,00

672

- - Tpowouu 3a ambanaxa (< unu = AOIN 208
og bBY)

116.670.793,00

113.272.597,00

673

- - YHudopmu-3awtutHa obneka n obysku (<
unn = AOI 208 og BY)

4.197.663,00

5.050.385,00

674

- - Matepujan 3a YncTere 1 oapxyBae (<
unn = AOI 208 og BY)

918.735,00

560.716,00

676

- - MoTpolueHa enekTpu4Ha eHepruja (< unm =
AOI 208 oa BY)

380.266.680,00

426.489.927,00

677

- - MoTpolueHn eHepreTckm ropmsa (< unm =
AOMN 208 ox BY)

403.273.178,00

104.152.704,00

678

https://e-submit.crm.com.mk/aaol/Admin/GenerateAAPreview.aspx?aaid=W5pxLXtONFXd1bwmLQUG8Q%3d%3d&uid=SvBIHkPzPCBIjRvs3yiT...

- - [oTpoLLeHn pe3epBHN OENOBU U
maTtepujanu 3a ogpxysare (< unu = AOI

55.374.316,00

66.956.735,00

6/9



3/31/2021

MopHecyBare MognwHn CmeTkn npeky Beb - LieHTpaneH Pernctap Ha Penybnuka CeBepHa MakegoHuja

208 o BY)

679

- - OTn1C Ha cUTeH UHBEHTap, ambanaxa v
aBTorymm (Bo npounssoacTso) (< unun = AOI
208 op bY)

1.241.046,00

1.078.742,00

680

- - TpaHcnopTHM ycryru Bo 3emjata (< unm =
AOM 211 on BY)

132.233.809,00

128.134.137,00

681

- - TpaHCMOPTHM yCNyry BO CTPAHCTBO (< Unu
= AOr 211 og BY)

80.245.845,00

69.138.723,00

682

- - MTT ycnyru Bo 3emjaTta (< unu = AOIN 211
og BY)

2.949.256,00

3.458.640,00

684

- - HapgBopeluHun ycnyru 3a napabotka Ha
npoussoau (BOH NPOM3BOACTBO) (< nnu =
AOIM 211 oa BY)

1.243.365,00

685

- - Mpon3BoacTBEHU 1 3aHAETYUCKM yCryrn (<
unun = AOIN 211 og BY)

184.010.939,00

179.824.867,00

686

- - HaemMHuWHM 3a AenoBHW NpocTopun BO
3emjata (< unm = AOM 211 og BY)

99.399,00

687

- - HaemHuHm 3a onpema (< nnun = AOI 211
oa BY)

7.802.079,00

7.505.478,00

691

- - BkankynupaHv HagoMecTu 3a BpeMe Ha
GonenyBate

8.604,00

693

- - EnHokpaTteH HagoMecToK BO BMA Ha
ucnpatHuHa 3apaam TpajHo paboTHO
aHraxupare rnog ycrnosu yTBPAEHU CO 3aKOH
(<wvnm =A0lN 217 op BY)

11.871.039,00

16.402.618,00

695

- - Perpec 3a roguweH ogmop (< unu = AOI
217 on BY)

8.521.441,00

6.835.931,00

696

- - Momowtu (< unun = AOIN 217 og BY)

553.836,00

1.419.116,00

698

- - OHeBHULM 3a cnyxbOeHn naTyBam-a,
HokeBakba 1 NaTHW TpoLuoum (< unm = AOMN
217 og bBY)

2.707.360,00

6.659.591,00

700

- - HagomecTn Ha TpowouunTe Ha
BpaboTeHuTe 1 nogapoum (< unm = AOM 217
on BY)

6.594.381,00

8.946.724,00

702

- - HapomecTu 3a ogBOEH XMBOT (< unun =
AOMN 217 on BY)

574.621,00

1.391.085,00

703

- - Mopapoum Ha BpaboTteHuTe (< unn = AOIM
217 on BY)

1.604.056,00

1.663.222,00

704

- - Tpowoum 3a opraHu3vpaHa ucxpaHa Bo
TeKoT Ha pabora (< nunu = AOI 217 og BY)

8.331.714,00

1.602.718,00

706

- - HapomecTtu Ha aHraxwpaHa paboTHa cuna
npeKy areHuuuTe 3a NpuBpeMeHu
BpaboTyBara (< unun = AOIN 217 og BY)

2.408.342,00

2.203.190,00

709

- - PenpeseHtauuja (< unu = AOIN 212 og BY)

6.924.948,00

9.938.194,00

710

- - Mpemwnn 3a ocurypyBare Ha UMOT (< nnm =
AOIM 212 op BY)

5.815.625,00

5.280.402,00

711

- - HagomecT 3a 6aHkapcku ycnyru (< unm =
AOIM 212 op BY)

1.457.215,00

1.283.388,00

712

- - laHouu Kou He 3aBucaT of pesynTaToT (<
unn = AOI 212 og BY)

819.159,00

712.696,00

714

- - UneHapvHu Ha 3gpyxXeHunjaTa BO 3emjaTa 1
cTpaHcTBo (< unu = AOI 212 og BY)

382.868,00

335.605,00

715

- - HapomecToum 3a noBpemMeHu n
npuBpemeHu pabotu (< unu = AOIM 217 og
BY)

2.255.696,00

1.973.990,00

716

- - HapomecToum Ha nMe aBTOPCKU XOHOpPapu
(<vnm =A0l 217 op BY)

64.500,00

https://e-submit.crm.com.mk/aaol/Admin/GenerateAAPreview.aspx?aaid=W5pxLXtONFXd 1bwmLQUG8Q%3d%3d&uid=SvBIHkPzPCBIjRvs3yiT...  7/9



3/31/2021

MopHecyBare MognwHn CmeTkn npeky Beb - LieHTpaneH Pernctap Ha Penybnuka CeBepHa MakegoHuja

- - OcTaHaTtu TpoLloLumn Ha paboTereTo (< nnu
717 = AOT 212 o BY) 126.447.321,00 137.177.092,00
- - Ka3Hu, neHann HagomecToum 3a WTeTU 1
718 Apyro (< unn = AOT 222 on BY) 5.228,00 30.116,00
721 - - Ucnnatenu gnsnagenan 2.461.933.192,00 853.427.400,00
722 -- I'Ipoce_qu 6poj Ha _Bpa60TeHV| BP3 OCHOBA 252,00 249,00
Ha cocTojbaTa Ha KpajoT Ha MeceLoT
- - MpoceyeH 6poj Ha BpaboTeHU BO
723 ceauLTeTo Ha cy6jeKkToT Bp3 OCHOBA Ha 243,00 249,00
cocTojbaTa Ha KpajoT Ha MeceLoT
724 -- _Epoj Ha NOAPYXHMLM BO KOU CE BPLLIX 12,00 12,00
AejHocT, 6e3 ceamTeTo Ha cybjekToT
CTpyKTypa Ha npuxoau no AejHoCTU
UcnpaBka
HeTo 3a BpyTo 3a Ha
O3Haka 3a o MpeTxoaHa
nuc TeKOBHa TeKOBHa BpegHOCTa
Ao rogvHa
roguHa roguHa 3a TeKOBHa
roavHa
- 08.11 - Bagere Ha gekopaTMBEH KaMeH U
2047 KaMeH 3a rpageXHULLTBOTO, BAPOBHWK, CypOB 112.203.831,00
TUNc, Kpeda u LWKpUnum
2052 - 08.99 - OcTtaHaTo pyoapCcTBO U BaeHe Ha 4.329.527,00
KaMmeH, HeCrnoMHaTo Ha ApYro Mecto
2166 - 23.51 - Mpon3BOACTBO Ha LEMEHT 4.073.804.942,00
2170 - 23.63 - [Npou3BoacTBO Ha rotoBa GeToHcKa 160.501.963,00
cmeca
2370 - 46.71 - TproBuja Ha ronemo co LBpPCTU, TEYHN 382.665.335,00
1 racoBWTM FropMBa W CINYHW NPOU3BOAU
2372 -46.73 - TprOBMja_Ha ronemo co Apsa, 160.616.525,00
rpafjexeH Matepujan u caHuTapHa onpema
2376 - 46.77 - TproBuja Ha ronemo co oTnagoum n 2.152.484,00
ocTaTtoum
2431 - 52.21 - YcnyXHu [igjHOCTM NoBp3aHn co 100.321.664,00
KOMHEHWOT NpeBo3
- 64.99 - [Ipyrvi doMHAHCKCKO-YCIY>KHM
2478 A€jHOCTU, OCBEH OCUTypyBaHe N NEH3NCKN 17.798.965,00
OHO0BM, HECMIOMHATK Ha APYro MecTo
- 68.20 - iapaBarse 1 ynpaByBahe CO
2491 COMCTBEH HEABWXEH UMOT UIN HEABWXKEH UMOT 23.649.975,00
3eMeH nop 3akyn (MU3uHr)
- 82.99 - OcTtaHaT 4eNOBHM MOMOLLIHK
2545 YCINYXHW A€jHOCTU, HECMOMHATW Ha APYro 47.923.550,00
MeCTO

KibsTrust Qualified Certificate Services

MoTnuwaHo oa:

Gabriela Barlakoska
gabriela.barlakoska@usje.com.mk
CN=KibsTrust Qualified Certificate Services,
OU=Class 2 Managed PKI Individual Subscriber
CA, OU=Symantec Trust Network, O=KIBS AD
Skopje, C=MK

V|3jaByBaM, noa MmoparHa, MaTepMjanHa 1 KpMBUYHa OAroBOPHOCT, AeKa noaaTtounTe BO roauliHaTa cMeTka ce TOMHU U BUCTUHUTW.
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[MopaTtoumTe oa roguwHaTa CMeTKa ce BO NnocTarnka Ha JocTaByBake, Koja ke 3aBpLum co oanyka (ogobpysane/onbvBare) o cTpaHa Ha
LleHTpanHunot Peructap.
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KOHCOJIMJNPAHU OBJACHYBAYKHU BEJIEHIKH

1. OINIITHU UH®OPMALIUUA 3A APYIITBOTO

Lemenrapuuna “Ycje” AJl - Cxomje (“IpymTBoT0”) € ocHOBaHO BO PemyOmuka CeBepHa
Makenonnja, co peructpupano cexummre Ha bopuc TpajkoBcku 6p.94, Cxomje. ApymTBOTO 3aKITydHO
CO M3BECTYBAYKHOT TepHoa MMa enHa crpancka monapyxuanna, TROJAN CEM EOOD byrapuja B0
100% comcteeHoct Ha JlpymTBoTo 1 eqHa Bo PemmyOnuka CeBepHa Makenonuja, MJ] Kommnanu Jlooen
excriopt Koganu rcto taka Bo 100% corictBeHoCT.

OcHoBHaTa JigjHOCT Ha [[pyImITBOTO € MPOM3BOJACTBO M TPrOBHja CO IIEMEHT. yCjeMal. TOTOB OETOH.
KJIMHKEP W JpYyrd Mpou3Bogu on uemeHT. OCHOBHaTa JEjHOCT Ha MOAPYXHHIATa BO byrapuja e
yCIyrd 3a MHOJJpHIKa Ha mpojaxkbata Bo byrapuja. OcHOBHaTa akTMBHOCT Ha JOMAlHaTa
HOAPYKHUIIA € TIPOU3BOICTBO HAa MEIHUYKHU MPOU3BOIM. JloMalIHaTa MOAPYKHUIIA € CONCTBEHHUK Ha
Omnamur JJOOEJI YemwnHoBO, uMja TIaBHA JISJHOCT € APYTH PYJapCKy aKTUBHOCTH M HCTPaXKyBarbe
KaMema.

HpymtBoto e konTpommpano ox Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. co cemumre Bo Xomanmuja. koj
nocenyBa 94.84% on akumute Ha pymrBoro. Bo 2019 roguna nojae no mpoMeHa BO MaTHYHATa
kommanuja Ha [pymroto. On 31 gekemBpu 2019 roamnHa. MaTHYHa KoMmmaHuja Ha JIpymTBOoTO €
Titan Cement International S.A. benruja. [lperxomna mMatnuHa kommnanuja Oemre ,,TuTan HeMeHT
C.A. - I'pumja.

Odunmjanao ox 1 jymu 2013 romuna , llemenrapuuna “Ycje” AJ] - Ckomje craHa KOTHPa4KO
JIpyIITBO Ha MakenoHckara Oep3a (moa ojafen 3aJoiDKuTeNHa KoTanuja). Korupanurte ApymiTBa
“MaaT [OCTOjaHO OOBPCKM Ja TH 00jaByBaaT CHTE IIEHOBHO UYBCTBUTENHH WH(MOpMAINH,
nH(pOpPMAIUH MOTPEOHM 3a TIPOIICHKA Ha MOMEHTAIHATa COCTOj0a Ha APYyIITBATA.

bpojot Ha BpaboTenu Ha ['pymarjara va 31 nexkempu 2020 roauna e 243 (2019: 245 BpaboreHn).

OuHaHcHcKUTe M3BemTan Ha [ pynanmjarta 3a roarHara mro 3aspmysa Ha 31 gekemBpu 2020 roamna
ce ogo0penu o1 ctpana Ha On6opoT Ha aupekTopu Ha 24 deBpyapu 2021 ronguna. OBue GpuHAHCUCKU
M3BELITaN ce MpeaMeT Ha ono0pyBame o1 CoOpaHueTo Ha akuuoHepu Ha ['pynanujaTa.

2. OCHOBA 3A IOAI'OTOBKA HA KOHCOJIMANPAHA I'OJUIIHA CMETKA

Koncomuaupanara roaumHa cMmerka Ha Llemenrtapumna VYcje A.JI. - Ckomje M Hej3MHaTa
noxpyxuuna (“I'pymanumjaTa”) 6ea HOArOTBEHH BO COTNIACHOCT CO 3aKOHOT 3a TPrOBCKM JAPYIITBA
(Cnyx6en Becunk Ha Penybmuka Makemonuja 6poj 28/04 co msmenute 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10,
48/10, 24/11, 166/12, 70/2013, 119/2013 wu 187/2013, 38/2014, 41/2014, 138/2014, 88/2015,
192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016 1 61/2016) u cmeTkoBoACTBeHUTE NpuHIUIH (“Makemoncku OIICIT”), kou
Ce C€ BO COTJIACHOCT CO HOBHOT [IpaBMITHUK 32 BOJCHE Ha CMETKOBOJICTBO 0OO0jaBeH Ha 29 neKeMBpU
2009 rommua (Ciyx0en BecHuk Ha PemyOnmka Makemonuja 159/09 u 164/10) mpumennus ox 1
janyapu 2010 roagmna. OBoj [IpaBHIHHMK TM COApPXH @XypHUpAaHUTE M COOJIBETHO IPEBEICHHUTE
MefyHapoaHu craHaapau 3a (UHAHCHCKO M3BECTYBaH€ T.€. OCHOBHHOT TEKCT Ha MelryHapoIHHUTE
CTaHJap/au 3a QUHAHCHCKO M3BecTyBame BKIydyBajku ru u [IKT u KTM®U kako mTo ce o0jaBeHn 0]
ctpana Ha MACDB 3axiryuno co 1 janyapu 2009 ronuna.

Bo mepuwomor 3akmyuno co 31 gekemBpu 2009 rogumHa BO TnpuMeHa Oea MeryHapOJIHHUTE
CMETKOBOJICTBeHM CTaHaapau oOjaBeHn Bo CiyxOeH BeCHMK Ha PermyOnauka MakeqoHHja Kako INTO
clenu:

e PeBuaupanurte meryHaponHu cMmeTkoBoacTBeHH craHzapau, MCC 1 no MCC 39 Gea
o0jaBenn Ha 30 mexemBpu 2004 rogmHa, MPETXOIHUTE CO BaXXHOCT oA 5 HoemBpu 1999
rojuHa. J[aTyMOT Ha cTamyBame BO CHJIa Ha CUTE PEBHIUpPAHU cTaHaapau ¢ 1 janyapu
2005 rommua. Merynapoaaure cmetrkoBojctBenu ctanmapau, MCC 40 u MCC 41 ce
o0jaBeHu u cramyBaat Bo cuia Ha 1 janyapu 2005 ronuna.
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e Ha 10 ¢espyapu 2005 roguna e o0jaBeH MelYHapOJHHOT CTaHAapH 3a (PUHAHCHCKO
u3BectyBame 1. Jlatara Ha cramyBame Bo cuia e 17 despyapu 2005 roauna.

e Ha 29 nexemepu 2005 roguna ce o0jaBeHn MeryHapoaHUTE cTaHAapAY 32 (PMHAHCHCKO
n3BectyBambe, MCOU 2 no MCOU 7. latymor Ha cramyBame BO cuia € 30 nexeMBpU
2005 roauHa.

MCo®U 9, MCPU 10, MCPU 11, MCPU 12, MCDPU 13, MCDPU 15, MCDU 16, KTMDU 18,
KTM®U 19, KTM®U 20 u KTMOU 21, KTM®U 22 u KTM®U 23 He ce BKIyYEHH BO
[IpaBUITHHUKOT 32 CMETKOBOJICTBO U HE C€ IIPUMEHETH O] CTpaHa Ha [ pymanujara.

Konconuaupanara rogumHa cMetka Ha ['pynanmjata Oeie MOArOTBEHa Bp3 OCHOBA HA HCTOPHCKA
HaOaBHa BpeAHOCT. KoHconmuaupaHata TOJMIIHA CMETKa Ha ['pymamnujata ce Npe3eHTHUPaHU BO
Mmakeqoncku AeHapu (MK]) u cute uznocu ce Bo wijaau (‘000) ocBeH ako HE € IOMHAKY HABECHO.

OCHOBH 32 KOHCOJIMAAIU]ja

Konconmuaupanata roauiiHa CMETKa CE€ COCTOjaT of (MHAHCUCKHTE H3BelTan Ha [pymTBOTO M
Herosata noapyxHauna TROJAN CEM EOOD byrapuja u ]| Kommanu Jlooen excriopt Kouanu BO
100% comnctBenoct Ha I'pynanmjata. M/] Komnann mak mma eagHa moapy»KHMIA BO CBOja LIEJIOCHA
corictBenoct, OITAJIUT JOOEJI c. Yemmuoo - O6nemeso.. ['oaumniHaTa cMeTKa Ha MOApPY>KHUIIATA
€ TIOATOTBEHA 3a HMCTAara TOJMHA HAa W3BECTYBambe KaKO M HM3BELITAMTE Ha MaTWYHATa KOMIIAHWja,
KOPHCTE]KH KOH3UCTEHTHH CMETKOBOJICTBEHH TTOJIUTHKH.

Hcro Taka, Ha 28 jynu 2015 romuna ['pynanujata peructpupa ckiag Bo ceno OpoBHHUK (BO Onm3nHa
Ha rpazot OXpuj) 3a CTPATEIIKO MPUCYCTBO Ha CBOMTE MPOU3BOIM BO jYTrO3ala HUOT JIe]l Ha 3eMjara.
3a ucrara nen, Ha 3 Asryct 2017 roguna ['pynanujata perucrpupa ckiaj Bo burona, a Ha 11 jyHu
2018 roauna peructpupa ckian u Bo Ctpymuiia. Ckinanot Bo burona Gerre 3aTBopeH Bo janyapu 2018
TO/IMHA.

Ha 18 mexemBpu 2017 roguna 'pynanujata 1o0u JHIleHIa 32 TProBHja CO €IEKTPUYHA €HEepruja co
KOja HOCH OJIpE/IEHH OJITOBOPHOCTH KOH JlpkaBHara perynatopHa komucHja. Bo 2018 ronuna Hema
MOBP3aHU TPAHCAKIMHU cO JiuieHnara. Bo 2019 roauHa camo ejHa TpaHCakIja MoBp3aHa co TProBuja
co enekTpuyHa eHepruja (Bumu Benerka 31 u 3e).

Cute MeryKOMIIAaHWUCKH calijia, TPaHCAKIMK, NPUXOJW W TPOIIONM WU JOOMBKM M 3aryOu Kou
NPOM3JIEryBaar o] TPAaHCAKLMHUTE BO paMKuTe Ha ['pynanujaTta, a Kou ce eBUACHTHPAAT Kako CPeCTBa
nenocHo ce enumuaupanu 3a TROJAN CEM EOOD Byrapuja u UJ] Kommanm Jlooen ekcropt
Kouanu Bxnyunrtenno u Onanut JJOOEJI ¢. Yemmunoso - O6senieBo 3akiny4Ho co 31 gexemspu 2020
roauHa. [logpyXHULIUTE ce LEIIOCHO KOHCOIMIUPAHH O/ TaTYMOT Ha MPEB3EMambEeTo, KOj BCYIIHOCT €
JaTyM Ha Koj I'pymanumjara ja cTekHaja KOHTpOJlaTa, M NPOAOIDKYBA Ja Ce KOHCOJNMAUpPA Ce 0
JATYMOT JI0 KOj TaKBaTa KOHTPOJIA K€ TIOCTOH.

3. 3HAYAJHU CMETKOBOACTBEHMU IIOJIUTUKH

a. Bio:xkyBamwa BO NOAPYKHULH

[ompyxHunm ce cute eHTUTeTH BO Kou JpymTBOTO MMa MOK Ja Biajgee co (UHAHCHUCKHTE M
ONEpaTUBHUTE IONMTUKH, IJIABHO IMPOIPATEHA CO CONCTBEHOCT HA TOBEKE O]l €Ha IOJOBHHA OJ
riacaukute mnpasa. [locToemeTo W ePeKTOT O] TOTCHIUjaTHUTE TIJ1acadykd IpaBa KOW INTO BO
MOMEHTOT C€ Ha paclojlarambe WM IIaK MOXaT Ja Ce KOHBEPTUpPAaaT Cce 3eMaaT BO IPEeABUI IpU
yTIBpAyBame Aaiu JpyImTBOTO MMa KOHTPOJIA HaJ EHTUTETOT.
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0. OnepaTUBHU CETMEHTH

OnepaTHBHUTE CErMEHTH C€ KOMIIOHEHTH KOW CE aHTKUPAaT BO JEJIOBHOTO pabOTEHE KOW MOXKAT Jia
3apaboTaT MPUXOAM M KOM NPEAU3BUKYBaaT TPOIIOIM, KOW OINEPATUBHU PE3yIATaTH CE PEAOBHO
CIENIEHU OJl CTpaHa Ha PAKOBOJICTBOTO W 3a KOW (DMHAHCHCKM WH(POpPMAIMU C€ JIOCTAITHU.
PakoBOACTBOTO € JnIle WM Tpyla Ha JIMIA KOW ajolUpaar PecypcH M KOM TH TpOIeHYBaaT
nepdopmancute Ha [ pymanujara.

OyHKIUATE HA PAKOBOJICTBOTO CE€ M3BPIIyBaaT ox cTpaHa Ha bopmot Ha aupexTopu Ha ['pynanmjara.
HNuTepHOTO M3BECTyBamke BO paMKuTe Ha [ pymammjara koe ce mpe3eHTHpa Ha PakoBoaCTBOTO € Ha
HUBO Ha [pymamujata Kako eleH omnepaTHBeH cerMeHT. OmIyKWTe JOHECEeHH O] CTpaHa Ha
PakoBozacTBOTO ce OazupaHy Ha MPUMEHH U3BEIITa NMPE3CHTHPAHH KaKO €ICH ONIepaTHBEH CEIMEHT.

B. Komnaparuemu

Co nen 1a M 06e30eau openeBaHTHH HH(DOpMaIlMy Ha duTarenuTe Ha OUHAHCHCKUTE U3BEIITaH, BO
tekoT Ha 2020 romuHa, KOMIIAHUjaTa HANPaBH MPOMEHA BO IMpe3cHTAlMjaTa U Kiacu(puKkanyjaTa Ha
oJlpe/icHU CTaBKM BO M3BemiTajoT 3a (MHAHCHCKaTa cocTojOa. JIMIEHIMTE 3a KOMIjyTep CO HETO
CMETKOBOJCTBeHa BpeaHocT on 13.705 wmmjamm (2019: 8.501 wmmjamm) ce mpexmacuduiupand o
HEJBIDKHUHHU, TIOCTPOJKM UM oOImpemMa Bo HemarepujanHu cpenctBa. Co menm ga ce 3aapkd
KOH3MCTEHTHOCTa CO Ipe3eHTalyjaTa BO TEKOBHATa IOJMHA, MHHATaTa TOAMHA KOMIIApaTHBHUTE Ce
MpuUiarofieHn cooaBeTHo. lIpomenara Bo mpe3eHTanujaTa W Kiracu(puKandjaTa HeMa HHKAKBO
BIIMjaHWE BP3 CpecTBara Ha [ 'pynamnmjara.

r. IlIpeBeayBame Ha CTPAHCKH BaJIyTH

['pynangjata rM TOArOTBYBa (MHAHCHCKUTE H3BEIITal BO MAaKCJIOHCKH [ICHApH, KOH Ce
(GyHKIIMOHAIHA W TMpe3eHTHpadka BanyTa Ha ['pynanmjata 3a JIOKadHH 3aKOHCKM moTpeOu. Cekoj
eHTUTEeT BO [pymammjata ompejienyBa COINCTBeHa (YHKIMOHAJIHA BajlyTa M CJICMEHTUTE Ha
(MHAHCHUCKHTE M3BEIITAH 32 CEKOj CHTUTET Ce MepaT KOPUCTE]KHU ja Taa BalyTa.

TpaHcaknuuTe BO CTPAaHCKM BAIyTH WHUIIMjATHO c€ €BUJIEHTHpaaT BO (PyHKHOHalHa BajlyTa IIO
KypCOT KOj € Ba)KeUKHM Ha JEHOT Ha TpaHcakiujata. MoOHeTapHHTE M HEMOHETapHHUTE CPEACTBA U
00OBpCKH IEHOMHUHHMPAHU BO CTPAHCKH BAIYTH C€ CBEACHU BO (PYHKLMOHAIHATA BaJlyTa MO KypcC KOj €
Ba)KEUKHU HA JIaTyMOT Ha U3BeCTyBame. CHUTe Pa3IMKy ce IPEHECEHH BO OMIIAHCOT HA yCIIeX.

OyHKIIMOHATHUTE BaJyTH Ha CTpaHCKUTe onepanuu, Tpojan Llem - Byrapuja e eBpo. Ha cexoj marym
Ha W3BECTYBame, CpPeJCTBaTa U OOBPCKHUTE HAa OBaa MOJPYKHUIIA CE CBEJCHU NMPEKy KOHBep3Wja Ha
eBpa BO BaiyTara Ha npeseHTupame Ha Llementapuuua YCJE Al (MakegoHCKH AeHap) MO Kypc Koj
BaXH HA J]aTYMOT Ha u3BecTyBameuvawe (2020: 61,6940 3a 1 EUR; 2019: MKJI 61,4856 3a 1 EUR), a
HErOBHOT OWJIAHC Ha YCIIEX € CBEACH IO MOHAEepUpPaH IpocedeH roaumieH kypc (2020: MKD 61,6934
3a 1 EUR; 2019: MK 61,5200 3a 1 EUR). KypcauTe pa3nuku Ko MpoU3JeryBaar oJi OBa CBEIyBambe
ce IpeHeceHH JYypeKTHO BO ocTaHarta ceomndarHa pobuska. [Ipu mpomax0a Ha CTPaHCKHOT €HTHTET
KyMYJIATUBOT OJI OBHE Da3jMKH TPU3HATH BO OcTaHara ceordaTHa NOOMBKA KOj C€ OJHECYBa Ha
COOZIBETHHOT CTPAHCKH €HTHUTET Ce MPU3HaBa BO OMIAHCOT Ha yCIIEX.

A. HenBM:KHOCTH, MOCTPOjKH M ONpeMa

HGZ[BI/DKHOCTI/I, HOCTpOjKI/I " o1peMa, C€ CBUACHTHUPAAT KAKO HITO CJICAU:

= 3a cpeacrBata HaOaBeHu a0 31 mexkemBpu 1998 rommHa, peBasopu3alMjaTa HampaBeHa BO
cornacHoct co nperxonnure OIICII, va marymor Ha npudakame Ha MCDP on cTpaHa Ha
I'pynanumjara (1 janyapu 2004 rogunHa) € npudaTeHa Kako MPETIIOCTABEH TPOIIOK OHICjKH
peBaniopu3anyjaTa Oeie npuOIMKHO €THAKBA HA TPOLIOKOT 3a amopTu3auuja cropex MCDP
KOpETupaH 3a IopacToT Ha MHAEKCOT Ha IIEHH Ha MHIyCTPUCKUTE MPOU3BOAUTEIH.
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= (CpencrBata HabaBenu 1Mo 31 nexkemBpu 1998 rogmHa ce eBHIEHTHpAAT IO HabaBHA BPEIHOCT
HAMAJICHU 3a aKyMyJiMpaHaTa aMOpTH3alldja W TOCIICJOBATCIHUTE aKyMYyJIUpPaHU 3aryou
nopanu 00e3BpACHyBabE.

HabaBkure ce eBupeHTHpaaT o HabaBHa BpenHocT. HabaBHaTa BpenHOCT mpeTcTaByBa HabaBHA IieHa
oIl 100aByBayOT 3aeIHO CO CHTE TPOLIOLUM HACTaHATH MpPHU CTaBalke BO yImoTpeda Ha HOBaTa
HEJIBUKHOCT, TIOCTPOjKa 1 OIpeMa.

CraBKkuTe Ha HEIBW)KHOCTH, IOCTPOjKM M OINpeMa KOW C€ OTNHUIIyBaaT WM OTTylyBaaT ce
eJIMMUHHMpaaT OJ HU3BEIITAjoT 3a (huHAHCHCKA cOCTOjOa, 3a€JHO CO COOJBETHATAa aKyMyJHpaHa
amoptu3auja. J{oOmBKuTEe WM 3aryOWTe OJf OTYI'YBamETO Ce ONpeAeNyBaaT CO CIIOpeoyBambe Ha
MPUXOA0T CO CMETKOBOJCTBEHATa BpeHOCT. THe ce BKIydyBaaT BO JOOMBKATa WM 3arydara.

AmMopTH3anyjaTa Ha HEABIKHOCTUTE, IOCTPOJKMTE M ONpeMaTa € YTBpIACHA 3a Ja CE OTIIHUILE
Ha0aBHAaTa BPEIHOCT MJIM MPOLEHETaTa BPEAHOCT Ha HEIBM)KHOCTHUTE, IIOCTPOJKUTE M OIpeMara Bp3
OCHOBA Ha NPaBO-TIIPONOPLHOHATIHA METOAA BO TEKOT Ha MPOIEHETHOT KOPUCEH BEK Ha ynorpeda Ha
cpeacTBarta.

OcHOBHUTE AMOPTHU3alMOHU CTAIIKKU CC€ CIICAHUTEC!:

3rpaau 2,5 -10%
Onpema 5-25%

3eMjara ce eBUICHTUPA BO M3BEIITAjOT 32 (PMHAHCHCKA COCTOj0a 10 HabaBHATa BPEAHOCT HAMAJICHA 32
UCIIPaBKUTE MOpaau 00e3BpeIHYBame M HE Ce aMOpPTU3Upa, OMIEjKM ce IMpeTIocTaByBa JeKa HMMa
HEOTpaHHYEH BEK Ha TPAaCHE, OCBEH 3a PyIHUIUTE KOU CE aMOPTU3UpPAaT BP3 OCHOBA HA CTENEHOT HA
ucupreHoct. Mcenpnenocra ce eBHICHTHPa KaKo MPOIeC Ha MAaTePHjaTHO U3BJIEKYBabe, a C€ KOPUCTH
METOJIOT Ha €JMHHIIA Ha TPOU3BOJICTBO.

MetoauTe Ha aMopTH3allMja, KOPUCHUOT BEK Ha yrorpeda W pe3uayaiHara BPEAHOCT Ha CpeicTBaTa
Cce TIPeoIleHyBaaT Ha CEKOj JaTyM Ha U3BECTYBAmbeE.

r. BJ'IO)KyBaH)a BO HCABHIKHOCTH

BrnoxyBamara BO HEABHKHOCTH, TJIABHO CE COCTOM O] 3€MjUINITE, TPOU3BOJHH O0jEKTH CO JIETIOBHU
KaHLeNapuu U TpajeskeH 00jeKT - pecTopaH U KaQeKyBapHHUIIa KOM HEMaaT CBOja HAMEHA, U Ce YyBaaT
3a JOJTOPOYHO HM3HAjMyBambe€ M HE Ce KOpHUCTaT oj cTpaHa Ha Ipymamujara. BioxysamwaTta BO
HEJIBUYKHOCTH ce BOJIAT 1o (ep BpeJHOCT, OJJHOCHO MMa3apHa, Koja TH oJjpa3yBa Ma3apHUTE YCIOBU Ha
JCHOT Ha Wu3BecTyBame. J[OOMBKHTE MM 3aryOMTe KOM HpOM3JIeryBaaT oA IPOMEHHUTE BO Qep
BpPEIHOCTa Ha BIIOXKYBamaTa BO HEJBIXKHOCTH C€ COCTABEH Jie]l Ha OMJIAHCOT Ha yCHeX BO MEPHOAOT
BO KOj UCTUTE HACTAaHyBaaT, BKIYYyBajKU TM U COOJBETHUTE NaHouHU edektu. [lazapHaTa BpemrHOCT
ce o/penyBa Ha OCHOBAa Ha MpOIEHKA CIPOBEACHA OJ HE3aBHUCHH MPOICHUTENN KOW IO KOPHUCTAT
METOJ0T Ha MPUXOIM M MOJEJIOT Ha Ma3apHU YCIOBH KaKO OCHOBHHM MOJIEIM Ha MPOLEHKH KOM Ce
omuro npudarenn Bo EBporickara npakca.

BroxkyBamaTa BO HEABIKHOCTH Ce€ JCTMPU3HABAAT Kora Ke OMIaT OTTYreHH WM KOTa THUE TPAjHO Ke
Omaar moBJedYeHH o1 ymoTpeba, a WIHA €KOHOMCKA KOPHCT HE ce OYeKyBa O] HHUBHATa Mpojaxoa.
Paznukara momery HETO MPUIIMBUTE O MPOax0a U CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa BPEIHOCT HA CPEJCTBOTO CE
MpHr3HaBa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX BO TIEPUOJIOT KOTa CPEJICTBOTO € ACTPU3HACHO.

IIpenocoT BO Wi OX BJIOXKYBama BO HEABIKHOCTU C€ MPaBU KOra MMa MPOMEHA BO yIOTpeOara Ha
CPE/CTBOTO. 3a MPEHOC O/ BIOXKYBambe BO HEABMKHOCT BO CPEICTBO KOE€ C€ KOPHCTH OJl CTpaHa Ha
I'pynanujarta, HabaBHATa BPEJIHOCT BO MOCIIE0BATENIHATA EBUICHIIMja HA CPEJCTBOTO € 00jeKTHBHATA
BPETHOCT Ha TOA CPEJICTBO HA JATYMOT KOT'a € HalpaBeH IPEHOCOT.
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JIOKOJIKY CpelCcTBO KOE ce KOPHCTH O] cTpaHa Ha [pymarmjara ce mpeHece BO BIOXYBamba BO
HEJIBIDKHOCTH, BPEIHOCTa Ha TOa CPEJCTBO C€ YTBpPAyBa BO COTJACHOCT CO TOJUTHKATa 3a
HEJIBIDKHOCTH, TIOCTPOjKH U OlpeMa JI0 1aTyMOT Kora € HampaBeH npeHocot. [ pymanujara Tpeda na ja
TpeTUpa ceKoja pasirKa Ha JaTyMOT IOMely CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa BPEJIHOCT Ha HEABHIKHOCTHTE BO
coriacHocT co MCC 16 n HuBHaTa 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT, Ha HCT HAYWH KaKO U PeBaIOpU3aIirjaTa BO
cormacHoct co MCC 16.

e. CpencTBa 3a HCTPaKyBame U BpeHYBambe

WznarounTe 3a WCTpaxKyBame W BpeqHyBame (reorpadcki Bp3aHO 3a KOHIECHjaTa, 03BOJIATa HITH
onoOpeHaTa pyJapcka JIMIEHIA) ce KamuTalu3upaaT W ce NpU3HaBaaT Kako CPEIACTBO IOKOIKY €
OJUTY4EHO OJi CTpaHa Ha PaKOBOJACTBOTO JI€Ka PYAapCKUTE aKTUBHOCTH €KOHOMCKH C€ ONpaBAaHU U
MOJKE J]a Ce€ pa3BHjaT 3a KOMEPIIHjaTHO MPOU3BOACTBO. Ha KpajoT Ha MeproAoT Ha N3BECTYBamkE, OBHE
TPOIIONM TH BKIydyBaaT TpPOIIOLIUTE 3a CTEKHYBal€ HA KOHIECHU 3a JICTAHU TEOJIOIIKU
ucTpaxyBama. CHTe IpyTrH U3/1aTOLH 32 HCTPaXyBamkhe U BPEAHYBakE CE IPU3HABAAT KaKO TPOIIOK BO
OMIIaHCOT Ha yCIEeX BO MOMEHTOT HAa HUBHOTO HACTaHYBAaIbe.

AJZIMUHUCTPATUBHUTE W ONIITH TPOLIONM TIOBP3aHH CO HCTPaKyBamaTa ¥ BpEIHyBamaTa Ce
IIpu3HaBaaT KaKoO TpOIIOIU BO 6I/IHaHCOT Ha yCII€X BO MOMCHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HaCTaHYBambC.

K. OMHAHCHCKM MHCTPYMEHTH - MHUIUjAJIHO NPU3HABAaK-€ U N10CJIeJ0BATEIHO Meperhe

DUHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA

Huuyujanno npusnasarve

Cropen MCC 39, ¢duHaHCcHCKHTE cpeicTBa ce Kiacu(puIMpaaT Kako (PHHAHCHUCKH CPENCTBa IO
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKy JOOMBKaTa WJIM 3arybara, 3aeMH U NoOapyBamba, UHBECTHIIMH KOU CE
4yyBaaT J0 JOCHeBame, (DUHAHCHUCKH CpPEACTBA pACIONOXKIMBH 3a TNpOJakda WM JepUBATUBU
OIpe/IeIeHN KaKO XEIMHT MHCTPYMEHTH BO €(eKTUBEH XEIMHT, COOJIBETHO. [ pymanujara ja yTBpayBa
K1acudukanyjaTa Ha (UHAHCUCKUTE CPEACTBA NPH WHHIM]ATHOTO Npu3HaBame. DOHHAHCHCKUTE
Cpe/icTBa WHHIMjATHO c€ TpU3HABaaT MO OOjeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IUTYC JUPEKTHO TIOBP3aHUTE
TPaHCAKIMOHH TPOLIOIH, BO CIIydaj KOra BIOXYyBamaTa ce BpeIHYBaaT Mo BPETHOCT KOja € pa3iinyHa
o OOjeKTHMBHAaTa BpPEIHOCT TpeKy [o0uBka wuimu 3aryb6a. HabOaBkara wnu mpomaxkOarta Ha
(bMHAHCHCKHTE CPeNICTBA KOM MMOIpa30upaaT NCropaka Ha CpeficTBa BO BPEMEHCKH MIEPHO]T YTBPCH CO
NpaBHa peryjaTuBa WIH Ma3apHa crioroada (peloBeH HaYMH Ha Ha0aBKa) ce MPU3HABaaT HA JaTyMOT
Ha TpaHCaKIMjaTa T.e. JaTyMOT Ha Koj [ pynanujara ce oOBp3yBa Ja KyIu WU MPOJIAJIe CPEICTBO.

OuHaHCHCKUTE CpelicTBa Ha ['pynamnujaTa BKIydyBaaT MapH W NapUYHU CPEJICTBA U KPATKOPOUHU
JIENIO3UTH, TIo0apyBama 0/ KyIlyBaud M OCTaHATH M00apyBama.

Iocneoosamennu meperba

HOCJ’IG,Z[OBaTCHHI/ITC MEpCHa Ha (l)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITC CpCACTBa 3aBUCAT OJf HUBHATA KJIaCI/I(l)HKaL[I/Ija, KakKko
IITO CICON:

DUHAHCHUCKH CPeICTBA eBHICHTHPAHH 110 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NPeKy N00MBKA NJIM 3aryoa

OUWHAHCHCKH CpEJICTBA EBHJICHTUPAHU IO OO0JEKTMBHA BPEJHOCT TIpeKy JOOMBKa WM 3aryba
BKJIy4yBaaT (PMHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA PACIHOJIOXIMBU 33 TPryBame M (PMHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA YTBPICHH
NpY MHULUjaTHOTO MPU3HABamke M0 00jeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT NMPEKyY NOOMBKA MU 3ary0a. GUHAHCHCKUTE
cpefcTBa ce KiacH(DUIMpaHW KaKO PAaCIONIOKIMBH 3a TPryBame JOKOJIKY ce HabaBaT co Ied
nponaxba Bo Onucka waHuHa. OBaa Kareropwja TW BKIy4dyBa (UHAHCUCKHTE WHCTPYMEHTH -
JIEpUBaTHBU KOW HE T HCIIOJIHYBaaT KPUTEPUYMHUTE 3a yIoTpeda BO CMETKOBOZCTBO Ha XEUHUHT KaKO
mro e aebunnpano Bo MCC 39. I'pymamujatra Hema onpeseneHo (UHAHCHUCKH CPENICTBA TI0
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT IPEKy T0O0KMBKa WJIH 3aryoa.
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3aemu u nodapyBama

3aemure u mobapyBamaTa Ce HEACPUBATHUBHYU (PMHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA CO (DUKCHU WU YTBPJJIMBH
TUTakama, KOW HE KOTHpaaT Ha aKTHBHHOT mazap. OBue (DMHACUCKU CpPEICTBA CE CBEIyBaaT IIo
aMopTH3MpaHa Ha0aBHA BPEJHOCT CO KOPUCTCHE Ha MeTol Ha e(eKTUBHA KaMaTHA CTarlka.
JloOuBkHTE M 3ary0WTe CEe NpPH3HABaaT BO OWJIAHCOT HA YCIEX BO MOMEHTOT KOra 3acMHTE H
nobapyBamaTa ce aHyJIMpaar WM UM Ce HaMallyBa BPeJHOCTa IOpajii 00e3BpeIHyBambe, KaKko U IIPEKy
MIPOIECOT Ha aMOPTHU3aIHja.

Bao:xxyBama KoM ce 4yBaaT /10 10CHeBamb€

HenepuBatuBHuUTE PUHAHCUCKU CPEACTBA CO (PMKCHU WM OMpEICICHH IUIakama U cO PUKCEH JaTyM
Ha JOCIEBame ce KiIacupuuupaaT Kako BJIOXKYyBamba KOM C€ 4YyBaaT [0 MAOCIEBame, IOKOJKY
['pymanmjata mMa Hamepa M MOXKHOCT Ja T'M 4yBa JO JOCIeBame. [0 MHHIMjaTHOTO Mepeme,
BJIO’KYBambaTa KOHM CE UyBaaT J0 JOCIIEBAmE Ce BPEIHYBaaT 10 aMOPTH3MpaHa HabaBHA BPEIHOCT CO
KOpUCTEHE Ha MeTojara Ha eeKThBHA KamaTHa ctanka. OBOj METOA KOPHCTH e(peKTHBHA KamaTHa
CTamKa Koja Iper3HO TY JUCKOHTHPA MPOLEHETHTE WIHYU MapUYHH IPIINBHA HA3 OYEKYBAaHHOT BEK Ha
(MHAHCUCKOTO CPEACTBO JO HETO CMETKOBOACTBEHATa BPETHOCT Ha (DMHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO.
JobuBkuTe 1 3ary0uTe ce eBUACHTHpAaT BO OMIIAHCOT Ha yCIeX BO MOMEHTOT KOTa BIIOXKYBamara ce
aHyJIupaaT WIM UM Ce HaMalyBa BpEAHOCTa MOpaau 00e3BpeIHyBame, KaKO M HU3 MPOLECOT Ha
aMopTH3aIyja.

I'pynanujata HeMa BIOXYBamba KOW T'M YyBa JO JOCIEBAkE¢ BO TOJUHHTE IITO 3aBpIIyBaaT Ha 31
nexemBpH 2020 roguaa 1 2019 roauHa.

DHHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA PACHOJI0KINBH 32 MPOAAKOA

DUHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA PACIIONIOKIMBY 32 MPOoAax0a ce HeAepUBaTUBHU (PMHAHCUCKH CPEJCTBA KOU Ce
OIIpeeIeHH KaKO pAaclOJOXKIMBU 3a MpoAax0a WM He ce KIAaCU(PUIMPAHU BO HMPETXOAHUTE TPU
kateropun. [lo MHMIMjaTHOTO Mepeme, (PMHAHCHCKUTE CPEACTBA PACHONONIIMBH 3a Npojaxoda ce
MepaT 1o OOjeKTHMBHa BPEAHOCT CO EBHICHTUPAHBE HA HEPEATM3UPAHUTE AOOMBKM WM 3aryou
€BUJICHTUPAHU TUPEKTHO BO KAIUTAJIOT C€ JI0JeKa BIOXKYBAWHETO € aHyJIMPaHO, Kora KyMyJaTHBHATa
noOuBKa WM 3ary0a €BHJICHTHpaHAa BO KAalMTaJIOT c€ NpHU3HaBa BO OWMJIAHCOT Ha yCHEX, WIN €
YTBp/IEHO 00€3BpenHyBamke, Kora KyMyJlaTUBHATa 3ary0a eBUACHTHpaHa BO KAalMTAJIOT c€ MPHU3HaBa
BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX.

I'pynanujata HeMa BIOXKYBama PacloNONIIMBU 3a MpoJak0a BO TOAMHUTE INTO 3aBpuryBaar Ha 31
nexemBpH 2020 rogunaa 1 2019 ronuHa.

JenpusnaBame

DUHAHCUCKUTE CpencTBa (MM, JOKOJKY € COOJABETHO A€l O (PMHAHCHCKO CPEICTBO WM AEN Of
rpyra Ha CIIMYHU (UHAHCHCKU CPEJICTBA) CE JCTPH3HABAAT JJOKOJIKY:
- MPaBOTO 3a MPHEM Ha MapUYHH [IPUIMBH OJ] CPEJICTBOTO € UCTEYCHO; HITH
- I'pymanmjara ru uma npedprieHo cBoWTe NpaBa 3a NpUeM Ha MApUYHU IPUIMBHU BO LEIOCEH
U3HOC 0€3 3Ha4YajHO OUI0XKYBAakE HA TPETO JIMIE TPEKY ,,apaHKMaH! HAa MOCPEIHUK U HIIH
(a) I'pymammjata mma mnpedpiaeHO 3HAYUTENEH el OJf CUTe PH3HUIHM M KOPUCTH Of
cpeactBoro, win (0) I'pymanujara Hema npedpieHO HUTY 3agpXKaHO 3HAUYMUTENICH AeT Ol
CHTE PU3HIM U KOPUCTHU OJ1 CPECTBOTO, HO ja UMa MpedpiIeHO KOHTPOJIaTa Ha CPECTBOTO.
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HamanyBame Ha BpeHOCTA MOPaau 00e3BpeIHYBa€

I'pymanyjata Ha cexkoj JaTyM Ha HW3BECTyBame YTBPAYBa JaId TOCTOM OO0jeKTHBEH JIO0Ka3 JeKa
(PMHAHCUCKOTO CpPEACTBO WJIM Tpyna Ha (MHAHCHUCKH cpelcTBa ce oOe3BpenHeTH. DPHUHAHCHCKOTO
CPEICTBO WJIM Ipyna Ha (PMHAHCHUCKHU CPENCTBA CE CMETa 3a 00€3BPETHETO aKo, U CaMo aKo, IOCTOH
00jeKTHBEH JI0Ka3 3a HaMallyBambe Ha BPEIHOCTA TOPaIi 00e3BpeaHyBambe KaKo Pe3yiITaT Ha €AeH WIH
MOBEKe HACTAaHM KOW HACTaHyBaaT IO WHUIIMjAIHOTO TNPHU3HABamkE€ HA CPEICTBOTO (,,HaCTaH Ha
3ary0a”) W TOj HacTaH 3a 3aryba MMa BJiMjaHHE Ha MPOLCHETUTC HOHW NapUyHH NPUIMBH Ha
(MHAHCUCKOTO CPEICTBO WM Ha rpyna Ha (PMHAHCHCKU CPEICTBAa KOM MOXKE CO CHUTYPHOCT Jia ce
npouenat. J[oka3or 3a 00e3BpeaHyBame MOXKE Ja BKIydyBa HMHIUKATOPH JIeKa JOJDKHULIUTE WIH
rpyna Ha JOJDKHHIIM C€ COOYYBaaT CO 3HAYMTETHM (DMHAHCUCKH NPOOJIEMH, HEHCIOJIHYBambe Ha
00BpCKHUTE 3a HCILIaTa Ha KaMaTa WM BpaKamke Ha IVIABHUIIATA, BEPOjaTHOCTA JieKa ke 00jaBar creyaj
WM Jipyra (UHAHCHCKA peopraHu3andja M KajJe IITO IOCTOjaT BHJUIMBH HHAMKAIMU 32 MEPIIUBO
HaMaJlyBark¢ Ha MPOLCHETHTE WIHW NApUYHM TEKOBM, KAaKO IITO Ce MPOMEHHM BO oOiacta Ha
C€KOHOMCKHTE YCJIOBH KOH JIOBEyBaaT JI0 HEyCIeX.

3aryba mopamu o0e3BpemHyBame€ BO OIHOC Ha ()MHAHCHUCKUTE CpEACTBa BpEAHYBAaHH TIO
aMOPTH3aI[MOHEH TPOIIOK C€ MpPEecMeTyBaaT KaKo pa3idka IMoMely HHBHaTa CMETKOBOACTBEHA
BPEAHOCT W CeramiHaTa BpPEIHOCT Ha TPOIEHETUTEe HMIHW TMApUYHH TPHIMBH JUCKOHTHpaHA IO
opurnHaiHa e(eKTHBHA KaMaTHA cranka. [loeanHEeYHHTE 3HAYMTENHM (MHAHCHUCKH CpEICTBA Ce
TeCTHUpaaT 3a HaMallyBambe Ha BpPEAHOCTa Iopaau o0Oe3BpeAHyBame moenuHeuHo. OcTaHaTuTe
(MHAHCHCKH CPEJCTBa Ce MPOLIEHYBaaT 3aeJHO BO TPYNH KOM MMaaT CIMYHH KapaKTEPHUCTUKU BO
BPCKa CO KPEIUTHHOT PU3HK.

Cure 3arybu mopanu o0e3BpenHyBame Ce IMpH3HaBaaT BO OMIAHCOT HA ycrexX. 3arybaTta mopaad
00e3BpeIHyBalk-e MOXKE J1a Ce aHyJIHpa JOKOJIKY MO)XKe OO0jeKTHBHO Ja C€ IMOBpP3€ CO HACTAaHOT IO
IPU3HABAKHETO Ha 3arybaTa nopaau o0e3BpeqHyBame. 3a (PUHAHCUCKUTE CPEJCTBA KOU CE BPEAHYBaatT
110 aMOPTU3UpaHa HaOaBHA BPEIHOCT, aHYJIMPAETO ce MPU3HaBa BO JOOMBKATa WX 3aryOara.

DUHAHCHCKH 06BDCKH

Huuyujanno npusnasarve

Cropen MCC 39, ¢unancuckute OOBpCKM ce Kiacuuiupaar kKako (UHAHCHCKH OOBPCKHU IO
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NPEKy JOOMBKA WU 3ary0a, Kako 3aeMHU U I03ajMUIM WJIM KaKO JICPUBATHBH
KOM CIIy)KaT KaKO XCEUHMHI HHCTPYMEHTH cO e(EeKTHUBEH XEUHWHT, COOABETHO. [pymamujara ja
ompeneNyBa KiacupukanujaTa Ha (QUHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKHM TPH HWHHIMjATHOTO TMPHU3HABAME.
OuHaHCHCKUTE OOBPCKH HMHUIIMjaJJHO C€ IMPH3HABaaT MO O0jeKTWBHA BPEIHOCT, IUIYC IUPEKTHO
MOBP3aHKUTE TPOIIOIM Ha TPAHCAKIIMjaTa JOKOJIKY C€ KIACU(PUIINPAAT KAKO 3aCMHU U M03aj MHUIIH.

duHaHcHCKUTe 00BpckM Ha ['pymaiujara BKIydyBaaT OOBpPCKHM cripema ao0aByBayMTe W APYTU
00BpCKH.

Ilocrnedosamento meperve

Mepemero Ha (UHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKH 3aBUCH O] HUBHATA KilacU(HUKaIija KaKo IITO CIICIH:

DUHAHCUCKH 00BPCKH €BUACHTHPAHH M0 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NMPeKy 100MBKa M 3ary0a

OuHAHCUCKUTE OOBPCKU EBUACHTHPAHH IO O0jeKTMBHA BpPEAHOCT IpeKy A0OMBKa WM 3aryba
BKJTy4dyBaaT (pMHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH PACIIONIOKIIUBH 32 TPTyBamke U (PUHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH OAPENICHH T10
00jeKTHBHA BPEJIHOCT MPEKy JOOMBKA WIIM 3ary0a MpU WHHIMjATHOTO TpU3HaBame. DUHAHCUCKHTE
00BpckH ce Kiacu(uIupaar Kako paclojIOXKIMBU 3a TPryBambe JOKOJIKY ce€ Ha0aBeHHM CO Iel
npoaax0a Bo Onmcka unHuHA. OBaa KaTeropuja BKIydyBa AEPUBATUBHH (PMHAHCHCKU MHCTPYMEHTH
KOM HE T'Ml HCTIOJTHYBaaT CMETKOBOACTBEHUTE YCIOBH 3a XeUUHT onpeaenenu cropea MCC 39.
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JoOuBkuTe n 3aryoure of OOBPCKMTE KOM C€ YyBaaT 3a TPryBame CE€ NMpPH3HAaBaaT BO OWMIIAHCOT Ha
ycnex. ['pynanujara Hema ofipesieHo (UHAHCUCKH OOBPCKH IO O0jEeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKY JOOMBKA
wim 3aryoa.

3aemu u no3ajMuuu

[To MHMLIMjaTHOTO MPU3HABaE, KAMATOHOCHHUTE 3a€MHU M M03ajMHULH MOCIEIOBATEIHO CE& MepaT HHU3
IpOLECOT HAa HHMBHA aMOpPTH3alHja CO KOPUCTEHE Ha MEeTOA Ha e(eKTHBHA KaMaTHa CTallka.
JoOuBkuTe 1 3aryouTe ce mpr3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIieX Kora OOBPCKUTE Ce aHyJIMpaaT, Kako 1
HU3 MPOLIECOT HA HUBHA aMOPTH3alldja.

Je-npu3HaBame

duHaHcHUCcKaTa 06ch1<a CC ZIc-IIprU3HAaBa Kora 3aJI0JKCHUETO 3a O6BpCKaTa € MOAMUPECHO, MIOHUIITCHO
WJIK NIPpECTanyBa J1a BaXKH.

Kora nocroeuka ¢uHaHcHCcKa 00OBpCKa € 3aMeHeTa CO Jpyra Of HMCT 3aeMojaBaTell 110 3HAYMTEITHO
MIOPa3JIMYHU YCIIOBH, WIIM MAaK yCJIOBUTE HA IMOCTOeUKaTa 0OBpPCKa 3HAYMTEIIHO CE MPOMEHETH, TaKBa
pasMeHa WM M3MEHa ce TPETUpa Kako Je-pH3HaBambe HAa OPUIMHAIHATa OOBPCKA U NMPH3HABAKE HA
HOBaTa 00BpCKa, a pa3jIMKaTa Ha COOJBETHUTE CMETKOBOJCTBEHU M3HOCH CE MPHU3HABA BO OMJIAHCOT Ha
ycIIex.

HeTnpa}be Ha (l)I/IHaHCI/ICKI/ITe HHCTPYMEHTH

DUHAHCHCKUTE CPEACTBA U (PMHAHCHCKUTE OOBPCKM CE HETHpaaT U HETO M3HOCOT € MPE3CHTUPAH BO
KOHCOJIUIMPAHUOT M3BEIITAjOT 3a (hMHAHCHCKATa COCTOj0a, ako W CaMO aKo, MOCTOHM MPUMEHIHUBO
3aKOHCKO TIPaBO 3a HETUPAhE Ha EBUICHTUPAHUTE M3HOCH U MOCTOM Hamepa Jia ce MOpaMHU Ha HETO
OCHOBA, WJK J]a CE PU3HAAT CPE/ICTBATA WIIK J]a CE MOpPAMHAT OOBPCKUTE HCTOBPEMEHO.

3. 3aJauxu

3anmuxuTe ce BpeAHyBaaT CIopei IMOHHCKAaTa BPEeIHOCT o] HabaBHATa W HETO peaju3alrioHaTa
BpenHocT. HabaBHaTa BpeJHOCT ce yTBp/yBa CIIOpe] METOJIOT Ha MpocedHH 1eHu. Llenara Ha ynHeme
Ha TOTOBUTE TIPOW3BOJM M IMPOU3BOJCTBOTO BO TEK BKIy4YyBa CYpPOBHHH, TUPEKTHA PaOOTHA CHIIA,
OCTaHATH JHUPEKTHHU TPOIIONM W TOBP3aHW MPOWU3BOACTBEHH PEKUCKH TPOIIOIH, HCKITydyBajKd TH
MPOJIAXXKHUTE W aIMHUHUCTPATHBHHUTE Tpomonu. Hero peanmzanuoHaTa BpPETHOCT € MIpOIlEHETaTa
NpoJakHa IIeHA BO PEJOBHHOT TEK Ha pPabOTCHETO, HaMalleHa 3a NPEABHUICHUTE TPOIIONU 3a
JIOBPITYBam-€ U MPEIBHUICHUTE TPOIIOIH 32 J]a C€ U3BPIIH MpoAaKkoara.

Curtnuot unBeHtap ce otrnuirysa 100% npu craBame Bo ynoTpeba.
s. ITapu u mapuyHM cpeacTBa

[Tapute ¥ mapuyHUTE CPEACTBA BKIIydyBaaT T'OTOBHMHA BO OJjiarajHa, MapyuYHU CPEICTBA BO OaHKHU U
JIENIO3UTHU CO POK Ha JIOCIEBAE JO TPU MECELIM WIIA IIOMAJIKY.

H. AKIMOHEPCKH KaNuTal
OO0WYHY aKIUK ce KiIacu(DUIIMPAHU BO KalMTall.
jo JoaropodyeH miaaH 3a cTUMYJIHpPam-€, 3aCHOBAH HA AKI[UH

Kopucture 3acHOBaHM Ha akmuu ce 00e30eayBaaT Ha WICHOBUTE HAa BHCOKOTO PaKOBOJICTBO MPEKY
HIEMHU Ha aKIuH Ha ['pynanujara Ko MOKpUBaaT HEKOJKY MOAPYKHUIM. Bo MomenToB, ['pynanmjara
M ¥Ma CICAHMBE MHIeMH: 1) TiaHoBM 3a omuuu 3a crnojenyBame (2014 u 2017 romuna) m 2)
JTOJITOPOYCH IIAH 332 CTUMYJHpame BoBeneH Bo 2020 roxnHa, mTo ce OJHeCYBa Ha HarpaJu BO BHUII Ha
aKIINu.
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Tpancaknyja 3a makame Bp3 OCHOBA Ha akiuH Ha ['pymamnujaTta e xinacuduupana off IJiegHa TOUKa
Ha CeKOoe JPYIITBO LITO U3BECTYBA, HAMECTO CO JaBame eJUHCTBEHA O/ipe0a 3a Kiacu(uKanyja mro
€ MPUMEHJIMBA 3a cuTe ApymTBa Bo ['pynaunujata. JpymITBOTO yuyecTByBa BO JOJITOPOYHHOT IUIAH 3a
ctumyimpame 3a 2020 roanHa, Koj € KiIacupHUIMpaH Kako TOTOBUHA BO (PMHAHCHCKHUTE M3BEIITaW Ha
I'pymanujata, HO € KimacuuIHMpaH Kako KamuTal BO TmoceOHHWTE (MHAHCHCKHM W3BEIITal Ha
HpymTBoTo, 6unejku JpymTBoTo Hema OOBpcka Ja T'M moaMmupyBa Harpagute. CrienctBeHo, ja
Mpu3HaBa OO0jeKTMBHATA BPEJHOCT HA HATpaJuTe KaKO TPOIIOK 32 KOPHUCTH Ha BPaOOTEHUTE BO
OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIieX, CO COOJBETHO 3rOJIEMYyBambe Ha KAIMTAIOT Ha JIpymTBOTO.

BKYyMHHOT M3HOC IITO Tpeba aa MpuU3Hae Kako TPOIIOK ¢ YTBPAYBa CO yIaTyBame Ha 00jeKTHBHATA
BPEHOCT Ha JIOJCJICHUTE HArpaju, IITO Ce 3aCHOBA HA I[CHATA HA aKI[MUTE HA MajkaTta KOMAIlHHja Ha
JATyMOT Ha JojeiIyBame. BKYIMHHOT TPOLIOK Ce MPU3HABA BO TEKOT HA MEPHOAOT Ha JOJCIyBambE,
IITO € MEPUOIOT BO KOj Tpeba Ja ce 3aJ0BOJIaT HaBEIECHUTE YCJIOBU 3a yciyra. Ha kpajoT Ha cekoj
nepuos, JIpymTBOTO TM PEBUIMpPA CBOUTE MPOLEHKH 332 OpOjOT HA HArpajad INTO Ce OYEKyBa 1a TH
JamaT Bp3 OCHOBAa Ha HaBEJACHHTE YCJIOBH 3a JaBalbe HA IpaBaTa M CTamkara Ha omasemame. Ce
NpY3HAaBa BJIMjaHUETO HA PEBH3MjaTa HA OPUTMHAIHHUTE MPOICHKHU, JOKOJIKY ' UMa, BO OMIAHCOT Ha
yCIIeX, CO COOJBETHO MPUIIAT0lyBarbe Ha KalnuTaaoT.

K. Janounu
Jlanox na oobuska

JlaHOKOT Ha JOOMBKA 3a MEPUOAOT CE COCTOHM Off TEKOBEH U OJUIOKEH JaHOK. JJaHOKOT ce mpu3HaBa co
JMOOMBKaTa WM 3ary0ara, OCBeH 3a JEJOT KOj CE€ OJHEeCyBa Ha CTaBKM IPHUKAKAHH BO OCTaHATH
ceorn(aTHH TMPUXOJHM WIH JAUPEKTHO BO KaNHMTAJIOT. Bo TOj ciydaj, JAHOKOT ce MpU3HABA BO OCTAHATH
CCOH(baTHI/I MMpUXoau WM JUPECKTHO BO KallMTaJIOT, COOABETHO.

Texosen Jlanok na 0obuexa

TeKOBHHOT JIaHOK Ha JJOOWBKA € MpecMETaH Bp3 OCHOBA Ha JIAHOYHHUTE 3aKOHHM YCBOGHH IPEJ WU TI0
JATYMOT Ha W3BEIITajoT 3a (MHAHCHCKAaTa cocToj0a, BO 3eMjuTe Kaje mro ['pymanujaTta U HEroBuTe
HOJIPYKHUIIM paboTaT M reHepHpaaT OJAHOWIMB MPHXOA. PakoBOJICTBOTO NMEPHUOAMYHO T'H NPOIICHYBA
3a3eMEHHTE IO3MIMH BO OJHOC Ha JIAHOYHH TIOBpPATH, 3eMajKH TW MPEIBHJ JCTIOBUTE O] JAHOYHATA
peryJatiBa KOH IITO Ce MOAJI0KHH Ha TOJKyBame. Kako pe3ynrar Ha HCTUTE, KaJie IITO € COOABETHO, Ce
YTBpAyBaaT pe3epBalliy Bp3 OCHOBA Ha M3HOCHTE KOW C€ OYEKyBaar Jia OMJAT IUIATeHH Ha JaHOYHHTE
BJIACTH.

Oonoocen Oanok Ha 00bUsKa

OI0)KEHHUOT JTaHOK Ha J0OWBKa ce MpHU3HABa Ha MPUBPEMECHUTE PA3NIMKH KOHM MPOM3JIETYBaaT moMery
JaHOYHAaTa OCHOBHIIA HA CpEACTBaTa M OOBPCKUTE W HHMBHHTE HETO CETallHH BPEIHOCTH BO
KOHCOJIMIUPaHUTE (PMHAHCUCKHU U3BelTan. MeryToa, 0OOBPCKHTE 3a OIJIOKEHHOT JJTAaHOK Ha JT0OMBKA HE
ce TPU3HACHH aKO TMPOU3JIETYBaaT O] MHHIIMjATHOTO MpPU3HABAKE HA TYIBWI; OIJIOXKEH JaHOK Ha
JOOMBKa CMETKOBOJICTBEHO HE C€ MPUKaKyBa, JOKOJIKY IPOU3JIEryBaaT O MHHUIIMjaTHO NPU3HABakhe Ha
CpeACTBO WM OOBpCKa BO TpaHCAaKIWja HAABOp OA OM3HMC KOMOHMHAIMja Koja BO BPEMETO Ha
TpaHcaKI[fjaTa He BiMjac HUTY Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA, HUTY Ha OJ[aHOWIMBATA JOOWBKA MK 3aryoa.

Ony10°keHUOT IaHOK Ha JOOMBKA ce YTBPAYBa KOPUCTEJKM TAHOYHM CTANKH (M 3aKOHM) KOM IITO Ouie
JOHECEHH JI0, MJIM MOCIIEI0BATEIHO JOHECCHH 110 IaTYMOT Ha M3/1aBambe Ha M3BELITAjOT 32 (PMHAHCHCKA
cocTojba ¥ ce oueKyBa Jia ce yrnotpedaT Kora MoBp3aHOTO CPEJICTBO WIIM OOBPCKA Ha OJUTOKEH JIAHOK Ha
JI00MBKa Ke ce IOAMUPEHHU.
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Oy10)keHH JTAHOYHHU CPEJICTBA Ce MPHU3HABAAT CaMo JI0 HUBOTO JI0 KOE € BEpOjaTHO JieKa UIHU JTaHOUYHU
JIOOMBKHU ke OWJaT pacIojiOXKIIMBH, BO OJHOC HAa KOW, MPUBPEMCHHUTE pa3IMKU Ke MOXe Ja Ouaar
uckopucteHn. ONJIOKCHUTE JTaHOYHU CPEICTBA W OOBPCKM CE€ HETHpaaT Kora 3a TOoa UMa IPaBHO
NPUMEHIIMBO TIPABO 332 HETHPAame Ha TEKOBHU JaHOYHU CPEJCTBA BO OJHOC Ha TEKOBHH JaHOYHU
O0OBpPCKH W KOTa OJUIOKEHHWTE IJAHOYHH CPEICTBA M OOBPCKH C€ OJHECyBaaT Ha JAaHOK Ha JOOWMBKA
crpeMa HMCT JaHOUCH PErysiaTop 3a UCTHUOT JaHOUSH CHTUTET WM Pa3lIn4YHU JaHOYHH CHTUTETH Kaje
WMa MHTEHIHja J1a ce MMOJIMUPAT calijiaTa Ha HETO OCHOBA.

Ja. Kopuctu 3a BpadoTenure

Tenzuu

I'pynaunujata, BO HOpMaJIHHOT TEK Ha paOOTEHETO, BPLIM yIUIaTa Ha MPUIOHECHTE Ha BpaOOTEHUTE 3a
IIeH3UH, 31paBCTBO, BPaOOTyBamke U MEPCOHANICH JAHOK Ha JJ0XOJ KOU Ce NPECMETaHU CO MPUMEHa Ha
3aKOHCKHTE CTallkl KOM C€ Ba)KCUKM BO 3€MjaTa BO TEKOT Ha ToJuWHATAa Ha OpyTo IUIATHTE.
I'pynanujata ru BpIid OBUE yIJIaTH BO BIAAHMHUTE 3IPaBCTBEHU U MEH3UCKH (DOHIOBU.

TpomoKOT 3a OBHME YIUIATH Ce€ MPHUKaXyBa BO OWIAHCOT Ha YCIEX BO MCTHOT MEPUOJ BO KOj €
MIpUKa)kaH U MOBP3aHUOT TPOIIOK 3a MJIaTHUTE.

I'pynanujata He paboTH criope] OMIO KakBa Jpyra MEH3HWCKa IeMa WU IUTaH 32 HaJlOMECTOLH O
IMECH3NOHHPALEC U MOpaar ToOa HEMAa HUKAKBU JOIMOJTHUTCIIHUA O6BpCKI/I I10 OBHE€ OCHOBH.

Haoomecmoyu 3a npecmanox na pabomern 00HOC U HAOOMeCTOYU 00 NEH3UU

Hanomecromure 3a mpecTaHOK Ha pabOTEH OAHOC Ha BpaOOTEHUOT Ke MpecTaHe Mpel HOPMATHUOT POK
3a TIEH3MOHHWpAke WM Kora BpabOTeHHOT ke mpudaté JOOPOBOIHO [a 3aMHHE BO 3aMeEHa 3a OBOj
HaZioMecToK. [ pynanujara npu3HaBa HaZOMECTOK 3a MPECTAHOK Ha pabOTEH OJJHOC BO CIIy4aj Kora uma
OJUTyKa 32 TIPECTAHOK Ha pabOTHHOT OJJHOC Ha OJIPe/IeHH BPaOOTEHH 0€3 MOYKHOCT 3a IOBJIICKYBambe Ha
OJUTyKaTa WJIM KOora MOCTOHM JOOPOBOJIHO INpHjaBYBame O BpAaOOTEHHTE 3a NMPECTaHOK Ha HUBHHOT
paboTeH omHOC.

Criope/i MOTNMIIAHUOT KOJIEKTUBEH AOTroBop, ['pymamujara e oOBp3aHa jAa HMCIUIATH OTIPEMHUHU BO
W3HOC KOj € €IHAKOB Ha INEeCT MPOCEYHH DPENMyOJWYKH IUIaTH W TMoMery eqHa W TPU IPOCECUHH
perryOIMuKY TIaTh Aa OUJaT UCIaTeHu Kako jyOousiejHu Harpaau. bpojoT Ha mpocedHuTe permyonnuKu
TUIaTH 3a jyOWIejHUTE HArpajyd OJAroBapa Ha BKYIMHHOT Opoj Ha TOJAWHU Ha CIy>kK0a O]l CTpaHa Ha
BpaOOTEHHUTE KaKo IITO € IPE3EHTUPAHO BO TabesaTa MoJ0y:

BxynHo 0poj Ha rOAVHM CJIyxk0a bpoj Ha nuiatu
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (keHn) 3
40 (Maxn) 3

JeduHupanute KOPUCTU ce MPECMETyBaaT rOJUITHO OJ] CTpaHa Ha HE3aBUCHU aKTyapH CO MIPUMEHA Ha
KpelMTHaTa MeTo/a 3a MpoekTHupaHa exuHuna. CorilacHO MOJIENIOT, BEpOjaTHOCTA JieKa MapHYHHOT
ONIINB K€ Ce pealln3upa, € U3Be/IeHa CO KOPUCTEeHE Ha TPH ACKPEMEHTH U TOA: CMPT, HHBAIUIUTET U
npeKkrH Ha paboreH oxHoc. TabnuuaTta Ha BEpOjaTHOCT € KOHCTPYUpPaHa CO MOMOLI Ha KOPUCTEHE
MPETIOCTaBKH 3a: BEPOjaTHOCTA 32 CMPT Ha BpabOTEHHOT JI0 JATyMOT Ha KOj Tpeba Jia ce MeH3noHHpa,
BEpOjaTHOCTA Jieka BpaOOTEHHUOT MPEIBPEMEHO Ke ce MEH3MOHUPa KaKo MocIeIuIa Ha HHBAJHIUTET U
BEpojaTHOCTa JieKa BpaOOTEHUOT Ke TO IpeKHuHe padboTHHOT oaHOC Bo KoMmanujaTa npen 1aTyMOT Ha
MeH3UOHUpamke. CeraniHara BpeTHOCT Ha 0OBpcKaTa 3a Je(UHUpaHN KOPUCTH CE YTBPAYBa CO JHUCKOHTHpambe
Ha TIPOIEHETHTE WIHU TMApUYHM OJJIMBU CO KOPHUCTEHE€ Ha €CKOHTHATa CTalKa OJf MPHHOCHUTE Ha
JpXaBHUTE 0OBP3HULM M3AaAeHN Bo Makenonuja Bo 2020 roguna u kiacuuIupaHy 0 POYHOCT.
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Haoomecmoyu 3a cmunenouu na oeya na spabomenu

[TounyBajku ox 31 nexemBpu 2009 roanHa, BO akTyapcKaTa MpecMeTKa € BKIy4eHa U MpecMeTKaTa Ha
HAJOMECTOIIMTE 3a CTHIIEHANH KOU T 00e30emyBa [ 'pymnamnujaTa Ha neraTa Ha BpabOTEHUTE KOU Ce Ha
PEOBHU IOIMIUIOMCKU WM IOCJICAMIUIOMCKH CTYAMH, KaKO M Ha AelaTa Ha MOYMHATHTE BpabOTEHU
J0JeKa e CPeIHOUIKOIIN.

ﬂOl’lO]lHqueJlHu Kopucmu npu neH3uonuparbe

[TounyBajku ox 31 nexemBpu 2013 roguna, akTyapckara IpecMeTKa Oelllie JOMOJHETa co MpecMeTKa
Ha CeramrHata BPEJHOCT Ha WAHWUTE KOPCUTH 3a HOBO BOBEAEHATa NOJITOPOYHA KOPUCT 3a OApencHa
KaTeropuja Ha BpaOOTEHH - JOMOJHHUTEIHU KOPUCTH NpH MeH3uoHupame. [IpecmerkaTta e HampaBeHa
Bp3 OCHOBa Ha MPOCEYHM MapaMeTpH Ha CIIOMEHATaTa IMOIMyJalija W BKYITHO OYEKYyBaHHUOT M3HOC 3a
UCILIaTa, OCTaBeH O]l CTpaHa Ha I'pymanujara.

AKTyapckuTe TOOMBKM W 3ary0M KOWM TPOM3JIETyBaaT KaKO pe3yjiTaT Ha HCKYCHH TNPOLEHKH M
IIPOMEHHU BO aKTyapCKUTE MPETIOCTABKH CE NMPHU3HABAAT KaKO MPHUXOAM WM TPOIIOLM BO HNEPHUOIOT
KOTa UCTUTE HacTaHaje.

Jb. PesepBanun

Pe3epBupamara ce mpu3HaBaaT M IpecMeTyBaaT Kora ['pymanmjata MMa ceramiHa 3aKOHCKAa WIIH
JIOrOBOpEHa 00BpCKa KaKo Pe3yJITaT Ha MUHATH HACTaHW, U KOTa € BEpOjaTHO JeKa ke Ouie morpedeH
OJUIMB Ha CPEICTBA 32 J1a € OAMHUPH 00BPCKaTa; M Kora MoxXke Ja Oujie HalpaBeHa peajHa MPoLeHKa Ha
n3HocoT. PesepBanmmute Ha ['pymamumjata ce cocTojaT oOff pe3epBaluy 3a OTIPEMHUHH, jyOWIEjHH
Harpaju, CTUICHIUM M pEBUTANU3allMja Ha pynHUIUTE. PesepBaluuTe HEe ce NpPU3HABAaT 3a WUIHH
OTIepaTHBHHU 3ary0u.

OnaMy Kajie MTO MOCTOjaT TojieM Opoj Ha CIMYHU OOBPCKH, BepojaTHOCTa Jeka ke Ouje morpebeH
OJUTMB Ha CPEJICTBA 3a J]a Ce MOJAMUPAT OOBPCKHUTE, C€ OApeyBa CO 3eMamke BO IPE/IBU/I Ha KilacaTa Ha
OOBpCKHUTE KaKo e/IHa IienHa. Pe3epBaiuu ce nmpu3HaBaaT Iypu U KOra BepojaTHOCTa JIeKa OJUTUB Ha
cpelcTBa ke Oujie moTpeOHO € MHOT'Y Malla, a € OJlHECYBa Ha OMJIO KOja CTaBKa BKJIy4YeHa BO MCTaTa
KJ1aca Ha 0OBPCKH.

PesepBaunuTe ce BpenHyBaaT [0 CeraliHaTa BpeIHOCT Ha OYEKYBaHUTE M31aTOLM KO ce MOTpeOHu 1a
HAacTaHaT co LeJ Ja ce MOAMUpPU 0oOBpckara co ymorpeba Ha pre-taX cramka Koja T'M OTCIHKYBa
TEKOBHO TAa3apHUTE MPOIEHKH Ha BPEMEHCKaTa BPEAHOCT Ha TMapuTe W MOBp3aHHUTE cHenu(UIHU
PU3MLM Ha JaJICHUTE OOBPCKH. 3rOJIEMyBa-€TO Ha Pe3epBALMUTE KaKO PE3ysTaT Ha BPEMEHCKHUTE
pacrojaHuja ce MPU3HABAAT KAKO TPOLIOLH MO KaMaTu.

M. le/l3HaBaH>e Ha IMIPUX0AUTE

[Ipuxonure ce mpu3HaBaaT A0 CTENEHOT JI0 KOj € BepojaTHO jAeka ['pymanujata ke MMa IPHUIUB Ha
UIHA CKOHOMCKH KOPHCTH M THE KOPUCTH MOXaT BEPOAOCTOJHO Ha ce u3Mepar. [Ipuxomor ce
BpEHYBa CIIOpe] 00jeKTHBHATA BPESAHOCT Ha MIPUMEHHUOT HAJIOMECT WM MO0apyBamkeTO 3a MPOJIaIcHH
Jno0pa W yCIyrd HamalleH 3a OJOOpEHHTE JWCKOHTH, pabaTH M JIaHOKOT Ha JoJa/ieHa BPEIHOCT.
CrnenauBe criermupUIHA KPUTEPUYMH UCTO Taka Tpeba fa Ouaar 3aI0BOJICHH MPEa MPUXOIOT Ja Oue
MIPHU3HAT;

Ilpooaoicoba na cmoxu

[MpuxoauTe ce MpU3HABaaT KOra 3HAYajHUOT PU3MK OJ1 J0/IeTYBakhe¢ Ha COIICTBEHOCTA Ha CTOKUTE Ke ce
MpeHece Ha KyIyBayoT.
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Hasare na ycnyau

Hapgomecroun ox o6e3beneHn yciyru ce HNpU3HABAaaT 3a MEPUOAOT BO KOj YCIYyTMTE C€ HaJCHH U
npudaTeHy o KyImyBayoT.

Tpuxoou 00 kamamu

KamatuTe 10 Jemo3KTH Ce MPECMETYBAaaT 10 HCTEKYBAhE Ha OPOTyBamhETO HA HCTHTE.
Ipuxoou 00 3axynnura

HpI/IXOI[I/I Ol 3aKyllHHMHa CC OAHCCyBaaT Ha MPUXOAUTE OCTBApPCHU O[] OIICPATHBCH HACM O[]
BJIOKYBambaTa BO HCABMKHOCTU U CC TTPU3HABAAT HA IMMPABOJIMHHUCKA OCHOBA BO TCKOT HA LCIMOT NEPHUOJ
Ha HaCMOT.

H. Haemu

Haemure co xou 3Ha4aeH Aen 0/ PU3MKOT U HarpajauTe OJ COICTBEHOCTA ce 3aAp)KaHM O] CTpaHa Ha
HAeMO/IaBauo0T ce€ Kiacu(uIpa Kako ONepaTHBeH HaeM. [lnakamara HampaBeHH IO OCHOB Ha
OMEepaTUBHUOT HaeM (HETO Of OWI0 KakBM MOTTHKHYBamka OJ CTpaHa Ha HAaeMOIaBaTeJoT) ce
MpHU3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha YCIeX Ha MPaBOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TEKOT Ha NMEPHOAOT Ha HaeMOT.

. Pacnipenesioa Ha iuBuaeHIn

Pacnipenenbara Ha TUBUACHIUTE Ha akIMOHEpUTe Ha ['pymanujata ce mpu3HaBa Kako OOBpCKa BO
(hMHAHCHCKHTE U3BEIITAH BO IMEPHUOJOT BO KOj C€ 0JIOOPSHH TUBUICHIUTE O] CTpaHa Ha aKI[UOHEPHUTE
Ha ['pynanujara.

0. Hactanm nmocJjie AATYMOT HAa U3BE€CTYBaIbh€

Hacranute mocme gaTymMoT Ha HW3BECTyBame, KOM 00e30emyBaaT eBHICHIIMja 3a cocrojbara Koja
IIOCTOM Ha JTaTyMOT Ha M3BECTYBab€, C& TPETHPAAT KaK0 KOPEKTUBHU HACTAHH BO OBHE (DMHAHCHCKHU
u3BemTan. OHHME KOM Ce HHIWKATMBHM Ha COCTOjO0ara Koja IMpOM3JIEryBa IIOCIE JaTyMOT Ha
U3BECTYBabE MMaaT TPETMaH Ha HEKOPEKTHBHH HACTaHHU.

4. KOPUCTEHMU ITPOIIEHKHA

I'pynanujata mpaBu NPOIEHKHA M MPETIIOCTABKM KOW C€ OJHECYBaaT Ha WIHHMHATA. PesynThpaukure
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH TMPOIIEHKH, 10 JeQUHHUIMja MHOTY PETKO C€ WACHTHYHH CO aKTYEIHUTE Pe3yNTaTH.
IlpoeHKHTE W NPETIOCTABKUTE KOM BIMjaaT 3HAYMTEIHO HAa NPEAU3BUKYBamkbE MaTepHjaHH
KOPEKLUH JI0 CEralulHUTe BPEAHOCTH Ha CpelcTBaTa M OOBPCKUTE BO PAaMKUTE Ha HapeaHaTa
(MHAHCHCKA TO/IMHA Ce TIPE3CHTUPAHH MTOJIONTY.

Pesepsayuja 3a pesumanusayuja na pyonuyume

JlpymiTBara mro BpUIAT €KCIUIOATAlMja Ha MUHEPAJIHNU CYPOBHHHU O/l PyJHHIMTE MOTPEOHO € UCTUTE
Ha KpajoT OJ] HUBHUOT BEK Ha EKCIUIoATalyja Jia TH BpaTaT BO NMPBOOHMTHA cocTojba, OJHOCHO BO
cocT0j0a BO KOja OMJIe HAa MOYETOKOT MpeX Ja OWaaT eKCIUIOATHPaHH, INTO € BO COIJIaCHOCT CO
3aKOHCKaTa peryjaTiBa 3a 3alliTUTa Ha JKMBOTHATa CpeJMHA IMPUMEHJIMBA BO 3eMjaTta BO Koja
I'pynanujara pabotu (1a ce BpaTu 3eMjUIITETO BO MPOBOOUTHA COCTOjOa MOCiIe TPU T'OJIMHH OTKAKO Ke
Ce 3aTBOPH PYIHUKOT M OTKAaKO Ke 3aBpIM HEroBara eKcIuioaranyja), U Toa JI0 HHUBO KOe € BO
3aKOHCKUTE PaMK{ U JI0 HUBO KOE€ € BO COIJIAaCHOCT CO MOJHMTUKATa M IpakcaTra Koja ce BOIU 3a
3aIlITUTA HA JKUBOTHATA CPEIMHA.
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PesepBanujaTta 3a peBUTaNM3aNMja HA PYIHUIMTE ja OJpa3yBa CeraliHaTa BPeIHOCT Ha OYCKYBaHHTE
UHH TPOIIOIU 33 PEKYJTHUBU3AIM]a KOM C€ OUYCKYBa Jla HACTaHAT 3a OHME JICJIOBU O] PYJAHUILIUTE KOU
OmJie eKcIUIoaTUpaHu co IaTyMOT Ha M3BECTyBame. Pe3epBanyjaTa mpeTcTaByBa ceraiiHa BpeAHOCT Ha
OUCKYBaHU WJHH OJUIMBH Ha TAapH KOM C€ O4YeKyBa Jieka Ke HaCTaHaT 3a pEBHTAIM3aIMja Ha
pyanurute. OBa BKITy4yBa M OJIpelyBarme Ha BPEAHOCTA HA OCHOBA HAa MPOEKTOT 3a PEBHTAIM3AIM]A,
JIUCKOHTHUTE CTalKd M OYCKyBaHHM WH(QIIALMCKU CTalKW. Pe3epBanuuTe ce MpeolieHyBaaT Ha CEKOj
W3BECTYBAUKU JaTyM M CE KOpEerupa co Iel Ja ja ojjpa3u ceranrHata BPeJIHOCT Ha HJIHUTE TPOLIOIN
MOTPeOHH 3a J]a Ce UCITOTHA OOBpCKaTa.

CeramHarta BpeJHOCT Ha OYEKyBaHHTE TPOILOLH 3a peCTaBpHpame (Toa € OpUrHMHaHATa MPOLECHKA
Kako M MPOMEHUTE BO CMETKOBOJICTBEHHTE IPOILIEHKH) C€ TMpH3HaBa BO M3BEINTAjOT 3a ceodaTHa
JOOMBKa OCBEH aKO HE c€ TOBP3aHM CO OCHOBHHUTE CPEJCTBa KOM C€ HAaolraaT M ce IMOBP3aHU CO
PYIHUIIMTE, TIPU HUBHOTO NMPBUYHO NMPHU3HABAKE BO KOj CIIy4Yaj, TPOIIOIMTE CE KANHMTAIU3UpaaT W
aMOPTU3UPAAT BO TEKOT HA HUBHHOT BEK Ha yIoTpeoa.

Cexkoja mpoMeHa BO HETO CerallHaTa BPEeAHOCT Ha MUCIPABKaTa 3a peBUTAIU3allMja Ha PyIHHULUTE BO
TEKOT Ha BPEMEHCKOTO pAacTOjaHHE C€ MpU3HaBa Kako (PUHACHCKH TPOLIONM BO H3BELITAjOT 3a
ceorpaTtHa mOOMBKA.

Kopucmu 3a eapabomenume

CeramHarta BpeIHOCT Ha OOBpCKaTa 3a MEH3UOHUPAE 3aBUCH O]l TojieM Opoj Ha (aKTOpH KOH ce
olpenyBaaT Ha TOAWIITHA OCHOBa CO ymoTpeba Ha TojeM Opoj Ha MPETIOCTaBKH. YTOTpeOeHUTe
HPETIIOCTABKH BO OJPEyBAmbETO Ha HETO €PEeKTOT (TPOLIOK WIIM IPUXOJ) 32 IEH3HOHUPAE BKITydyBa
JMCKOHTHHM CTanku. BUio KakBU MPOMEHH BO OBHE INPETIOCTABKM Ke Ce O/pa3aT Ha CerairHaTa
BPEIHOCT Ha 00BPCKATa 3a NICH3UOHUPAhE U APYruTe OcHeUIM 32 BpaOOTCHHUTE.

I'pynanujata KOPUCTH MPETIIOCTaBEHA TOMWINHA JUCKOHTHA CcTamka. Toa € KaMaTHa cTamnka Koja Ou
Tpebano na ce ymorpedyBa €O Il Ja ja OJpa3d cerairHata BPEJHOCT Ha MPETIOCTABCHUTE WIHH
HNaprYHU OJUTMBU KOM C€ OYeKyBa Jla HACTAaHAT CO 1M J]a Ce MOJMHUPAT OOBPCKHUTE 32 JIeUHUPAHUTE
kopuctd. Bo oxapemyBameTO Ha COOIBETHAa JIUCKOHTHA Ccramnka, [pymanujata ja ynorpeOyBa
JMCKOHTHA cranka Ha Haponwa Banka nHa PemyOnnka MakeqoHuja BO OTCYCTBO Ha Tasap Ha
BHCOKOKBAJIUTEHH KOPIOPATHBHH OOBP3HUIIM WJIM JPKaBHU OOBP3HHIIM KOHM CE JCHOMHHHPAHH BO
BajJyTa BO Koja OcHeduimure K& OMIaT UCIUIATEHH, U KOM MMaaT YCIIOBH 3a JIOCIICBAE MPUOIIMKHH
Ha YCJIOBHTE Ha MOBP3aHU OOBPCKH 32 TIEH3UOHHUPAHE.

OcraHaTuTe KIy4HH NPETIOCTaBKH 3a IPECMETKa Ha OOBpCKaTa 3a MEHCHOHHUPAHmE BO €IEH el ce
3aCHMBAaT HAa TEKOBHUTE Ma3apHU yCIIOBH.

Objexmusna apeoHocm

[TapuunuTE CpeACTBA M MAPUYHUTE €KBHBAICHTH, MOOApyBamara OJ KyIlyBauuTe U JPYTHTE TEKOBHU
(MHAHCHCKH CpeJICTBAa TJIaBHO MMaaT KpaTKOpPOYHa POYHOCT. HoMMHanmHaTa BpETHOCT HamaieHa 3a
HPOIIEHETHTE 3aryOu TOpa Iy OIITETYBamkE HA CPECTBATA U OOBPCKHUTE CO POK Ha JIOCTIEBAE TIOMAIIKY
0]l €Ha TO/IMHA € MPUOJIKHA Ha HUBHATa 00jeKTUBHA BpeAHOCT. OUHAHCHCKUTE OOBPCKHU BKITYYEHH BO
kateropujara, OOBpCKH cripeMa JI00aByBaYM U OCTaHATH OOBPCKH TJIABHO MMaaT KPAaTKOPOYHA POYHOCT.
[Mopaqu oBaa mpuuMHA, HUBHATA CMETKOBOJCTBEHA BPEIHOCT HA JaTyMOT Ha W3BECTYBambE €
npuOIKHA Ha HUBHATa 00jeKTHBHA BpeaHOCT. O0jeKTUBHATA BPEAHOCT Ha AOJITOPOYHNTE (HYUHAHCUCKU
OOBPCKH ce yTBPAYyBa CO KOPHCTEH-E Ha TEXHUKA HA BPEIHYBabE HA JUCKOHTHPAHU ITaPUYHHU TEKOBH.

lomem Opoj Ha CMETKOBOJACTBEHM NOJHUTUKM U O0eloJeHyBama OapaaT oOIpenenyBambe Ha
00jeKTHBHATA BPEIHOCT, KaKO 32 (UHAHCHCKUTE U He(QUHAHCHUCKUTE CPEJCTBA Taka U 3a OOBPCKHUTE.
OOjeKTHBHHUTE BPEIHOCTH CE ONpeeTyBaaT 3a MEpPEmke H/MIN 3a 00€I0/ICHYBaYKH 1IN Ha OCHOBA Ha
noBeke Meroau. OHamy KaJe IITO € BO3MOXKHO, IOHATAaMOIIHM HH(OpManmud BO JEJIOT Ha
IPETIIOCTABKUTE 3EMEHH MpU OJpelyBame Ha OO0jeKTHBHATa BPEIHOCT ce O0eIoieHyBaaT BO
3a0eJeKUTe OBP3aHU CO KOHKPETHUTE CPE/ICTBA MIIH OOBPCKH.
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5.IIPOMEHA HA CMETKOBOJICTBEHMU ITOJIMTUKHU U KOPEKIIUHU HA I'PELLIKU

CMeTKOBOJICTBEHUTE IIONIMTUKKA Ha [’pynammjara ce mOpuMeHyBaaT OJf TEpHOJ A0 TEepHoJ Ha
KOH3WUCTEHTHa OCHOBAa. CMETKOBOJICTBEHHTE IOJIUTUKH CE€ MEHyBaaT AOKOJIKY TOa € YCJIOBEHO CO
M3MEHa Wi JoHecyBame Ha HoBu MCOU.

I'pynanujara npaBu IPOLEHKH U MPETIIOCTABKYU 32 BO MAHUHA. IIpoLieHKUTE OCTOjaHo ce Clear, a ce
0a3upaatr Bp3 OCHOBAa HAa MUHATH MCKYCTBA U IpyTd (akTOpH, BKIIyUyBajKH T OYEKyBambaTa 3a HIHUTE
HacTaHu. Haj3HauajHUTE IPOLIEHKHU M IIPETIOCTABKH CE IPUKAXKAHU TIOAOITY.

KopuceH Bek Ha cpefcTBara

KopucHHOT BEek Ha cpezcTBara ce yTBpAyBa BP3 OCHOBA HA MHUHATO UCKYCTBO CO CIMYHHU CPEJCTBA,
KaKO ¥ UJIHHUOT TEXHOJIOIIKH Pa3Boj U MPOMEHU Ha €KOHOMCKHUTE U MHaycTpuckute dakropu. [Tokpaj
TOa, KaKO OCHOBCH BOJWY CE KOPUCTAT CMETKOBOJCTBCHUTE TOJUTHKH 32 aMOPTH3AIMOHU CTAIKH
NPOMHIIAHU O] CTpaHa Ha JaHouHaTa peryiaTtuBa. COOIBETHOCTa Ha MPOIEHETHOT KOPHCEH BEK Ce
OIICHYBa 'OJIUIITHO, WJIU KOTa IMOCTOjaT MHIUKAIIUH 32 3HAYUTEIIHU IIPOMEHHU Ha MPOIICHKUTE.

[Topagn 3HAYMTETHOTO YYECTBO HA CpEINCTBaTa KOW CE€ aMOPTH3MpaaT BO BKYIHHTE CpE/ICTBA,
BJIMjaHUETO Ha CBEHTYyaJHH NPOMEHH BO OBHME NPETIOCTABKM MOXeE Ja Ouje MarepujaiHo 3a
(¢mHAHCHCKATa TIO3WITHja U PE3YNATATOT OJl aKTHBHOCTHTE. [|OKOJKY TpPOIIOKOT 3a Aemperyjamnnja ce
Hamaiy/ 3rojeMu 3a 1% oBa ke pe3ysTHpa cO IPOMEHA BO TOAMIIHUOT TPOLIOK 3a aMOPTH3alLija BO
u3HoC o npuOmkHu 1.823 unjanu nenapu (2019: 1.588 unjanu nenapu).

[MoTeHIM]jaTHO OILUTETYBAKE HA HEABUKHOCTUTE, IOCTPOJKUTE WM OIpeMara W HeMaTepU]IHUTE
CpeICcTBa

I'pynamnujata ja mporeHyBa morpedara o/ OITETYBambe Ha HEJBI)KHOCTHUTE, IOCTPOJKUTE U OlpeMara
U HeMaTepHjaHUTE CPEeACTBA CEKOrall Kora MOCTOM NPUYMHA JIeKa CMETKOBOJCTBEHATa BPEIHOCT
MOJKE 3HAYUTEIHO J1a ja HaAMHHYBa HaJOMECTINBATa BPEIHOCT U KOT'a OIUTETYBAKHETO € MPEABUICHO.
HanomectimBaTta BpesHOCT ce YTBpAyBa CO MOMOINI HA MPECMETKU Ha yrnoTpeOHaTa BpPEeIHOCT, IpH
LITO C€ KOPHUCTAT MIMPOK 00eM Ha MPOLEHKU 1 (haKTOPH KOM BIIMjaaT BP3 Hea.

[Tokpaj toa, ['pynanujata ra 3eMa BO NpPEABH] MIHHTE MPUXOJU M TPOIIOIHU, MAKPOSKOHOMCKHUTE
WHMKAIUH, TEXHOJIOMIKATa 3aCTapEeHOCT, MPEKWH Ha aKTUBHOCTUTE M JIPYyT¥ NPOMEHU Ha (haKTOpUTE
KOM MOJKaT Jia A0BeJaT 0 OIITeTyBame. JIOKOJIKY ce MICHTU(UKYBA OIITETYyBamhE CO KaJKyJalujara
Ha ymoTpeOHaTa BPEIHOCT, MCTO Taka c€ YTBpJyBa pa3iukata Mery OO0jeKTUBHAaTa BPEIHOCT U
TPOILIOIMTE 3a MpoAaxOa, co LeN Ja ce MpecMeTa TOYHHOT W3HOC Ha OITeTyBame. buaejkn oBaa
npecMeTKa € CyOjeKTHBHA, M3HOCOT Ha IOTEHIHjaJHOTO OINTETYBAakE€ MOKE 3HAYMTEIHO 1a ce
Pa3IHKyBa O] pe3yJITaTUTE Off OBUE KAJIKYJIAIUH.

HcnpaBka Ha BpegHOCTA HA no6apoaH,aTa OJI KYITYBAYHUTC M OCTaHATH HO6aDVBaH)a

KankynanujaTa 3a ucmnpaBka Ha CIIOpHHU mobapyBama ce MPecMeTyBa BpP3 OCHOBa Ha IMPOICHETHTE
3ary0u oJ1 HecriocoOHOCTa Ha KyIyBauuTe Jia T'M UcIuiatat OapaHuTe U3HOCH.

PesepBanuu

Pe3epBanuuTe reHepanHo ce Cy0jeKTHBHHU, MMOCEOHO BO Ciydaj Ha CYACKHU cropoBu. ['pymnammjara ja
NPOIICHYBa MOXKHOCTA 332 HETaTHBEH HACTAH, KAKO Pe3yJTaT HA MHUHATH HACTAHU W JIOKOJIKY Taa
M3HECYBa HaJ IMeJeceT MpoleHTH, ['pymaiyjaTta BO HEJOCT ja NMpuKaxyBa oOBpckara. ['pymainumjara
BOOOMYAEHO W3BPIIYBa pasyMHa MPOIEHKA, HO IOPaAd BHCOKOTO HHBO Ha HECHTYPHOCT, BO HEKOH
cllyuad eBajyalyjaTa MOXKHO € Jia Ce pa3JIuKyBa O] KpajHUOT e(hEeKT Ha CYACKHOT CIIOP.
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O0jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT HA HEABWIKEH UMOT

BrnoxyBamara BO HEIBH)KHOCTH C€ HCKaXyBaaT MO OOjeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT, IUTO TH pedieKTHpa
Ma3apHATE yCIOBH HA JAaTYMOT Ha M3BecTyBame. O0jeKTUBHUTE BPEAHOCTH CE YTBPAYBaaT BP3 OCHOBA
Ha TOWIIHA MPOIIEHKa M3BPIIEHA O] CTpaHa Ha HE3aBUCEH MPOIICHUTEN KOPHCTEJKH IO METOAOT Ha
NPUXOJA U METOJOT Ha cropeada Ha Ma3apoT Kako NPUMapHH METOAM 32 BPEAHYBaHE KOU CE OIIITO
npudaTeHn BO €BPOIICKATa MMPAKTHKA 32 BPEIHYBAambe.

6. YITIPABYBAIBE CO PU3UK

OcHoBHHTE (PMHAHCHCKH OOBPCKH Ha |'pymarmjara Td COYMHYyBaaT 0OBPCKH cripeMa 100aByBaunTe H
ocTaHaTH OOBpCKHU. I'pymamujara pacmojiara co pa3HOBHUIHH (PMHAHCHCKH CPEACTBA KaKO INTO Ce:
nobapyBama OJl KylyBauuTe, MapH W MapHYHH CPEJICTBA M KPATKOPOYHH 3aEMH W JCTO3UTH KOW
MPOM3JIeTyBaaT JUPEKTHO o1 paboTemeTo Ha [ pymanujaTa.

I'pynanujata Bo CBOETO paboTeHe Ce M3J0KEHU Ha MoBeke (MHAHCUCKH PU3NLU. [ TaBHUTE pH3HULIU
Ce: PU3MK Ha JMKBUIHOCT, JICBU3CH PU3MK U KPEAUTCH PHU3UK. YTPaBYBamETO CO CEKOj OJf OBHE
PH3HIIY CE OJIBMBA BO COTJIACHOCT CO TIOJIMTHKUTE 0100peHu o1 On00poT Ha JUPEKTOPH KOj BOCITHO €
Y OAITOBOPEH 33 PEBUIMpAhE Ha UCTHTE.

a) llazapen puzux

[TazapHuoT pu3uK ce AeduHUpa Kako ,,pH3UK of (UIyKTyauuja Ha Ma3apHara BPEAHOCT WM UIAHUTE
MapuvHU TEKOBH Ha (MHAHCHCKHUTE WHCTPYMEHTH KaKO pe3ysiTaT Ha MpOMEHa Ha Ma3apHUTe LEeHH,, U
BKJIy4dyBa KaMaTeH PU3UK, BaJlyTCH PU3HUK U IPYTU LIEHOBHU pu3nLM. HajronemMuoT nen ox npuxoaure
Ha ['pynanujata ce ocTBapeHH OZ JAOMALICH M1a3ap BO MAKEJOHCKHU JCHAPH, A IPEOCTAHATHOT AET Ha
cTpaHcku nasap Bo EVP.

Hajronemuior nmen ojn tpomonute Ha ['pynamnujara ce ocTBapeHH OJ HA0ABKM Ha JOMAITHUOT U
CTPaHCKHOT Ia3ap.

PakoBoaTCBOTO BepyBa Jieka T'M pe3eMa CUTE HEOXOJHU MEPKH 3a MOJIPIIKA HA OJPKIUBOCT U pacT
Ha OU3HUCOT HAa KOMIIAHHMjaTa BO CErallHUTe OKOJIHOCTU. Cemnak, uAHUTE (QIYKTYallud Ha 1a3apoT He
MO2Ke€ J1a C€ IPEIBUIAT CO TOUHOCT U MPELUU3HOCT.

6) Kamamen puzux

HpI/IXOZlI/ITC " ONCPATUBHUTEC MApUYHU TCKOBU Ha prnaunjaTa CC BO rojieMa MEpa HE3aBUCHHU O/
IMpOMEHATa Ha Ma3apHUTC KaMaTHU CTAIlKU.

HpOMeHa Ha KaMAaTHUTC CTallKu WM KaAMATHUTC MApruHu MOXKAT [a BJ'II/IjaaT Bp3 q)HHaHCI/ICKI/ITe
TPOLIIONH U ITOBPATOT HA (I)I/IHaHCPICKI/ITe HHBCCTHUIINHA.

[IpomenuTe Ha Ma3zapHUTE KaMaTHH CTAIlKW BJIMjaaT HA MPUXOJHUTE OJ KaMaTH HA OPOYEHH JICTIO3UTH
Bo Oanku. Ha 31 nexemBpu 2019 roguna. ['pynanujata mMa opoueHH JEHO3UTH BO OaHKHUTE BO M3HOC
on 415.000 wijagu aenapu (2019: 1.545.813 unjagu aenapu). [lopaau Toa, 1% mopacT Ha KaMaTHaTa
CTarKa Ha 1ma3apoT Ou mpeau3BUKaio (ceteris paribus) kamarara Jia ce 3roJieMu co npuOmmKkHO 4.150
Wijagy AeHapu Ha roguirHo HUBO (2019: 15.458 umjaau neHapu Ha TOJUIIHO HUBO), JOJEKA CIUYHO
HaMmalyBambe O MMPe3BUKAIO0 UCTO HAMAITyBamk¢ Ha KamaraTa.

8) Hesusen puzux

Wznoxenocra Ha ['pynanujata Ha I€BU3€H PU3UK € MUHHMAJIHA CO OrJIeA Ha (akoT JeKa HajroJIeMHOT
JeNl O]l JOTOBOPUTE IIOBP3aHM CO MEryYHApOAHUTE TpaHCAKUMH (TpojaxOute W HabaBKHUTE) ce
HomuHuparu Bo EYPO, umjmro kypc Oeme crabmnen Bo TekoT Ha menara 2020 roguna. Mcro Taka,
JIOTOBOPUTE 32 MPOoJak0a Ha JOMAITHUOT a3ap ce HoMuHupanu Bo EYPO.
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3a morpebuTe Ha aHaIM3a HA YYBCTBUTEIHOCT O JAEBU3HHOT PHU3UK. PakoBOACTBOTO KOpPHCTH
npernocTaska of 1% 3rosemyBame Ha AeBU3HUOT Kypc Ha EVP. miTo ce cMmeTa 3a pasymHO co ornen
Ha cTa0MITHATa IoMalHa BaryTta Bo ogHoc Ha EYP Bo Texor Ha m3muHatute roauau. Ha 31 nexemBpu
2020 rogmna, mokonky EYP 6m 6mmo 1% (2019: 1%) mocmabo mnm mocuiHO Bo criopenda co MK/,
JIoOWBKaTa mocie OaHovyBamke BO HeTo OmmancoT 6u 6mna 2.290 mwijaan nerapu (2019: 9.006 wjaan
J€HapH) IIOBUCOKA WJIHM [TOHUCKA, COOIBETHO.

2) Pusux Ha auxeuorocm

YmpaByBameTO CO PHU3UKOT HA JIMKBUAHOCT IMOApa30Mpa pacrojiarae CO JOBOJHHA KOJMYECTBa Ha
TOTOBHHA, KaKO X MOYKHOCT 32 (PHHAHCHPAme NPEKy KOPUCTEHE Ha JIOTOBOPHU KPEAUTHH apaHKMaHH.

0) Kpeoumen pusux

I'pymanujata HeMaaT 3HaYajHA KOHIIEHTpAIMja Ha KPeAUTEH pu3uK. [ pymaiijaTta ©MaaT BOCIIOCTaBEHO
TakBa MOJHMTUKA KOja LITO MPEABHAYBa NpoJaxOa Ha CBOWTE MPOMU3BOAU Ha KIMEHTH CO COOABETHA
KpenuTHa ucropuja. Mcro Taka, I'pymanujara uMa BOCIOCTaBEHO TaKBa MOJMTHKA KOja MpEIBUAYBa
JMMUTHpambe Ha U3HOCOT Ha KPEOUTHA M3JIOKEHOCT Ha MoequHe4YHuTe KiueHTu. [loceGHo, 3a ma ce
Hamany oBOj pm3uK [ pymarujata 6apa 00e30eayBama Kako mTo ce: OaHKApCKY TapaHIMH U ACTIO3UTH.
Ha 31 ngexemBpu 2020 rogmHa HE MOCTOjaT OTBOPEHH COMHHUTENHH 3HAYajHU KPEIUTHHU PU3HIN KOU
BeKe He ce MMOKPHUEHHU CO pe3epBallija 3a COMHUTEITHH M00apyBama.

Bo Bpcka €O KpeIUTHHOT PHU3MK KOJjIITO IPOHU3JIEryBa OA IpPyruTe (UHAHCHUCKH CPEICTBAa Ha
I'pymamnujaTta, Kom ce COCTOjaT OA Tapud W MAPUYHU CPENCTBA, W KPATKOPOUHU MobapyBama 3a
[103ajMHUIa, MaKCUMaIHaTa M3JI0KEHOCT Ha ['pymamnujarta Ha KpeIuTeH PU3MK [Opaad HeIlakame Ha
JIOTOBOpHATa CTpaHa € €JHAaKBa Ha CMETKOBOJACTBEHATa BPEOHOCT Ha OBHE HMHCTpyMeHTH. Ha 31
nexkemBpH 2020 roamHa, MapuYHUTE CPENICTBA M MAPUYHHUTE €KBUBAJCHTH Ha | pymarujaTta ce dyBaar
KaKO KpPaTKOPOYHH JIETIO3UTH U TEKOBHH CMETKH BO BUCOKO OLICHETH (DMHAHCUCKH WHCTUTYIIUH.

YnpasyBame O KAIIUTAJIOT

IlpumapHata 1en Ha ynpaByBameTO cO KamuTanoT Ha ['pymammjara e ga ce obe3deam m oapxKyBa
CcTa0WJIeH KpEIUTeH PEJTHHI W COOJBETHM IOKAa3aTeIM Ha KalUTaJOT CO LeJ Ja ce HOAAPKH
paboTemeTo U 1a ce MaKCUMHU3UPa BPEIHOCTA HA aKIIHOHEPHUTE.

I'pymanujata ympaByBa co cBojaTa CTPYKTypa Ha KaIlluTall U MPaBH KOPEKIMH HA UCTHOT. KOU C€ BO
COTJIACHOCT CO IPOEMEHUTE Ha EKOHOMCKHTE (akTOopH. 3a Ja ja OapXKyBa M Ja ja KOperupa
CTpyKTypaTa Ha KanwrtajoT. ['pymamujata MoXke Ja ja Koperupa IWBHJEHAATa WCIUIATeHAa Ha
aKIMOHEpUTe, Jla BpaTH KalUTajl Ha aKIIMOHEPUTE WIIH I1aK J1a U3Ja/ie AOMOIHUTEITHN HOBU aKIluH, BP3
OCHOBa Ha TIPETXO/IHA OJUTyKa Ha aKkIuoHepuTe. Bo TEKOT Ha roJWHUTE MITO 3aBplnyBaaT Ha 31
nexkemBpu 2020 rommHa u 31 pmekemBpu 2019 roguHa He Oea HampaBeHH NMPOMEHH BO IICNUTE,
MOJIMTUKUTE WJIM MpoliecuTe Ha [ 'pynanmjara.

JesoBHa kKOMOMHALM]a
I'pymanujara ce 3m00u co 100% on ocHoBHara riapamHa Ha W] Kommanm 3a 21 mummon MK
roroBuHa Ha 4 HoeMBpH 2020 rommna. MJI Kommann nocenysa 100% on xanuranor Ha OITAJIUT

Jooen xkommaHWja Koja MocenyBa OApENEHH JMLEHLIM 3a HCTpaxyBame W pa3Boj Ha Oomanr. ID
Kommnanu e creknara co uen I'pynanujara ga go0ue npucran 10 JOTOJIHUTEIHN PE3EPBH.
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7. HEMATEPWUJANHWU CPEACTBA

Ha6aBsHa BpegHOCT

Cango Ha 1 JaHyapu 2020
3ronemyBare

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 [ekemspu 2020

WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2020
AmopTu3auuja

Hamanysatbe

Cango Ha 31 Jekemepu 2020

Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2020

Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 1 JaHyapu 2020

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019
3ronemyBate

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2019
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa
Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019
AmopTu3auuja

Hamanysare

Canpo Ha 31 lekemspu 2019

Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2019

Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 1 Janyapu 2019

MaTteHTH 1 OcTaHatn Cpencrea
Myasun BO BkynHo
nuLeHUm cpeacTea
NOAroToBKa

17.845.460 17.845.460
36.665.929 36.665.929
(6.344.730) (6.344.730)
48.166.659 48.166.659
13.613.600 13.613.600
16.382.857 16.382.857
29.996.457 13.613.600
18.170.202 18.170.202
4.231.860 4.231.860
17.796.460 17.796.460
49.000 49.000
17.845.460 17.845.460
13.613.600 13.613.600
13.613.600 13.613.600
4.231.860 4.231.860
4.182.860 4.182.860
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8. MATEPWJANHWU CPEOCTBA

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2020
3ronemyBate

Hamanysare

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [ekemspu 2020

WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2020
AmopTu3auuja
Hamanysatbe

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 Jekemepu 2020

HeTo cmeTKOBOACTBEHA BPeAHOCT Ha
31 [lekemBpu 2020

HeTo cmeTKOBOACTBEHA BPEAHOCT Ha
1 Janyapu 2020

Ha6aBHa BpegHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019
3ronemyBate

Hamanysare

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [lekemspu 2019
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa
Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2019
AmopTu3auuja

Hamanysatbe

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [lekemspu 2019

HeTo cmeTKOBOACTBEHA BPEAHOCT Ha
31 fekemBpu 2019

HeTto cmeTKkoBOACTBEHA BPEeAHOCT Ha
1 Janyapu 2019

3emjuwte rpa.FleH(HM Onpema VinBecTuum 8o BKYMNHO
0bjeKTu TeK

1.030.573.144 2586.835.200 4.802.770.760  232.878.168 8.653.057.362
14945091  72.040.526  213.027.959 308.602.555  608.616.131
- (1.184.430)  (18.044.594) (365.846.259) (385.075.283)
- 22.447 19.042 - 41.489
1.045.518.235 2.657.713.833 4.997.774.167  175.634.464 8.876.640.699
136.819.847 2.090.342.027 3.952.163.853 - 6.179.325.727
17.138.248  34.643.450  137.636.573 189.418.271
- - (3.980.360) (3.980.360)
- 920 1.881 2.801
153.958.095  2.124.986.397 4 085.821.947 - 6.364.766.439
891.560.140  532.727.436  911.951.220  175.634.464 2.511.874.260
893.753.297  496.493.263  850.606.907  232.878.168 2.473.731.635
1.011.282.601 2538.520.324 4.646.332.716  313.494.891 8.509.639.532
19.200.543  49.646.165 220.639.581 278.241.797  567.818.086
- (1.339.185)  (64.200.629) (358.858.520) (424.398.334)
- (1.014) (908) (1.922)
1.030.573.144 2586.835.290 4.802.770.760  232.878.168 8.653.057.362
124193115 2.074.797.464 3.886.812.265 - 6.085.802.844
12626732 16.883.854  129.039.119 158.549.705
- (1.339.185)  (63.687.314) (65.026.499)
- (106) (217) - (323)
136.819.847  2.090.342.027 3.952.163.853 - 6.179.325.727
893.753.297  496.493.263  850.606.907  232.878.168 2.473.731.635
887.089.486  463.731.860  759.520.451 313.494.891  2.423.836.688
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=
9 BUONOLLKUA CPEACTBA
HepoBpuuenn Moeeke- CpepctBa
2020 3eMjofencku OcrosHo - 0bptHO roAvLLHK BO BKYINHO
cTago  cTapjo
npoussoau Hacagu  NoOAroToBKa

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2020 - - - - -
3ronemyBatbe Kako pe3ynrat Ha

HabaBkm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pe3yntar Ha

npogaxou - - - - -
OHeaHun 3emjogerncku npomssoam

MPEHeCeHN BO 3amnmxu - - - - -
MpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuornoLuk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auuja Ha

Ouonowk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -

Cocmojba Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2020 - - - - -
HemekosHu cpedcmea
TekosHU cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2020 - - - - -
2019

Cocrojba Ha 1 Janyapw 2019 - - - - -
3ronemyBatbe Kako pesynrar Ha

HabaBkm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pesynrar Ha

npogaxou - - - - -
OxHeaH 3emjogencky Npon3Boam

NPEHECEHN BO 3aNNXM - - - - -
lMpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuonoLk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auMja Ha

GuonoLkuTe cpeacTea - - - - -

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 Jekemepu 2019 - - - - .

HemekoeHu cpedcmea
TexosHU cpedcmea

BxynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2019 - - - - -
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10. AONTOPOYHN ®UHAHCUCKN CPELACTBA

BroxyBatba BO KOHBEPTMOMIHM 0BBP3HMLM

BkynHo:

Bpoj Ha KoHBEPTMOMIHI 06BP3HMLK:

lpaBa Kou MM HOCaT KOHBEPTUOWIHNUTE 06BP3HNLY:

11. MOBAPYBAKA Of1 KYIYBAYHU

lMobapyBatba 0 KynyBauu BO 3emjaTa
MobapyBara 04 KynyBayun BO CTPAHCTBO
3acTtapeHu, COMHUTENHM 1 CropHW nobapysara
BpenHocHo ycornacysare Ha nobapysara
BkynHo:

12. NAPU4HU CPEACTBA

MapuyHn CPeacTBa Ha JEHAPCKM CMETKM
MapuyHu cpeacTea BO JeHapcka bnarajHa
[leBn3Ha cmeTka

[esusHa bnarajHa

BkynHo:

TekoBHa roamHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

187.031.781 198.867.994
126.980.356 52.359.735
4.268.554 3.433.530
(4.268.554) (3.433.530)
314.012.137 251.227.729

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

613.142.115 512.996.969
84.466.690 1.091.887.233
697.608.805 1.604.884.202
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13. OCHOBHA INMABHWHA

PopoBu Ha akuum Bo concTBeHOCT Ha Cocrojba
2020 01.01.2020 % sronem. Haman. 31.12.2020 %
duanykn nuua 90.263.305 5,16 90.263.305 5,16
MpaBHK Nnua 1.657.466.444 94,84 1.657.466.444 94,84
ObnyHM aKkLUm
OTKyneHn CONCTBEHM
aKumm - -
MMpuopuTteTHM akumm  GMNO - R
BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100 1.747.729.749 100
2019 01.01.2019 % sronem. Haman. 31.12.2019 %

duanykmn nuua

lMpasHuK nuua
OBWYHM aKuuu P .
OTKyneHn CONCTBEHM

aKuum

MpuopuTteTHn akumn GO

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

‘BkynHo

14. AONrOPOYHU OBBPCKH

006BpCkM CO pOK Ha AocTacyBawe Haa 5 roauHu;

Bun Ha obBpcka:
Bwug Ha obesbenyBatse:

Ob6Bpcku cripema noBp3aHK ApyLUTBa

O6Bpcky koH fobaByBaum

O6Bpcku cnpema NoBp3aHW ApYLUTBA MO OCHOB Ha 3aeMu
OBBpCKM NO OCHOB Ha KpeanTm

OBBpcKK MO OCHOB Ha 3aemMu

OcraHati fonropoyHM 06BPCKM:

BkynHo:
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15. KPATKOPO4YHU OBBPCKU CMPEMA IOEABYBAYH

[lobaByBaun BO 3emjata

[lobaByBaun BO CTPAHCTBO
[lobaByBaun 3a HehaKTypupaHu CTOKM
BkynHo:

TekoBHa roguHa

HpeTxo.qHa roguHa

352.966.237 272.445.266
492.969.307 232.277.065

19.177.389 32.338.412
865.112.933 537.060.743

16. KPATKOPOYHU OBBPCKW MO 3AEMU U KPEQUTH

KpaTkopouHu 06BpCKY MO 3aeMM 1 KpeauTy cripema
noBp3aHu ApyLITBa

KpaTKopouHu KpeauTu BO 3emjaTa
KpaTkopoyHu KpeauTv BO CTPAHCTBO
BkynHo:

17. MPUXOQM O NPOAAXEA

Mpuxoam og npogax6ba Bo 3emjata
Mpuxoaw og npogaxba BO CTPAHCTBO
BkynHo:

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

3.258.719.580 3.143.136.325
1.567.191.587 1.629.350.750
4.825.911.167 4.772.487.075

22



_____

7 TITAN

= CEMENTARNICA USIJE

18. OCTAHATU NMPUXOAU

TekoBHa rogmHa

MpeTtxogHa roguHa

Mpuxopm o4 HaeMHWHK 23.649.975 20.452.337
Mpuxogu Of HannaTeHu OTNWWaHKU nobapyBatba -

Mpuxoam of ApXaBHN NOLLPLUKN - -
BKynHo: 23.649.975 20452337

19. OCTAHATU PACXOaU

TekoBHa roguHa

ﬂpeTxonHa roguHa

TpaHcnopTHK yenyru 212.479.654 197.272.860
TpoLuoyy 3a caemu

HaemHuHa 7.901.478 7.505.478
[HeBHMLM 3a cy%OeHW naTyBarba 1 NaTHU TPOLLIOLM 2.707.360 6.659.591
TpOLUIOLUM 33 YNEHOBU HA OPraHOT Ha yNpaByBatkse,

HaA30PHKOT 0400p 1 3a YNEHOBUTE Ha OCTaHaTUTE

opraHu -

Tpowouy 3a npomoLyja, NponaraHaa v peknama 1.463.896 1.850.850
Mpemuv 3a ocurypysare 11.156.022 10.362.299
BaHkapcku yCnyru v TpoLIOLM 3a nnaTeH npomeT 1.457.215 1.283.388
Tpowowuy 3a pesusuja 2.467.783 1.317.510
TpoLLOLW 33 OCTaHATW UHTENEKTYanHKu ycnyru 16.583.997 22.385.428
BpeaHocHo ycornacyBarbe Ha KpaTkopouHu nobapyeatsa 977.681 2.087.875
3arybu oa oTyryBare Ha HETEKOBHWU CPEACTBa 12.140 513.315
OcTaHatu pacxogm 29.722.500 30.302.787
BKkynHO ocTaHaTW onepaTMBHU pacxoau 286.929.726 281.541.381

20. TPAHCAKLUWKX CO NOBP3AHU [IPYLUTBA

TekoBHa roMHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

MobapyBaka no OCHOB Ha KYNonpoAaxH1 OAHOCK 111.309.886 39.297.986
OBBpckmn N0 OCHOB Ha KynonpoaaXHU OAHOCK 198.613.993 107.681.628
Mpuxogu og npoaaxba Ha rotoBK NPOU3BOAM 660.163.838 561.720.090

250.310.297 327.044.665






